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Centex Corporation, through its subsidiaries, ranks as one of

America’s premier companies in the Home Building, Financial
Services, Home Services and Construction Services industries.
Centex also has an Investment Real Estate operation and is the
majority owner of a publicly held Construction Products company.

N

Home Building Centex Homes is one of the nation’s largest and most geo-
graphically diverse on-site builders of single-family homes for both first-time and
move-up buyers. Centex, through its investment in Centex Development Company,
L.P, also has an interest in home building operations in the United Kingdom.
Financial Services CTX Mortgage Company, one of the largest non-bank-
affiliated retail mortgage originators in the U.S., provides mortgages for both
Centex and non-Centex home buyers. Centex Home Equity Company ranks
among the nation’s top 25 retail non-prime loan originators and non-prime mort-
gage servicers, Centex Title and Insurance operations provide title, residential
and other insurance, title underwriting, and residential appraisal services to both
Centex Homes' buyers and other customers.
Home Services HomeTeam Pest Defense® is the fifth largest pest manage-
ment company in the U.S.
Construction Services Centex Construction Group, Inc. consistently ranks
among the nation’s largest commercial contractors.
Construction Products At March 31, 2003 Centex Corporation owned 65.1%
of Centex Construction Products, Inc. (NYSE: CXP), which is a publicly held
manufacturer and distributor of cement, gypsum wallboard, recycled paperboard,
and concrete and aggregates.
Imvestment Real Estate The Investment Real Estate Group develops,
manages and sells commercial and residential land and oversees Centex’s invest-
ment in Centex Development Company, L.P.
Centex Development Company, L. (EDEG) is a master limited partner-
ship created by Centex Corporation in 1987 to conduct real estate activities. CDC
acquires, develops and sells industrial, office, multi-family, retail and mixed-use
projects in the U.S. In addition, the results of the UK. home building operation are
reported through CDC.

Ownership interests in CDC, a separate entity from Centex, currently trade in

tandem with Centex’'s common stock.

This combined 2003 Annual Report consists of the Annual Report to Stockholders
of Centex Corporation, 3333 Holding Corporation and Centex Development
Company, L.P




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGRTS

Faw i Ves Fogleed Miegntr 379,
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i fAmounts in thousands, except per share data} ‘ 2003 2002 2001 2000 Y 1999 ‘
! L - > |
! Revenues | $9.997,2819 $7,748,430 $6,710,735 $6,008,136 ../ $6,200,666 “‘
1 Earnings Before Income Taxes ‘8 798,839 $ 618,765 $ 436,331 $ 416,861 $ 373,294 j]
“ Net Earnings s 833,999 $ 382,226 $ 281,977 $ 257,132 $ 231,962 ;
| Earnings Per Share - Diluted '$ 8.83 $ 6.11 $ 4.65 $ 4.22 $ 3.75 “
| Earnings Per Share - Basic '8 .95 | $ 631 $ 477 $ 434 $ 390
| Cash Dividends Per Share | $ e.48 | $ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16 |
‘ Average Shares Outstanding - Diluted 33,088 | 62,529 60,661 60,929 61,854 :
‘ Stockholders’ Equity | $2.857,846 ‘\ $2,116,773 $1,714,064 $1,419,349 $1,197,639 !
| Book Value Per Share at Year End ¢ 4367, $ 3460 $ 2860 $ 2414 $ 2017 |
. ‘ - / [
| — |
: For e Weaos § o ddgegm 39, 1 l;
; 200{{ ‘ 2002 ,:1
‘ T rice T i Price j[
3} High Low Dividends i High Low Dividends <}
M T B
1{ Quarter i ‘
| First $88.82  $63.99 $.06 | $45.98  $34.00 $.04 |
' Second $59.19  $62.53 $.08 $50.00 $28.03 $.04 |
¢ Third $62.68 $38.31 3.08 $58.80 $32.56 $.04 |
© Fourth $37.88 $68.30 $.08 $63.09 $51.25 $.04 |
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The principal market for our common stock is the New York Stock Exchange (ticker symbol CTX). Our common stock also trades on the London

part of, our common stock.

Stock Exchange. The approximate number of record holders of our common stock at May 15, 2003 was 3,260,

On November 30, 1987, we distributed as a dividend to our stockholders securities relating to Centex Development Company, L.P (see Note (G),
“Centex Development Company, L.R,” on pages 47-49 of this Report). Since this distribution, these securities have traded in tandem with, and as a

Amounts represent cash dividends per share paid by us on our common stock. 3333 Holding Corporation has paid no dividends on its common

stock since its incorporation. We currently expect that comparable cash dividends will continue to be paid for the balance of fiscal year 2004.

The remaining information called for by this item relating to securities authorized for {ssuance under equity compensation plans is reported in Note
fL), “Capital Stock and Employee Benefit Plans,” on pages 55-58 of this Report.

ments may be identified by the context of the statement and generally arise when the Company is discussing its
beliefs, estimates or expectations. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve a number
of risks and uncertainties. Actual results and outcomes may differ materially from what is expressed or forecast in
such forward-looking statements. The principal risks and uncertainties that may affect the Company’s actual per-
formance and results of operations include the following: general economic conditions and interest rates; the cyclical

and seasonal nature of the Company’s businesses; adverse weather; changes in property taxes and energy costs;

March 31, 2003, which is filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

@

Forward-Looking Statements. The “Stockholders Letter” and “Review of Operations” sections of this Annual Report
contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 21E of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Forward-looking state-

changes in federal income tax laws and federal mortgage financing programs; governmental regulations; changes in

"j i governmental and public policy; changes in economic conditions specific to any one or more of the Company’'s

i
and other factors are described in the Company’s most recent Annua! Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended i

' markets and businesses; competition; availability of raw materials; and unexpected operations difficulties. These i




I SN




Centex had an excellent year. Our achievements included:

g8 48 00

All-time-high Financial Services earnings.

A 45% growth in net earnings and earnings per share.
Centex stock outperforming the S&P 500 index by 30%.
Record home sales and deliveries.

Positioning for even higher earnings next year.

Home Grown
Home Grown is our theme for this
year’s annual report. It's a good
way to describe Centex’s core
strategies and beliefs. In a business
world that often prizes being fast
over being right, we've followed the
course of carefully building our
businesses for the long term. We've
recognized that people will spend
their careers at Centex if we provide
them with the right “business
home”—an environment where
they can improve their skills and
fully develop their talents. We then
challenge our people to expand
operations in a controlled and delib-
erate manner. Their ability to do so
is what has made us successful.
There is a right way to be suc-
cessful. The “Centex Way” is to be

Leaders of the Pack: Larry Hirsch, Centex
chairman and chief executive officer,

left, and Tim Eller, president and chief operat-
ing officer, with some of the company’s

17,000 employees.

Centex stock price has surged even higher.

earnings reached $556 million with earnings per share totaling

We have just completed our seventh consecutive record year. Net

$8.83. Our return on beginning stockholders’ equity exceeded 26%.
Over the last five years, net earnings have grown at a compounded
w annual rate of 31% and our stock price has increased by 43%. Our
financial and stock performance has ranked us in the top quarter of
S&P 500 companies during that period. Since fiscal year end, the

aggressive, imaginative and
resourceful, and always to conduct
our business with a sense of fair-
ness and correctness. Operating
with the right business principles is
as important to us as achieving
superior financial results.

We're fortunate to have good
markets in which to deploy our
people and strategic strengths.
Demand in the housing and related
financial services sectors should
remain solid for the balance of the
decade. We'll continue to increase
our share of those markets through
internal growth. We will open
new neighborhoods, add more loan
officers, build our home equity
loan portfolio, construct new proj-
ects and sell more construction
products. Building our businesses
this way is just as exciting to us as
buying companies is to others.

&)

Revenues

{$ in millions)

o9 [ $5,201
oo [ 1 $6,008
et 3 $6,711
o2 1 87,748
03 [ ] $9,117
Met Earmings
($ in millions)
o9 [ $232.0
oo [ ] $257.9
o9 ] $282.0
o2 [ $382.2
03 ] $585.9




( TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS

The Nousing Market

During the last few years, we've
been serving a housing market that
has been a bright light in an other-
wise dull economy. That market has
been primarily supported by afford-
able mortgage rates that are at their
lowest levels in 40 years. We expect
that mortgage rates may increase
when the economy begins to recover,
but historically that’s when rising
employment and growing con-
sumer confidence reassume their
roles as drivers of housing demand.

Earnings Per Share - Diluted
tin dollars)

99 [ $3.73

o0 [ ] $4.22

o1 [ $4.65

o2 [ — $6.11

03 | ] $8.53

The twin forces of housing market
stability and industry consolidation
paint a positive long-term picture.
Population trends should strengthen
housing demand for the balance of
the decade. The sons and daughters
of the Baby Boomers are entering the
first-time housing market just as their
parents are reaching their prime
income years and have the opportu-
nity to seek different housing choices.
Many people who immigrated to the
country during the 1990s are also
now becoming home buyers. Other
buyers are attracted to the housing
market by the unique ability of home
ownership to provide both personal
stability and investment potential.

Despite the industry’s positive
outlook, many small- and medium-

sized builders are being acquired or
are simply leaving the market. They
lack the capital and other resources
necessary to compete with Centex
and other large builders. A home
builder today needs more capital to
purchase and haold land as well as
greater expertise to steer through
an increasingly more complex reg-
ulatory process. The smaller builder
also has difficulty matching our
purchasing power, technology and
ability to service today’s sophisti-
cated home buyer.

Cemnten Homes

Our home building operation has
taken advantage of these positive
market trends. Over the last five
years, Centex Homes’ earnings
have grown by 300% while operat-
ing margins have risen by more
than 50%. We're proud that 90% of
our homeowners say that they

are “extremely or very likely” to
recommend Centex Homes to their
family and friends.

The number of families purchas-
ing a Centex home has more than
doubled during the past five years.
However, Centex’s delivery of
26,400 homes this year still repre-
sented only a 2% share of the sin-
gle-family housing market nation-
wide. Centex is using its people,
systems and capital to provide the
Centex home buying experience
to even more families.

During the last two years, we
have invested over $1.2 billion to
increase our home building assets
by 60%. That investment is sup-
porting our strategy of expanding
neighborhoods by 10% to 15%
each year, which, when combined
with expected annual increases

in operating margins, will generate

a superior earnings growth rate.
Our emphasis on internal

growth doesn’t mean we won't

Stockholders’ Equity Per Share
(in dollars)

99 [ $20.17

oo [ $26.18

et $28.60

o2 [ $36.60

03 | _ - ] $43.69

make acquisitions. We'll do so
when we identify a quality home
building company that enables us
to enter a new market or add a
product segment. The acquisition
of The Jones Company, the second
largest home builder in St. Louis,
fully met our criteria. It enabled us
to enter a new, attractive market
with @ management team that
was culturally attuned to our busi-
ness principles.

Over the next five years, we will
get better and bigger. We'll employ
our capital aggressively but wisely,
while always improving our
operating skills. By following this
disciplined approach to the busi-
ness, we believe that the number of
homes we deliver can be more
than double current levels. When
that occurs, we will still have less
than 5% of the for-sale housing
market. Unexpected changes in the
economic environment could
slow the pace of our growth, but
only a dramatic and long-term
change in our nation’s economic
fortunes would prevent us from
achieving our goals.



TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS

)

Other Operations

Centex’s business diversity is
unique among home building com-
panies. Each non-home building
operation has clearly defined func-
tions in our business portfolio. The
role of our financial and home serv-
ices operations is to provide us
with ways to gain additional profits
from the purchase of a new home.
These and our other businesses
provide greater earnings stability as
well as more business expansion
platforms and also generate free
cash flow that is used to accelerate
our home building growth.

Each of our Financial Services
operations, CTX Mortgage (CTX)—
our conventional mortgage opera-
tion, Centex Home Equity (CHEC)—
our home equity lender, and our
Title and Insurance operations, had
an outstanding year. CTX Mortgage's
earnings rose to record levels as
mortgage refinancings surged. By
adding 20% more loan officers and
closely monitoring corporate and
field overhead, CTX Mortgage is

Stoclkholders' Eguity
(8 in millions}
o9 [ 1 $19,993
oo ] $1,010
og 1 $1.718
o2 $2,197
03 | | $2.658

positioned to increase earnings if
rates stay low, as well as to manage
the impact of higher rates on its
volumes and earnings.

CHEC, which issued its first loan
only six years ago, saw its loan

portfolio pass $5 billion. CHEC's dis-
ciplined loan servicing practices
have made it a top-tier industry per-
former. Profits from its loan portfolio
should increase even if the economic
recovery is delayed. Our Title and
Insurance operations also made a
meaningful contribution to earnings.

The earnings and backlog of
Construction Services, our com-
mercial contracting arm, fell as the
commercial construction market
softened. Our focus on the recession-
resistant health care, education
and government construction mar-
kets should cushion the impact of
these weak industry conditions on
our operations.

Construction Products and
investment Real Estate each had an
excellent year and our Home
Services operation has made con-
siderable strategic progress.

Nlanaging for Investors
We're dedicated to managing our
portfolio to create the greatest
shareholder value. Consistent with
that commitment, we’ve announced
that we will distribute our stock

in Cavco Industries, our Manufac-
tured Housing subsidiary, to our
stockholders through a tax-free spin

" off. We believe that is the best

way for our shareholders to partici-
pate in the expected recovery of
the manufactured housing industry.
Cavco’s excellent management
team will have the benefit of a debt-
free balance sheet to pursue its
strategic options.

A Quality Boacd

We're privileged to have a Board
comprised of directors that under-
stood the importance of good

corporate governance long before
it became fashionable {(and manda-
tory). Charles Pistor, one of our
long-time directors, will be retiring
from our Board at this year’s annu-
al meeting. We thank Charles for
the significant contributions that he
has made to the company. We'll
miss his business wisdom. Joining
the Board is Tom Falk, chairman

and CEO of Kimberly-Clark Corpora-
tion. Tom will bring new and
important perspectives to the Board.

What Gives Us Gonfidence?
Investors often want to know what
could stop Centex from achieving
its goals. They phrase the question
by asking, “What keeps you up at
night?” Our answer is, “Not much.”
We know exactly where we are,
where we are going and that we
have the people in place to get

us there. We're controlling what'’s
controllable.

If things change, we’ll react rap-
idly and decisively. And we'll
always stay true to our enduring
values—to never compromise
our commitment that Centex will
operate in accordance with the
highest ethical standards.

Centex is a special company, full
of fine, hard-working, honest and
creative people. We're proud they
call Centex home.

o(i»;, et
Larry Hirsch

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

—
J i

Tim Eller
President and Chief Operating Officer

& llen

May 14, 2003
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CENMTEX KNOMES

gins, revenues, home
closings, new home sales,
year-end backlog, number
of neighborhoods and sales-
per-neighborhood.

At the same time, the per-

centage of customers either
“extremely or very likely”

to recommend Centex Homes to friends, relatives and colleagues
approached 90%. This level of customer satisfaction places Centex Homes
among the top 10% of all firms surveyed by Walker Information, a leading

independent research firm.

Growth by Design

Centex Homes’ “Quality Growth”
initiative couples strong top- and
bottom-line growth with margin
expansion while maintaining a
return on net assets in excess of
the cost of capital. The company
leverages expansion opportunities

primarily through organic growth;
just 20% of the increase in Centex
Homes' deliveries during the past
five years has been the result of
acquisitions. This organic growth
initiative emphasizes:

= Gaining share in existing markets
by increasing both neighborhoods

Centex Homes, the company’s major earnings driver, achieved its
seventh consecutive year of performance improvement in fiscal 2003 as
it continued to aggressively execute its “Quality Growth” strategy.

The home builder reported record operating earnings, operating mar-

Oporating Eornings
(8 in millions)

99 [ ] $262.2
eo [ ] $323.2
o9 [ $428.0
o2 [ ] $527.
03 | | $850.3

and sales-per-neighborhood, while
improving neighborhood operating
margins;

= Entering new geographic markets
that have favorable growth and
competitive dynamics;

= Expanding and growing new
market segments—urban in-fill, active

i
Foilewing (he Leader |

H 52

S

High on Centex Homes’ list of organizational strengths
is its home-grown leadership, proven again recently by
a chain reaction of internal promotions. As fermer
Centex Homes Chairman Tim Eller {a 3C-year Centex
Homes empioyee) fully transitioned into his role as
Centex Corporation president and COOQO, a succession
of long-term managers and executives moved up the
Centex Homes ladder—all the way to the top.
Gathered at the Townhall Commons community
near Raleigh/Durham, North Carolina, from right to
feft are: Andy Hannigan (27 years), Centex Homes CEOQO,

who was also named chairman, following in Tim's

footsteps; Bob Hillmann (16 years and a former
Raleigh/Durham division president), who became pres-
ident in addition to COO, succeeding Andy; Scott
Batchelor (18 years and also a former division presi-
dent in Raleigh/Durham), who is now executive vice
president, Mid-Atlantic region, following Bob;
Hampton Pitts (13 years), who became the current
division president in Raleigh/Durham after Scott’s pro-
motion; and Mike Wyatt (10 vears), who became
division president in Myrtle Beach when Hampton moved
to Raleigh. !t's a strong chain of leadership linking

more than a2 century of Centex Homes experience.



\" HOME BUILDING AND RELATED OPERATIONS )

D&js Yu All

Over Again r;

One of Centex’s most significant acquisitions occurred in
1972 when home builder Fox & Jacobs {F&J), which had
15% of the Dallas/Fort Worth (D/FW) market, became a
member of the Centex family. F&J remained a major force
in B/FW’'s new-home market until the late 1980s, when
the oil bust and the savings and loan crisis crushed the
demand for entry-level housing. Centex's D/FW product
became primarily a “move-up” home and the F&J brand,
by then synonymous with economical quality housing,
was dropped in favor of the Centex Homes name.

But the economic recovery of the 1990s resurrected

demand for a lower-priced product. Lee Thompson,

that the Fox & Jacobs name was still recognized by 90%
of both buyers and REALTORS?

The “new” F&J homes debuted in D/FW in 1997 with
50 home closings. In fiscatl 2003, F&J closed 2,125
homes in D/FW—about 60% of Centex Homes’ total
deliveries in the market. The homes range in size from
about 1,150 to 4,200 square feet and are priced from
the $90,000s to $160,000s. The product’s overwhelming
success in D/FW has led 20 other Centex Homes
divisions to adopt the winning formula in their markets.

Pictured from left are the core members of D/FW's

F&J team: Lee Thompson, division president {and 35-

who had joined F&J in 1967, was charged with creating vear F&J employee); Kyle Seilers, controlier; Judy

an entry-level product that featured square footage ’ Easthom, customer service manager; Kelly Reynolds,
over frills. But what to name it? The answer came vice president of construction; and Bill Cox, vice presi-

when in-depth consumer research in D/FW confirmed dent of sales and marketing (27-year F&J employee).

adult, on-your-lot, and second
home/resort.

To complement this core organic
growth strategy, Centex Homes

O Mid-Atlantic

seeks opportunistic, strategic acqui- O Southeast
sitions that enhance geographic
diversity or add desirable product

segments, Late in fiscal 2003, Centex

O Midwest
O Southwest
O West Coast
Homes completed the acquisition
% Headquarters

of substantially all of the St. Louis o 92 U.S. Markets

and Indianapolis home building

Hawaii

552 Communities
operations of The Jones Company.
The acquisition establishes Centex

Homes as one of the largest

single-family home builders in the operation, increasing Centex Homes’ consecutive years of year-over-year
asset base by 60%. That investment
has provided the fuel for more earn-

ings-generating neighborhoods to be

St. Louis market and bolsters operating margin increases {a
gain of 620 basis points since fiscal

1996) and continues to identify sig-

our existing Indianapolis operation. i
Recognizing the ability of Centex
nificant opportunities for further

Homes to deliver high returns on put in place over the next few years.

capital, over the past two years margin growth. Fiscal 2003 margins
Centex has invested approximately rose 90 basis points and the com-

$1.2 billion in the home building

Nigher and Higher

Centex Homes has posted seven pany has targeted an annual




operating margin improvement of at
least 50 basis points for each of

the next five years. Improving exe-
cution in the following key areas will
continue to drive margin expansion:

= Quality Land Positions In sup-
port of neighborhood growth,
Centex Homes continued to expand
and improve its land position in fis-
cal 2003, growing it by 39% to
130,770 lots—approximately 46%
owned and 54% optioned. The
land, virtually all of which is in “A”
locations, will support 100% of

projected fiscal 2004 closings, 80%
of a higher number of estimated
fiscal 2005 deliveries and 50% of an
even greater increase in closings
anticipated in fiscal 2006.

= Reduced Construction Costs
Centex Homes continued to reduce
“brick and mortar” costs as a per-
centage of housing revenues. These
costs fell to 50.8% of housing
revenues in fiscal 2003 from 60.8%
just seven years ago. We expect
this trend to continue by: using
enhanced systems to facilitate the

—
&

estimating and purchasing process-
es and to improve scheduling

and communication with subcon-
tractors; reducing building cycle
times; capturing regional and
national purchasing advantages;
maintaining more consistent
month-by-month production levels;
and expanding our use of value
engineering and lower-cost alterna-
tive construction methods.

= Continued Customer Satisfaction
Improvement Centex Homes’ cus-
tomer satisfaction scores have
steadily improved for each of the
past four years, demonstrating

the operation’s ongoing commit-
ment to its principles of customer
satisfaction: ensure 100% comple-
tion of homes prior to closing;
focus on neighborhood manage-
ment teams; maximize the aesthet-
ic detail of each home; provide
excellent warranty service; and
ensure leadership involvement in
the customer satisfaction process.

= Enhanced Organization
Productivity Technology and train-
ing continue to be deployed
throughout the organization. We
have established key productivity
improvement targets and are bench-
marking our progress.

= Deployment of Strategic Market
Research Tools Centex Homes has
continued to broaden its use of
research tools throughout the organ-
ization. Market research helps focus
local strategies on under-supplied
market segments and identify cus-
tomer preferences, potential demand
and preferred pricing strategies for
many communities.




Use of Technology

During fiscal 2003, Centex Homes
continued to invest in its Internet
marketing efforts. Its new Web site,
with enhanced site navigation,
accuracy and information detail,
generated an average of more than
16,000 internet sales leads per
month, more than double the num-
ber of leads that originated from
the Centex Homes Web site in
fiscal 2002.

One of Centex Homes’ most
effective technological tools is its
Web-based system that manages
the company's estimating and pur-
chasing process. The system tracks
vendors, items, pricing, budgets
and more; integrates and updates
all relevant information; and then
creates detailed reports for use by
divisions, regions and the Centex
Homes corporate office. Use of the
system, now installed in almost
every division, has resulted in lower
material and labor costs, as well
as substantial time savings.

Success Will Comntinue
Aithough job growth, consumer
confidence and mortgage rates
offer a somewhat mixed message
on near-term housing market
prospects, the overall long-term
economic outlook is quite favorable
for large, well-capitalized builders.
Consolidation of the home building
industry is continuing and the
factors driving small and some
medium-size builders from the mar-
ket—lack of capital, difficulty in
obtaining and developing land, the
lack of significant scale benefits in
materials and cost reductions,
and the inability to invest in tech-
nology available to the larger
builders—are not expected to abate.
in addition, the Baby Boomers
are aging into their highest home
ownership years, their children—
the Echo Boomers—are entering
the market for their first homes,
and many people who immigrated
to the U.S. during the past two
decades are pursuing the American

Dream of home ownership.

Centex Homes believes that pur-
suit of its dynamic internal growth
strategy will enable it to deliver
high levels of revenue and earnings
growth for the foreseeable future
while providing margin expansion
and a solid return on investment.
Even if mortgage interest rates
increase as expected, that increase
should be accompanied by job
growth and a rise in consumer
confidence, keeping the demand
for housing strong.

Centex Homes is confident that
there is significant opportunity for
its continued growth and market
share gains. Although the company
is one of the leaders in the industry,
it still has just 2% of the single-
family home market nationwide.
Centex Homes’ ability to capture
market share shouid enable the
home builder to continue to grow
organicaily, at an accelerated but
deliberate pace, for the next decade
and beyond.
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Reecruits Big "Beet Carmp”™

before he or she ever builds a home.

Centex Homes’ Dallas/Fort Worth region is training f
some front-line troops in the trenches. The “recruits” \
are selected for hasic training in field management i
with the D/FW Centex/Fox & Jacobs/CityHomes team.
“Boot Camp” consists of 20 weeks of highly struc-
tured, intensely focused and monitored training in
several phases: a three-week new-hire orientation, i
seven weeks of actual field management training, ‘
and ten weeks of hands-on construction field manage-
ment experience. Each trainee gains an understanding )
of Centex Homes' philosophies, culture, processes,

systems, and departmental roles and responsibilities

Boot Camp allows the D/FW region to hire the best
people from a variety of backgrounds, experiences, ;
and education—not necessariiy with prior construc- i
tion experience or college—and train them in the
“Centex Homes Way.” Successful graduates of the pro-
gram (not everyone makes it} have a solid foundation

\
on which to build a career. The majority become field
I

Warnick—senior vice president in charge of the D/FW H

managers, Centex’s front-line interface with the cus-
tomer during the building process, although a number
move into other areas.

i
\
h
i
Everyone wins. Program graduates are well-prepared, \\

professional, well-trained, knowledgeable fieid man-
©  agers who build and deliver quality homes on schedule.

|
|
Contex Homes benefits from better exscution in the \
|

increased customer satisfaction, and more referral sales.

dent of construction management for Centex Homes.
The training initiative is currently managed by Grayson
Wales, seated left, director of construction develop-
ment for the D/FW region. Gathered here are Beot Camp

graduates from eight different classes.

which results in better performance, higher compensa-

tion and more opportunities. Customers are dealing with

field, reduced construction costs, higher margins, i
Created in 1299, Boot Camp was the brainchild of Phil |

region, seated (ront. The program was designed and i

launched with the help of Louie QOcana, now vice presi- ]

——
n

i INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE

Opeoroting Earnings
(8 in millions)

98 [ ] $29.8
es [ 1 $30.1
o9 | ] ¢s0.0
02 | ] $a8.%
o3 [ 1 $54.3

The Investment Real Estate Group,
which includes Centex's equity
interest in Centex Development
Company, L.P. (CDC), generates
value by acquiring, developing, oper-
ating and selling investment proper-
ties. CDC is also involved in home
building in the U.K. through London-
based Fairclough Homes and
CDC2020, whose results are reported

through Investment Real Estate.
investment Real Estate had an
excellent year in fiscal 2003. The
segment reported operating earnings
of $54.3 million, 13% higher than
fiscal 2002's earnings, due to
increased property sales and
improved resuits from the U.K. home
building operation. CDC took advan-
tage of strong investor demand for
quality commercial properties by
selling office, industrial, retail and
multi-family projects as well as land.

International Home Building
The fiscal 2000 purchase by CDC of
London-based Fairclough Homes
is providing a platform for gaining
international operating skills in a
business environment that most
closely resembles that of the U.S.
International Home Building has
70 active communities in five geo-
graphic divisions located in England’s

major high-demand urban areas.
With an average sales price of about
$236,000, the builder focuses on the
more affordable end of the U.K. mar-
ket but also has a higher-end home
building division south of London.
During fiscal 2003, International
Home Building delivered 1,492
homes, 8% mare than last year, and
reported operating earnings of
$20.4 million, 66% higher than a year
ago. The improved earnings were
due primarily to higher land sale
profits. International Home Building's
backlog of homes sold but not
closed at fiscal year end was 425
units, 90% higher than a year ago.
The operation continues to
focus on improving its strategic
tand portfolio and currently owns
or controls more than 4,700 plots
in 98 developments, representing
a three-year supply of plots at cur-
rent sales rates.
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A First-Rate Leader

One of the first home builders to start its own mortgage

loan business, Centex opened the operation in Pallas

30 years ago to better sesrve its home buyers in that
market. in the mid-1380s, the business became known
as CTX Mortgage Company and began expanding
nationwide, following the lead of Centex Homes.

CTX expanded into the retail (third-party) business
in 1987 when the company saw an opportunity tc do
additional business in existing locations without mate-
rially increasing overhead. Today, nearly 80% of CTX's
business is for non-Centex home buyers and CTX ranks
as the nation’s sixteenth largest retail mortgage lender.

CTX has evolved thanks to seasoned leaders like

Debbie Dunn who know the mortgage business inside

5)
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out. After gaining expertise in originating and closing
loans, Debbie joined CTX in 1988 as an underwriter
in Fort Worth, Texas. She moved to CTX'’s corporate
office as a regional underwriting manager and soon
became an assistant vice president working with under-
writing and regulatory compliance. She was promoted
to vice president of production support (underwriting,
compliance and quality control} and then became a
senior vice president managing underwriting, closing,
post closing and loan delivery.

Today, Debbie is executive vice president and chief
lending officer for the 2,600-employee CTX Mortgage
operation, which has grown to nearly 225 offices and is

licensed to do business in 48 states.




Centex’s Financial Services companies provide an array of home
buyer-related services, including conventional mortgage loans,
home equity loans, title services and residential insurance, to
both Centex Homes and retail customers. With each of its major
businesses posting record results in fiscal 2003, Financial
Services reported operating earnings of $161.8 million, a 41%
improvement over its fiscal 2002 earnings and an all-time high.

CTX MORTGAGE COMPANY

CTX Mortgage Company (CTX) operates in the best of all
worlds. lts affiliation with Centex Homes gives it advantaged

access to a natural and consistent
source of loans, while CTX’s retail
branch network provides the
loan volume to leverage fixed-cost
economies of scale. CTX also
provides mortgage services for cus-
tomers of other home builders.
CTX offers a full range of mort-
gage products, including convention-
al, jumbo and government (FHA and
VA) loans. CTX originates the loan
and soon after closing sells both the
loan and the servicing rights.
Benefiting from higher Centex

Centex Homes is CTX Mortgage’'s

Homes deliveries and 40-year-low
mortgage rates that fueled the i Oporsting Earminge
! (¢ in millions)
continuation of the refinancing boom, |
CTX originated nearly 85,000 :‘ 0 ——————— 0623
loans valued at $14 billion in fiscal !
i M~ A .
2003 and had operating earnings of | R soz-e
more than $100 million. 5 o1 ] s19.7
I e — s010.7
Positioned (or Growth i
| 03 | T $161.8
i
I

most important customer and
their relationship enables Centex
Homes buyers to efficiently secure
new-home financing through a

(1)
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streamlined, customer service-
oriented process. In fiscal 2003,
CTX captured 73% of Centex
Homes' non-cash buyer business
by virtue of its favored access to
these customers and CTX’s geo-
graphic coverage of Centex Homes’
markets. CTX opened 17 new
branches in Centex Homes' growth
“footprint” during the year and
added 44 loan officers dedicated to
Centex Homes’ customers.

In addition, regional reporting
lines at CTX were reconfigured to
reflect the changes in Centex
Homes’ organizational structure,
including an additional line to support
the expansion of the builder’s
“on-your-lot” operation.

Loans to Centex customers are
CTX’'s most profitable business
channel and accounted for 22% of
its total volume in fiscal year 2003.
The remainder of the volume
consists of retail loans that likewise
are a valuable origination channel.
CTX's retail network was prepared
for and took advantage of the
unprecedented strength and dura-
tion of homeowner refinancing
activity that occurred during fiscal
2003. The company implemented a

national recruiting plan, resulting in
an addition of 180 loan officers (a
20% increase) without adding sig-
nificant fixed costs.

Affiliated Business Arrangements
(ABAs), through which CTX
provides mortgage services for cus-
tomers of other home builders,
REALTORS® and financial institutions,
also help augment earnings. CTX
currently has 23 such arrange-
ments, operating from 24 offices in
11 states.

Qutlook

Mortgage rates may rise somewhat
in fiscal 2004 from their historically
low levels, resulting in some
impact on loan volume. However,
volume generated by the signifi-
cant number of new CTX loan
officers should help offset this
reduction. CTX will continue to
focus on Centex Homes as its most
important customer and further
expand in Centex Homes markets.
CTX also plans to add even more
retail loan officers and to strategi-
cally increase the number of retail
branches. Together, these actions
should provide greater earnings
predictability in a volatile industry.

CiE
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% Headquarters

o Retail Branches - 154
e Centex Homes Branches - 68
o Centex Technology

[0 Licensed to do business

in 48 states

CENMTEX HNOWE EQUITY

Centex Home Equity Company
{CHEC), another facet of Centex
Financial Services operations, offers
non-prime mortgages to the esti-
mated 50% of U.S. households that
don't qualify for conforming mort-
gage loans. These loans are used
primarily for debt consolidation
(80%) and home purchases. CHEC
has the first mortgage position in
approximately 85% of its loans.
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Growing up, Amanda Sessa dreamed of a career in medi-
cine, not the mortgage business. {n the early 1990s,
during summers between semesters at the University of
Coloradoe in Boulder, she earned extra money working
as a part-time recepticnist at CTX’s Denver branch.
After graduation, even with a degree in international
business and marketing, she discovered that job
opportunities were scarce. Again, Amanda found her-
self in the CTX Denver branch, working first as a
fuli-time “set-up” person preparing files, then as an

assistant loan processor. Later, she became cperations

()

manager and eventually a mortgage loan officer.
About five years ago, Amanda toolk her by-then
considerable skills and experience up the road to
Boulder to open and manage a new retail branch. Since
then, she has redefined the term “pealk performance.”
Amanda was CTX's top-producing loan officer in
fiscal 2001 and its top-producing manager in both 2002
and 2003. She has been named to CTX’'s prestigicus
Chairman’s Circle for the past three years, her branch
is among CTX's most profitable, and she is one of the

leading mortgage producers in the nation.
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Bullding ® Business

From the Tep Dewn

Six years ago, Centex began to expand beyond its
existing conventional mortgage business into the non-
prime market. Centex Home Equity (CHEC) was
created to originate and service mortgages for individuals
who, for a variety of reasons (self-employment, high
consumer debt or less-than-perfect credit), do not gqual-
ify for 2 conforming mortgage.

Centex attracted two dynamic senior executives and
a team of experienced managers, who had an average
of 20 years in the industry, to build the non-prime oper-
ation. In fiscal 1998, its first full year to report financial
results, CHEC's 581 employees originated nearly $500
million of loans through a networlk of 40 retail offices and
and five regional wholesale locations. CHEC also
completed its first securitization for $175 million and,

most significant, the operation was profitable.

CHEC currently has over 1,750 employees in more
than 160 offices and is licensed to do business in
47 states. CHEC reported record operating earnings
for fiscal 2003 and its loan servicing portfolio reached
$5.5 billion. To date, CHEC's securitizations total
nearly $8 billion.

Pictured at CHEC’s headquarters are the members
of the organization’s senior management team. From
right to left are: Tony Barone, president and CEC; Steve
Janawsky, executive vice president and COQ; Anne
Sutherland, executive vice president and general
counsel; Steve Hess, executive vice president—market-
ing; Mark O'Brien, executive vice president—organiza-
tion development; Norton Wells {seated), executive vice
president—servicing; and Jay Bray, executive vice

president and chief financial officer.

% Headquarters
s CHEC Retail Offices
o CHEC Broker Offices

[J Licensed to do business in 47 states

CHEC’s loan origination volume
has increased steadily during the
company'’s six-year history, rising
to 29,448 loans valued at $2.5
billion in fiscal 2003. CHEC's oper-
ating earnings were $47.1 million
this year, up 88% from a year ago,
and its loan servicing portfolio

reached approximately $5.5 billion.
CHEC reports its earnings using
the “portfolio accounting” method,
which recognizes revenues and
expenses over the life of the loan,
creating a stable stream of earn-
ings. And because CHEC's earnings
are less closely linked to the inter-

est rate cycle than those of CTX
Mortgage, CHEC's steadily increas-
ing profits cushion CTX's some-
what more volatile results.

Diverse Origimation Chanmnels
CHEC benefits from its multiple orig-
ination channels and its geographic
diversity. The company currently
has more than 160 offices and is
licensed to do business in 47 states.
No one state represents more than
15% of CHEC's originations.

Loan originations come through
five major channels. Direct sales
and the retail branch network
together provide approximately
50% of CHEC's loan volume and are
the most profitable channels. Broker
referral and correspondent mort-
gage banker networks generate
about 45%. Referrals from sister



company CTX Mortgage account
for about 5%. In fiscal 2003, CHEC
originated 355 loans for Centex
Homes customers.

Unlike CTX, CHEC retains owner-
ship of the loan, uses securitization
as its funding source and, for a fee,
services the loans. Over the past
five years, CHEC has completed 20
securitizations totaling $7.7 billion
of loans. All securitizations are rated
investment-gréde and publicly sold.

Beginning in fiscal 2002, CHEC
became recognized as a “Tier 17
issuer, a formal indicator of its supe-
rior loan servicing performance.
CHEC consistently ranks in the
industry’s top performance quartile
regarding delinquency and loss
rates on its securitizations. In addi-
tion, during fiscal 2003, the all-
important Standard & Poor’s rating

for CHEC's servicing operation was
raised to “Above Average” with a
“Positive” outlook.

Qutloek

The market for non-prime lending
has grown from $35 billion in

1994 to $240 billion today, repre-
senting about 10% of the total
mortgage market, and that percent-
age is expected to increase in the
future. The non-prime mortgage
industry is somewhat insulated
from interest rate changes, and a
slowing economy has historically
increased demand for debt consoli-
dation loans. CHEC's continuing
profit growth utilizing the portfolio
accounting method has created a
consistent earnings stream for
Centex Corporation that will contin-
ue to grow.

1 TITLE AND INSURANGCE

The primary role of Centex Title
and Insurance operations is to sup-
port Centex Homes and CTX
Mortgage Company, providing their
customers with the title services
and insurance products that are
critical components of every home
financing transaction.

Title agent, title underwriting,
closing, and other settlement serv-
ices are offered under the
Commerce Title name. In fiscal
2003, Commerce Title operated in
25 states, supporting more than
70% of the Centex Homes' “foot-
print.” Commerce Appraisal
Services coordinates residential
property appraisals in 12 states.

Westwood Insurance Agency, a



Three's Company

A customer is a precious commeodity that can be won
or lost in the marketplace each day. When that cus-
tomer is shared among a home buildsr, 2 mortgage
lender, a title company and an insurance agency, it
takes a dedicated team of professicnals to create a
seamless home buying experience.

Centex’'s Commerce Title cperation has initiated a “one
team—one vision” approach to customer service, with
the goal of bringing all its empleyees together despite
their locations, operations and departments. The concept

is spreading to Commerce Title employees natiocnwide as

well as to Centex Homes and CTX Mortgage personnel.
At the Dallas/Fort Worth regional “builder” office,
that team appreach has been implemented by: Frances
Quinn—Commerce Title branch manager; Bennie
Karnes—Centex Homes division president {left); and
Mark Jensen—CTX Mortgage branch manager. [n fiscal
2003, Commerce Title’s customer satisfaction score
averaged 91%, a significant increase over the prior year.
Beginning in fiscal 2004, all three companies will be
rated by custemers as a single entity, making a team

effort even more important for everyone concerned.




C FINANCIAL B8ERVICES )

2 Heedquarters
o Title & Insurance Operations
[ Title licensed to do business in 25 stetes

O Insurance licensed to do business in 50 states

multi-line property and casualty
insurance agency, markets home-
owners insurance to Centex Homes
and CTX Mortgage customers in
addition to offering auto, life and
commercial insurance coverages.
Westwood, one of the nation’s
largest agents for new homeowners
insurance, also markets homeowners
and other types of insurance to 24
other home builders. The agency,
which is licensed in all 50 states,
has a servicing portfolio of approxi-
mately 107,000 customers.

Qutlook

Title and Insurance’s vertically inte-
grated relationship with Centex
Homes and CTX Mortgage enables
the builder and the mortgage
lender to provide value-added serv-
ices to their customers. Title and
Insurance will continue to grow

along with these affiliated companies.

new home builders. HomeTeam Pest
Defense?®, the fifth largest pest
management company in the U.S,,
offers HTS a competitive advantage,
scalability and the opportunity to
build a recurring stream of revenues
and earnings.

HTS sold its chemical lawn care
business during the year, and options
for the company's security monitor-
ing operation are being evaluated.

In, Under and Arowmnd
HomeTeam Pest Defense® offers
pest protection in, under and around
the home with advanced systems
that focus on two universal home
buyer concerns—control of general

household pests and continued pro-
tection from termites.

Instatled during home construc-
tion, the Pest Defense Tubes in the
Wall® system targets household
pests inside walls while the Pest
Defense Tubes Under the Slab® sys-
tem controls termites and insects
from beneath the slab foundation.
Together these systems provide a
superior and integrated pest
management solution for new
homes. HomeTeam also offers the
Pest Defense® Termite Baiting
System, an in-ground perimeter ter-
mite control product.

HomeTeam’s relationship with
Centex Homes and other produc-
tion builders gives the pest
protection company advantaged,
low-cost access o a natural cus-
tomer base. Centex Homes
benefits by offering value-added
services to its home buyers. HTS's
capture rate of these buyers in
its markets exceeds 80% and
the company now performs over
one million services a year.

In fiscal 2004, HomeTeam will
continue expanding its proprietary
systems business beyond Centex
Homes to other new home builders.

HOMETERAN] SERVIGES

In fiscal 2003, HomeTeam Services
(HTS) streamlined its operations
and refocused its strategy on pest
protection services for customers of

[cenren
[Hom eienm]

@ Headquarters

o Markets
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A 23-year career employee of Centex Construction
Company, Vice President of Operations Bob Gist has
executive oversight of the largest project in both

his and the Centex Construction Group’s history: the
$330 million construction project for Gaylord Opryland
Texas™ in Grapevine. He leads the 1,500-person crew
building the upscale 1,511-room hotel and adjoining
convention center. The project will open to the public
on April 2, 2004.

The South Carolina native, who graduated from
Clemson University with a B.S. in building science/
construction management, joined the company
as a field engineer in 1980. Completely Centex-trained,
Bob says that through the years he has held just
about every position in the company, “including some
that didn't officially exist.” He has moved 15 times,

working on an amazing arvay of buildings—Children’s

Medical Center in Dallas; a $200 million hospital for
the 82nd Airborne at Ft. Bragg, North Carolina; the
expansion of the CIA headquarters in Langley, Virginia;
the Dr Pepper StarCenter ice arenas in Dallas; and
ammunition plants for the U.S. Army. But there has
never been a project even remotely like Gaylord
Opryland Texas!” which he terms the “most fun” of
his entire career.

In addition to its sheer size, the Texas-themed resort
presents other construction challenges: three atriums
spreading over four acres; a nine-story oil derrick with
an observation deck; a near replica of the Alamo; and
an indoor river and waterfalls (“usually we‘re trying to
keep the water QUT,” says Bob). The resort’s 2.5-acre
skylight topped by a gold glass Lone Star is comprised
of 4,482 panes of glass, each one set in by hand.

Does Bob do windows? He does now.




Dampened by a lackluster economy and the
uncertain fiscal health of some entities, this
year presented a difficult operating environ-
ment for commercial construction compa-
nies. Centex Construction Group {CCG)
reported higher revenues, but margins,
operating earnings, new contracts awarded
and year-end backlog levels were lower

than in the previous year. However, CCG’s

Operating Zarnings
($ in millions)

29

ability to generate both earnings and cash
flow makes construction services an attrac-
tive business for Centex Corporation. In
fiscal 2003, CCG generated positive average
net cash flow of $127 million.

CCG, one of the largest commercial contractors in the U.S., offers a
wide range of services, including pre-construction, construction manage-
ment, design-build and program management. The Group serves a
broad range of local markets, industry segments and project sizes. The
entity is organized primarily with a geographic focus because access
to opportunities often requires local presence and relationships. Current
geographic strengths within the U.S. include the Central, Southwest,
Southeast and Mid-Atlantic regions.

Within this geographic structure, select industry segments leverage
the CCG companies’ experience and expertise. The healthcare industry
continues to be a significant source of work and at fiscal year end,
healthcare contracts accounted for 40% of CCG's backlog of 216 proj-
ects. Government, education, hospitality, correctional facilities, and office
buildings were the other most significant industries being served by

CCG, with project sizes ranging from $10 million to more than $330 million.

Although CCG works in both the negotiated and competitively bid mar-
kets, currently 86% of its contract backlog consists of negotiated projects.

®
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{ On Ceurse for Progress

A quintessential career employee, Project Manager
Renee Brown has been with Centex Rooney Construction
Company for more than one-third of her 31 years.
The native of Jamaica, whe has lived in South Florida
since she was eight, graduated from Florida
International University with 2 B.S. in construction
management. But she started her relationship with
Centeix Rooney during her senior yesr in college when
she began working as an estimating clerk.

Foliowing graduation, Renee was hired as an estimator
and two years later she became a preject engineer.
Next came a stint traveling to other Centex Construc-

tion Group locations to teach fellow employees to

use a proprietary project management system.

Rense has spent much of her career working on
education facilities, but her current projsct (and her first
as a full-fledged project manager) is the $21 million
design-build Town Center project for the City of
Miramar, Florida. The initial work includes development
of a 54-acre site, lake sxcavations and construction
of a new City Hall. The building is the first structure in
the master-plenned center, whose design was inspired
by the Piazza San Marce in Venice. The project, which
ultimately will include a bell tower, arcades, plazas and
waterways, will be the perfect symbol of Miramar’'s

long-time motto: “Beauty and Progress.”
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{  This, in conjunction with its repeat- to the pursuit of relationship-based increased efficiencies, higher
“ client rate that exceeds 80%, contracts. Among the benefits client satisfaction and less risk and
| demonstrates CCG's commitment of these negotiated contracts are; margin volatility.
i
| Qutloolk
J‘, Commercial construction activity
= 1 will continue to experience a
| moderate slowdown for the bal-
ance of the year. CCG will focus on
a more strategic decision-making
, approach to its markets, project
size and pricing structure. When
3 ® Nations! Headquerters the commercial construction
+ Regionsl Headquarters industry and the economy start to
»  Branch Locations recover, CCG can direct its
; O3 Current Construction resources toward the most prof-
_; '> 216 Projects itable growth opportunities.
b |
]
|
!
L
4w | | Selected New Construction Gontracts Awarded=Fiscal 2003
» ‘ $99.9 M U.S. Capitol Visitor Center . Washington, DC
- ’ $66.5 M Broward Regional Medical Center Ft. Lauderdale, FL
| $63.0 M NMNorth Carolina State University Apartments Raleigh, NC
; $60.2 M Defense Threat Reduction Center Ft. Belvoir, VA
| $55.8 M Federal Drug Administration—Center for Drug Education and Research Silver Spring, MD
‘ $51.3 M Inn of the Mountain Gods Mescalero, NM
$40.8 M Beachfront Multi-Family Residences at Watersound Sceagrove Beach, FL
$36.0 M Tenet, St. Francis Hospital Bertiett, TN
$29.8 M Union Center Plaza V Washington, BDC
$28.5 M Tenet, Twin Cities Community Hospital Templeten, CA
$25.8 Wi University of Texas Medical Branch, Research Facilities Expansion Galveston, TX
$18.6 M Hospital Corporaticon of Americe, Reston Hospital—Women’s Center/Surgery/Parking Reston, VA
$14.1 M Murray County Middie School Chatsworth, GA
$14.0 M WMiddle School 'AA’ Bradenton, FL
$13.0 M Ferguson Enterprises Headquarters Richlend, WA
$11.¢ M Elementary Schoo! ‘B’ Bradenton, FL
$11.3 M St. Joseph Village Retirement Community Coppell, TX
$11.1 M Hospital Corporation of America, Reston Medical Office Building Reston, VA
$11.0 M Southiake Hospital, Women's Pavilion Clearmont, FL
$10.8 M The Preserve of Port Royal Apartments, Phase | Port Rovel, SC
$10.4 M Southern Methodist University, Blanton Student Services Building Dallas, TX




Centex Construction Products, Inc. (CXP), Centex’s 65%-owned

publicly traded affiliate, produces and distributes building materi-
als used to construct buildings and infrastructure: cement,
gypsum wallboard, recycled paperboard and concrete and aggre-
gates. Despite a softening in highway and commercial construction
and an increase in the cost of natural gas, CXP reported operating
earnings of $96.3 million for fiscal 2003, 27% higher than last year.

Centex’s share after minority interest was $62.7 million.

Operating earnings improved primarily because of a nearly five-foid

increase in operating earnings from gypsum wallboard. CXP continued

to reduce debt and expand its balance sheet capacity, ending the year with a

debt-to-capitalization ratio of 14% versus 30% a year ago.

Operating Carnings
($ in millions)
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Operational Excellence
During the year, CXP focused on
completing projects that will maxi-
mize productivity and reduce
operating costs. CXP’s four cement
facilities operated at capacity and
were “sold out” for the seventeenth
consecutive year. Total clinker
production in fiscal 2003 was 98%
of rated net annual capacity and
this high efficiency rate resulted in
a 34% operating margin, one of the
highest in the cement industry.

[Rrodiicts)
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During fiscal 2003, CXP completed
the integration of the Duke gypsum
wallboard plant. The plant achieved
a 91% efficiency rating. All of
CXP’s wallboard plants are current-
ly capable of operating at or above
the industry norm of 92%. CXP
believes that its waliboard opera-
tion’s production costs are among
the lowest in the industry.

The Lawton paperboard mill,
which was acquired by CXP in fiscal
2001, began to realize its operating
potential. It also expanded its
markets beyond waliboard paper-
board into different grades of
paper. Total production in fiscal
2003 was 5% higher than the
plant’s original designed capacity.
CXP is now one of the nation’s
most efficient producers of light-
weight recycled wallboard paper.

Qutlook

CXP will continue to invest capital
in existing assets in order to
improve operating efficiencies and
reinforce its position as a low-cost
producer, This, along with its strong
balance sheet, will position the
company to take advantage of the
economic recovery.



Cemtex Gorporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Revenues and Operating Earnings by Line of Business 28

i Statements of Consolidated Earnings 27
Consolidated Balance Sheets with Consolidating Details 28
Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows with Consolidating Details 30
Statements of Consolidated Stockholders’ Equity 32
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 38
Report of independent Auditors &®
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations @1
Quarterly Results 83
Summary of Selected Financial Data 88
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and
Cemtex Development Company, L.P. and Subsidiaries
Letter to Our Stockholders 36 |
Report of Independent Auditors 87 |
Financial Highlights 88 |
Combining Balance Sheets 89 ’
Combining Statements of Operations 20
Combining Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Partners’ Capital 1
Combining Statements of Cash Flows 22
Notes to Combining Financial Statements 84
Quarterly Results 189 |
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulits of Operations 948
Directors, Officers and Stockholder information 20




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED REVEWUES AND OPERATING EARRINGS BY LINE OF BUSINESS |

e the Yeers Enced Rereh 97,
{Dollars in thousands) 2003 ;‘ 2002 2007 2000 1999
Revenues :
Home Building | $5,936,510 $4,984,817 $4,356,172 $3,686,844 $2,819,442
65% 64% 65% 61% 54%
Financial Services 853,095 699,760 463,646 430,611 436,299
D% ! 9% 7% 7% 8%
Construction Products 309,257 471,083 441,127 470,465 381,899
5% 6% 7% 8% 7%
Construction Services 1,397,851 | 1,296,024 1,290,382 1,205,762 1,350,776
17% | 17% 19% 20% 26%
Investment Real Estate ®6,862 72,416 33,042 30,928 33,694
1% | 1% -% 1% 1%
Other 287,746 ‘J 224,330 126,366 183,526 178,556
3% 3% 2% 3% 4%
$9,117,247 $7,748,430 $6,710,735 $6,008,136 $5,200,666
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Business Segmemnt
Operating Earnings™
Home Building I $ 630,777 | $ 527,462 $ 425,450 $ 323,220 $ 242,223
‘ ©8% | 66% 70% 56% 49%
Financial Services 167,825 114,733 19,667 32,474 92,309
16% | 14% 3% 6% 19%
Construction Products 26,268 | 75,868 99,441 168,611 120,310
10% | 9% 17% 29% 24%
Construction Services 30,718 ‘ 36,225 30,886 23,471 15,209
3% | 5% 5% 4% 3%
Investment Real Estate 54,334 | 48,068 50,908 30,122 29,420
5% | 6% 8% 5% 6%
Other (18,849) 3,140 (21,613) 2,580 {(5,371)
(2%) % (3%) -% (1%)
1,008,073 805,496 604,739 580,478 494,100
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Corporate General and Administrative 60,289 50,189 36,924 33,015 28,104
Interest 119,560 115,766 99,069 66,844 41,581
Minority Interest in Construction
Products 30.373 20,776 32,415 63,758 51,121
Carninge Before
lncome Taxes ' $§ 794,851 | $ 618,765 $ 436,331 $ 416,861 $ 373,294

N

Applicable segment operating expenses have been deducted from business segment operating earnings.

(1) Business Segment Operating Earnings excludes corporate general and administrative expense.




. Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS

For ihe Years {nday |

{Dolfars in thousands, except per share data) 2003 L 2002 2001
Revenues \
Home Building $8,834,810 | $4,984,817 $4,356,172
Financial Services | 85,018 ' 699,760 463,646
| Construction Products ‘ 801,257 471,083 441,127
Construction Services I 4,8%7,88% | 1,296,024 1,290,382
Investment Real Estate \ 63,862 \‘ 72,416 33,042 |
. Other | =a81,768 | 224,330 126,366
; . ,897.287 7,748,430 6,710,735
| Costs and Expenses ;
. Home Building 5,253,788 4,457,355 3,930,722
Financial Services 93,990 ‘ 585,027 443,979
Construction Products ! 208,989 | 395,215 341,686 |
Construction Services 1,887,933 1,259,799 1,259,496 |
investment Real Estate 92,828 | 24,348 (17,866) ‘
Other 260,398 221,190 147,979 |
! Corporate General and Administrative 308,289 50,189 36,924 |
Interest 119,368 115,766 99,069
Minority Interest 30,373 20,776 32,415 |
, 2,222,390 7,129,665 6,274,404 |
Earmings Bofore lmcome Tax ) 794,881 | 618,765 436,331 |
| Income Taxes . 233,932 | 236,539 154,354 \‘
| Met Barmings ¢ 555,219 | $ 382,226 $ 281,977 |
Earmings Por Share - \
. Basic 8 2.08 $ 6.31 $ 477 |
. Diluted =) 883 | § 6.11 $ 465
| Aveorage Shares Outstanding J o :
Basic | 69,782.682 | 60,560,788 59,095,403
Dilutive Securities: ] f !
! Options | 1.732,308 | 1,654,501 1,165,482
| Convertible Debenture and Other | 563,806 413,858 400,000
] Diluted 63,088,958 | 62,529,147 60,660,885
|
|

Cash Dividonds Per Share '8 o486 | $ 0.16 $ 0.16

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS WITH CONSOLIDATING DETAILS

My S,
Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries
{Dollars in thousands) r S 2003_ r 2002
I
Assels “
Cash and Cash Equivalents S ar2,0%3 $ 219,716
Restricted Cash : 172,821 106,270
Receivables - |
Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Investment, net f 8,662,826 | 3,279,450
Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Sale f 303,328 | 241,793
Construction Contracts A 257,028 221,705
Trade, including Notes of $32,119 and $30,908 812,319 345,311
Inventories - ‘
Housing Projects : 3,313,987 . 2,513,168
Land Held for Development and Sale | 108,087 85,997
Construction Products : 58,254 | 54,220
Other | 25,128 | 25,626
Investments —
Centex Development Company, L.P 289,100 | 269,178
Joint Ventures and Other 102,277 94,609
Unconsolidated Subsidiaries ! - -
Property and Equipment, net 696,148 | 720,285
Other Assets - ;
Deferred Income Taxes : 52,929 | 76,167
Goodwill ; 372,125 | 349,712
Mortgage Securitization Residual Interest | 108,102 | 125,272
Deferred Charges and Other, net 233,609 256,976

| $11.610,836 |  $8,985,455

i [

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity . )

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities ' $ 1,677,764 | $1,438,613
Debt ~ f |
Centex . 2,108,880 1,791,752
Financial Services £,998,819 | 3,485,027
Payables to Affiliates - -
Minority Stockholders’ Interest ‘ 170,227 153,290
Stockholders’ Equity - ;
Preferred Stock, Authorized 5,000,000 Shares, None Issued 1 - -
Common Stock, $.25 Par Value; Authorized 100,000,000 Shares; | i
Outstanding 60,836,091 and 61,171,149 Shares, Respectively 15,683 ‘ 15,348
Capital in Excess of Par Value ‘\ 98,711 | 72,446
Unamortized Value of Restricted Stock (2.398) (2,408)
Retained Earnings 2,397,078 2,050,902
Treasury Stock, at cost; 1,096,844 and 221,854 Shares, Respectively £3,037) (6,559)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss | (5.991) (12,956}
Total Stockholders’ Equity . 2,657,866 2,116,773

| 91,670,536 |  $8,985,455

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




" Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS WITH CONSOLIDATING DETAILS

Wty 9,

ety 87,

*in the suppiemental data presented above, “Centex” represents the consolidation of all subsidiaries other than those included in Financial
Services as described in Note (A), “Significant Accounting Policies.” Transactions between Centex and Financial Services have been eliminated
from the Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries balance sheets.

Centex™ Financial Services
2003 | 2002 | 2003 | 2002 |
$ 456,977 | $ 192591 | ¢ 95,082 $ 27,125
8,349 4,760 163,972 101,510
- - 4.642,826 3,279,450
- - 303,328 241,793
251,024 | 221,705 - -
214,007 197,613 198,304 - 147,698
3,375,987 | 2,513,168 - -
196,057 | 85,997 - -
£8.258 54,220 - -
18,879 22,186 8,448 3,440
281,700 269,178 - -
102,277 94,609 - -
405,407 498,117 - -
654,052 672,165 42,096 48,120
{36,534} ‘ (3,456) 89,463 79,623
355,070 | 332,897 7,058 16,815 |
= | - 108,102 125,272
156,969 | 179,810 | 81.8490 | 77,166
_$6,355,828 | $5,335560 | $5,670,318 |  $4,148,012 |
) | 1
| | |
|| $1,813,412 | $1,275720 | $ 264,352 | $ 162,893
2,908,880 1,791,752 - -
- - 4,998,819 3,485,027
- - 28,728 187,764
168,499 151,315 3,738 1,975
\
15,483 16,348 | % 11
28,711 72,448 208,467 202,671 ¢
{2,388) (2,408) - -
2.597,078 2,050,902 | 998,148 116,748
{85,037} (6,559) - -
_ {8,991} (12,956) {18,942) (9,067)
2,657,846 | 2,116,773 | 378,679 | 310,353
.| $6,3@5,628 | $5335560  $5,670.314 | $4,148,012




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries |

h
I

i
|
|
\
[

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLICATED CASH FLOWS WITK CONSOLIDATING DETAILS

Dolfars in thousands/

Cash Flows - Operating Activities
Net Earnings
Adjustments
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization
Provision for Losses on Residential Mortgage Loans
Held for Investment
Deferred Income Taxes Provision (Benefit)
Equity in Earnings of Centex Development Company, L. and
Joint Ventures
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries
Asset Impairments
Minority Interest, net of Taxes
Changes in Assets and Liabilities, Excluding Effect of Acquisitions
{Increase) Decrease in Restricted Cash
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables
t{Increase) Decrease in Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Sale
Increase in Housing Projects and Land Held for Development
and Sale Inventories
(increase) Decrease in Construction Products and Other Inventories
Increase in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Decrease {Increase) in Other Assets, net
(Decrease) Increase in Payables to Affiliates
Other

Cash Flows = Investing Activities
Increase in Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Investment
Decrease (Increase) in Investment and Advances to
Centex Development Company, L.P. and Joint Ventures
Decrease (Increase) in investment and Advances to
Unconsolidated Subsidiaries
Acquisitions, net of Cash Acquired
Construction Products Operations
Home Building Operations
Other
Purchases of Property and Equipment, net

Cash Flows = Financing Activities
Increase (Decrease) in Short-Term Debt, net
Centex

tssuance of Long-Term Debt
Repayment of Long-Term Debt
Financial Services
Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Repayment of Long-Term Debt
Retirement of Common Stock
Proceeds from Stock Option Exercises
Purchase of Treasury Stock
Dividends Paid

Net Imcrease (Decrease) im Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Eguivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at EBnd of Vear

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

' Por the Vaars Ended Miareh 9,

Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries
003 | 2002 2007
$ 555,979 $ 382,226 $ 281,977
113,293 90,659 40,509
34,859 17,415 4,453
23,687 | (16,307) 8,019
182,872) (29,918) (4,958)
11,887 - -
20,207 | 13,818 20,881

|

(66.,051) | (44,618) (53,718)
(90.071) 39,5661 (61,116)
B1.533) 40,197 184,782
(738,666) {484,157) (159,858)
2,964) (23,213) (978)
210,182 138,577 110,149
19,867 | (52,202) (151,490}
2,255 | (4,152) {4,109)
{5.509) | 67,886 214,543
(1,398,2385) (1,499,601) (1,776,284)
32,792 (37,327) (153,846)
- - (342,200}
(187,733) - (100,097)
- (39,411) -
(62,701) {60,380) (52,442)
11.545,877) (1,636,719) (2,424,869)
534,231 (213,308) (83,205)
505,992 1,007,699 943,491
(298,891) (699,570) ({329,658)
1,999,378 2,053,238 1,652,500
(1.,013,188) | (458,704) (76,632)
- - (784)
28,0248 57,725 35,985
138.873) (6,559) -
19,763) | (9,724) {9,472)
1,303,723 | 1,730,797 2,132,225
232,337 | 161,964 {78,101)
299,716 | 57,752 135,853
S 472,083 |  $ 219,716 $ 57,752




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

STATEMENTS OF CONSOCIDATED CASH FLOWS WiTH CONSDLICATING DETAILS

Far Weans Ended Mareh 37, For Yerrs Endad (areh 31,

Centex* Financial Services :
2003 | 2002 2000 | 2003 | 2002 2001 |
$ 555,919 $ 382,226 $ 281,977 $ 152,870 $ 80,512 $ 11,865 l
,j ! 96,294 | 74,816 25,220 16,299 15,843 15,289 [
i - - - 36,858 17,415 4,453 |
23,687 (16,307) 8,019 12,838} (41,293) (3,858) g
| (62,872} (29,918) (4,958) - - -
| {152,970)| (80,512) {11,865) - - =
19,487 ’ - - - - -1
20,201 13,818 20,881 - - -
! |
E ! (3,589} 682 (1,732) {62,882} (45,300) (51,986) |
! {39,865} 67,482 (6,434) ! 152.5068) (27,921) (54,114)?
; - - - {64,828} | 40,197 184,782 |
| |
} {734,666} (484,157) (159,858) - - -
| 2,842 (2,797) {659) | {5.008) | (20,416) (319)
108,703 98,412 79,697 : 94,588 30,968 36,319
18,931 (8,861) (132,719) 3,387 139 (31,876)
- - - {188,879} 135,692 (3,546) !
2,484 (3,994) (4,420) - §{23%) {158) 311 !
{132,884} 10,890 93,049 ' (28,348} 185,678 107,320 |
- - - | 4.398,2385) (1,499,601)  (1,776,284).
‘i i
52,761 (37,327} (163,846) | - - —
i
| 239,533 (102,762) (35,826) | - - i
o | i
I | I
2 - - (342,200) - - -
E | {837,733} - (100,097) - | - -
: - (38,904) - - (507) -1
} (47,228} (563,494) (27,448) (98,878) (6,886) (24,994) !
107,333 | (232,487) (659,417) 1%,893,790) (1,506,994) (1,801,278) |
6.627 | 18,630 (146,908) B27,56048 (231,938) 63,703
605,992 - 1,007,699 943,491 - - -
{298,491} (699,570} {329,658) - - -
- - - 1,888,374 2,053,238 1,652,500 |
- - - 19.8093,186) (458,704) (76,632)
- - (784) - - -
24,024 57,725 35,985 1,223 . 2,080 50,000
{38,378} (6,559} - - - -
19,743) (9,724) (9,472)  {75,088) (28,000) -
289,931 368,201 492,654 1,460,515 1,336,676 1,689,571 |
264,380 146,604 (73,714) {12,083} 15,360 (4,387)
; 192,599 45,987 119,701 27,128 11,765 16,152
1 $ 456,971 $ 192,591 $ 45,987 $ 35082 $ 27,125 $ 11,765
* In the supplemental data presented above, “Centex” represents the consolidation of all subsidiaries other than those included in Financial
Services as described in Note (A), “Significant Accounting Policies.” Transactions between Centex and Financial Services have been eliminated
from the Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries statements of cash flows.
{
i




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries |

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Unamortized

Capital in Value of
Common Stock Excess of Restricted
{in thousands) Shares Amount Par Value Stock
Balance, March 31, 2000 58,806 $ 14,702 $ - $ -
Exercise of Stock Options, Including Tax Benefit 1,158 289 26,554 -
Retirement of Shares (35) (9) (775) -
Cash Dividends - - - -
Net Earnings - - - -
Unrealized Gain on Investments - - - -
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments - - - -
Comprehensive Income
Balance, March 31, 2001 59,929 14,982 25,779 -
lssuance of Restricted Stock 78 19 3,133 (3,152)
Amortization of Restricted Stock - - - 744
Exercise of Stock Options, Including Tax Benefit 1,386 347 43,534 -
Cash Dividends - - - -
Purchases of Common Stock for Treasury (222) - - -
Net Earnings - - - -
Unrealized Loss on Hedging Instruments - - - -
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments - - - -
Unrealized Gain on Investments - - - -
Comprehensive Income
Balance, March 31, 2002 61,171 15,348 72,446 (2,408)
lssuance of Restricted Stock ) 20 5 295 {1,000) .
Amortization of Restricted Stock - - - 1,090 |
Exercise of Stock Options, Including Yar Benefit 520 130 19,7849 -
Cash Dividends i - - - -
Purchases of Common Stock for Treasury B87%) - - -
@ther - - 5,519 -
Net Earmings - - - - )
Unrealized Loss on Nedging Instruments ' - - - -
Fereign Gurrency Translation Adjustments - - - - :
@ther Comprehensive Income [tems - - - -
Comprehensive Income : |
Balemce, March 31, 2003 _60,830___ $15,483___$98,711  $(2,398)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents.




Centex Carporanon and Subs;d/ar/es

 STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED STOCKHOLDERS" EQUITY

Accumulated
Treasury Other
Retained Stock Comprehensive
Earnings at Cost Income (Loss) Total
$ 1,405,895 $ - $ (1,248) $ 1,419,349 |
- - - 26,343 |
- - - (784)
(9,472) - - (9,472)
281,977 - - 281,877
- - 1,162 1,152
_ - (5,001) (5,001)
278,128
1,678,400 - (5,097) 1,714,064
- - - 744
- - - 43,881
(9,724) - - (9,724)
- (6,559) - (6,559)
382,226 - - 382,226
- - {11,033) (11,083) |
- - 2,622 2,622
- - 552 552 |
374,367 |
2,050,802 (6,559) (12,956) 2,116,773 ‘
( - - - 1,898 .
: - - - 19,8819
‘r 19,743) - - {8,743} |
| - {38,478) - {38.278),
1 - - - 5,519 |
| 855,918 - - 556,818
‘ - - {10,848} {10,859}
] - - 19,330 19,330 |
- - (1,518} {1,818} .
i " cea2,888 |
| $2,597, 078 $(a5,037) __$ (5,991) $2.657,846 l

_




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

MOTES TO CONSGLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMERTS

{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(A) SICMIFICART ACCOVNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presemntation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Centex Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”} after
the elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions.

Balance sheet and cash flows data is presented in the following categories:

= Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries. This represents the consolidation of Centex, Financia! Services and all of their
consolidated subsidiaries. The effects of transactions among related companies within the consolidated group have
been eliminated.

= Centex. This information is presented as supplemental information and represents the consolidation of all
subsidiaries other than those included in Financial Services, which are presented on an equity basis of accounting.

= Financial Services. This information is presented as supplemental information and represents Centex Financial
Services and its subsidiaries.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

requires managemerit to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recogmnition

Revenues from Home Building projects and Investment Real Estate are recognized when homes and properties are sold
and title passes.

Revenues from the sale of mortgage loans, mortgage servicing rights and loan origination fees are recognized when the
related loan is sold to a third-party purchaser.

Interest revenues on residential mortgage loans receivable are recognized as revenue using the interest (actuarial) method.
Revenue accruals are suspended, except for revenue accruals related to insured mortgage loans, when the residential
mortgage loan becomes contractually delinquent for 90 days or more. The accrual is resumed when the residential mortgage
loan becomes less than 90 days contractually delinquent. At March 31, 2003 and 2002, residential mortgage loans, on which
revenue was not being accrued, were approximately $167.1 million and $83.5 million, respectively.

Revenue from the sale of cement, wallboard, paperboard and concrete and aggregates is recognized when goods
are shipped.

Long-term construction contract revenues are recognized on the percentage-of-completion method based on the
costs incurred relative to total estimated costs. Full provision is made for any anticipated losses. Billings for long-term
construction contracts are rendered monthly, including the amount of retainage withheld by the customer until contract
completion. As a general contractor, the Company withholds similar retainages from each subcontractor. Retainages of
$87.5 million and $72.9 million included in construction contracts receivable and $99.9 million and $76.1 million included
in accounts payable at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, are generally receivable and payable within one year.

Claims related to long-term construction contracts are recognized as revenue only after management has determined
that the collection is probable and the amount can be reliably estimated. Claims of $0, $1.8 million and $0 are included
in revenues for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 (“fiscal 2003,” “fiscal 2002” and “fiscal 2001"),
respectively.

Revenue for manufactured homes is recognized at the time of shipment, which is when title passes, for the manufacturing
company and when homes are sold and shipped and title passes for home sales by the retail operations. For the Company’s
home services operations, revenue is recognized at the time the services are rendered.




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

Ezrnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed based on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock, par value i
$.25 per share (“Common Stock”), outstanding. Diluted earnings per share are computed based upon the basic weighted- |
average number of shares plus the dilution of the stock options and a convertible debenture. i
The computation of diluted earnings per share excludes anti-dilutive options to purchase 852,000 shares of Common ‘
Stock at an average price of $50.43 for the year ended March 31, 2003. The computation of diluted earnings per share
excludes anti-dilutive options to purchase 1,700 shares of Common Stock at an average price of $46.07 for the year ended
March 31, 2002. The computation of diluted earnings per share excludes anti-dilutive options to purchase 3,312,000 shares
of Common Stock at an average price of $35.24 for the year ended March 31, 2001. Anti-dilutive options at March 31, 2003, |
have expiration dates ranging from July 2008 to December 2009. i

Cash and Cash Eguivalemis ‘

\ Cash equivalents represent highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Reostricted Cash ‘

i party purchasers and/or subjected to securitization within three months after origination. These loans are subject to

Restricted cash primarily represents cash in principal and interest accounts pending remittance into the securitization trusts |
related to securitizations by Centex Home Equity Company, L.L.C. (“Home Equity”).

Residemntial Riortgage Loams *

Residential mortgage loans held for investment represent mortgage loans originated by Home Equity, which are securitized
and recorded as secured borrowings in the financial statements using the portfolio method. These mortgage loans are
stated at cost less an allowance for losses. Residential mortgage loans held for sale represent mortgage loans originated
by CTX Mortgage Company, L.L.C. (“CTX Mortgage”), which will be sold to third parties and recorded as sales. These
mortgage loans are stated at the lower of cost or market. Market is determined by forward sale commitments, current ‘
investor yield requirements and current market conditions. Substantially all of the mortgage loans are delivered to third-

hedge instruments during the time they are held in inventory. Substantially all of the mortgage loans are pledged as
collateral for secured financings. ‘

Home Equity establishes an allowance for losses by charging the provision for {osses in the statement of consolidated i
earnings when it believes the event causing the loss has occurred. When Home Equity determines that a residential |
mortgage loan held for investment is partially or fully uncollectible, the estimated loss is charged against the allowance for
losses. Recoveries on losses previously charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance at the time the recovery
is collected.

Home Equity believes that the allowance for losses is sufficient to provide for credit losses in the existing residential
mortgage loans held for investment, which include real estate owned. Home Equity evaluates the allowance on an !
aggregate basis considering, among other things, the relationship of the allowance to residential mortgage loans held for |
investment and historical credit losses. The allowance reflects Home Equity’s judgment of the present loss exposure at i
the end of the reporting period. A range of expected credit losses is estimated using historical losses, static pool loss |
curves and delinquency modeling. These tools take into consideration historical information regarding delinquency and loss 1

|
\
|
\

severity experience and apply that information to the portfolio at each reporting date.

CTX Mortgage has established a liability for anticipated losses associated with loans originated and sold to HSF-{ or
other unaffiliated third parties. This liability includes losses associated with certain borrower payment defaults, credit
quality issues or misrepresentation. |

CTX Mortgage estimates the losses that may be incurred for certain loan originations based on, among other factors,
historical loss rates and current trends in loan originations. This liability reflects management’s judgment of the loss :
exposure at the end of the reporting period. i



|
Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries |

WOTES T0 CONSOLIDATED FIHARCIAL STATEMETS

Although Home Equity and CTX Mortgage consider the allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for
investment and the loan origination reserve reflected in the consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2003 to be adequate,
there can be no assurance that this allowance or reserve will prove to be adequate over time to cover ultimate losses.
This allowance and reserve may prove to be inadequate due to unanticipated adverse changes in the economy or discrete
events adversely affecting specific customers or industries.

Trade Accountes and NMNotes Recelivable

Trade accounts receivable primarily consist of accrued interest, amounts related to securitizations, sale of servicing rights,
closed unfunded home sales receivables and trade sales related to the Company’s Financial Services, Home Building and
Construction Products segments and are net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Notes receivable at March 31, 2003
are collectible primarily over four years with $18.4 million being due within one year. The weighted-average interest rate on
notes receivable at March 31, 2003 was 4.5%.

Invemntory, Capitalization and Segment Expenses

Housing projects and land held for development and sale are stated at the lower of cost (including direct construction
costs, capitalized interest and real estate taxes) or fair value less cost to sell. The capitalized costs, other than interest, are
included in the Home Building and Investment Real Estate costs and expenses in the Statement of Consolidated Earnings
when related revenues are recognized. Interest costs relieved from inventories are included as interest expense.

Construction Products inventories are stated at the lower of average cost {including applicable material, labor and plant
overhead) or market.

General operating expenses associated with each segment of business are expensed when incurred and are included in
the appropriate business segment.

Investments

The Company maintains an investment in Centex Development Company, L.P. and subsidiaries (the “Partnership”). The
investment is not consolidated and is accounted for on the equity method of accounting. See Note (G), “Centex
Development Company, L.P,” for additional information regarding the Partnership.

The Company is a participant in certain joint ventures with interests ranging from 20% to 50%. The investments in these
joint ventures are carried on the equity method in the consolidated financial statements, except for Construction Products’
50% joint venture interests in its cement operations in lllinois and Texas. Construction Products has proportionately
consolidated its pro rata interest in the revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of those extractive industry ventures.

The earnings or losses of the Company’s investment in the Partnership and joint ventures are included in the appropriate
business segment.

Property and Eguipment, net

Property and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciable lives for Buildings and Improvements typically range
from 7 to 40 years; depreciable lives for Machinery, Equipment and Other typically range from 2 to 10 years and depreciable
lives for Plants typically range from 20 to 30 years. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized and depreciated.
Repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Costs and accumulated depreciation applicable to assets retired or
sold are eliminated from the accounts and any resulting gains or losses are recognized at such time.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company assesses housing projects, land held for development and sale and property and equipment for recoverability

in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” (“SFAS No. 144”). SFAS No. 144 requires that long-lived assets be reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets is measured by comparing the carrying amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows




. Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES T0 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS

' Fair value is estimated using a discounted cash flow or market valuation approach. Such evaluations for impairment are K

; Residual Interest” or “MSRI”). The MSR! represents the present value of Home Equity’s right to receive, over the life of the

expected to be generated by the asset. These evaluations for impairment are significantly impacted by estimates of revenues,
costs and expenses and other factors. If these assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured
by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.

In fiscal 2003 the Company recorded impairments of $11.5 million, comprised of $4.9 million related to Manufactured Homes
and $2.4 million related to Construction Services, both for the impairment of property and equipment, $2.2 million related to
the write-down of inventory to market by Manufactured Homes and $2.0 million related to the impairment of property held by
Investment Real Estate.

Sooduwill

provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other intangible Assets” ("SFAS No.
142"}, effective April 1, 2001. Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization. Rather,
goodwill is subject to at least an annual assessment for impairment, at the reporting unit level, by applying a fair value-
based test. If the carrying amount exceeds the fair value, an impairment would occur. The Company continually evaluates
whether events and circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining balance of goodwill may not be recoverable.

. . . . J
Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over net assets of businesses acquired. The Company adopted the \

significantly impacted by estimates of future revenues, costs and expenses and other factors. If the goodwill is considered to
be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the goodwill
exceeds the fair value of the future cash flows. The Company had no impairment of goodwill in fiscal 2003. See further |
discussion of goodwill at Note {E), “Goodwill.”

Negative goodwill arose in conjunction with the combination of Centex Real Estate Corporation with Vista Properties, Inc.
(“Vista”) in the fiscal year ended March 31, 1997. The book value of the Vista portfolio of properties was reduced after
recording certain deferred tax benefits related to the combination. Negative goodwili was accreted to earnings as a reduc-
tion of costs and expenses over the estimated period during which Vista's tax benefits were realized and the land was
developed and/or sold. During fiscal 2001, negative goodwill was fully accreted. A

Hortgage Securitization Residual Interest

Home Equity uses mortgage securitizations to finance its mortgage loan portfolio. Securitizations entered into prior to
March 31, 2000 were accounted for as sales, and the resulting gains on such sales were reported in operating results
during the period in which the securitizations closed. Home Equity changed the legal and economic structure of securitizations
subsequent to March 31, 2000, causing securitizations after that date to be accounted for as secured borrowings.

For securitizations accounted for as sales, Home Equity retained a residual interest {the “Mortgage Securitization

securitization, the excess of the weighted-average coupon on the loans securitized over the interest rates on the securities
sold, a normal servicing fee, a trustee fee and an insurance fee, where applicable, net of the credit losses
relating to the loans securitized.

Changes in Home Equity’s MSRI were as follows:

Yeranss (ke Bienin 89,

|
|
Cash Received ’ TEAT EI) (32,281) (24,937) |

2003 2002 2007 i

Beginning Balance | $122,37¢ | $146394  $160,999

9,250 | 8,203 10,332 |

Accretion and Other
Ending Balance

$18,373 | $122,316  $146,394 |

J
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WOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENERTS

The Company classifies MSRI as trading securities in accordance with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” and accordingly, carries MSRI at fair value on the Company’s balance sheet.

Home Equity estimates the fair value of MSRIi through the application of discounted cash flow analysis. Such analysis
requires the use of various assumptions, the most significant of which are anticipated prepayments (principal reductions in
excess of contractually scheduled reductions), estimated future credit losses and the discount rate applied to future cash
flows. Home Equity monitors the fair value of MSRI and the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions in light of cur-
rent market conditions.

At March 31, 2003, Home Equity used the following assumptions in monitoring the fair value of the MSRI: cumulative
credit losses of 3.98% to 5.24%; Constant Prepayment Rate (“CPR") for fixed rate loans of 22% to 25% per annum (life
to date); a CPR of 25% to 30% per annum ({life to date) for variable rate loans; and a discount rate of 15% simple interest.
At March 31, 2003, the expected weighted-average life of Home Equity’s MSRI balance was 2.8 years, with individual trans-
actions ranging from 1.4 years to 3.3 years.

Home Equity had MSRI of $106.4 million and $122.3 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The outstanding
principal amount of the related securitized loans was $785.8 million and $1.09 billion at March 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Delinquencies related to MSRI were $51.0 million and $61.2 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Net credit losses for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $22.4 million, $17.3 million and $13.2 million, respectively.

At March 31, 2003, the sensitivity of the current fair value of the MSRI to an immediate 10 percent and 20 percent
unfavorable change in assumptions is presented in the table below. These sensitivities are based on assumptions used to
value our MSRI at March 31, 2003.

lrrpaet am foilr velve oF ahn aeverse ehenge
Assumption 10% 20%
Credit Losses $2,404 $4,812
Constant Prepayment Rate $3,342 $6,298
Discount Rate $4,034 $7,873

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should not be considered to be predictive of future performance. As the figures
indicate, the change in fair value based on a 10 percent variation in assumptions cannot necessarily be extrapolated
because the relationship of the change in assumption to the change in fair value may not be linear. Also, in this table, the
effect of a variation in a particular assumption on the fair value of the residual cash flow is calculated independently from
any change in another assumption. In reality, changes in one factor may contribute to changes in another (for example,
increases in market interest rates may result in lower prepayments), which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.
Furthermore, the estimated fair values as disclosed should not be considered indicative of future earnings on these assets.

In addition to Home Equity’s MSRI, CTX Mortgage also had MSRI of $1.7 million and $3.0 million at March 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. CTX Mortgage's MSR! resulted from an acquisition in fiscal 2002,

Deferred Charges and Other

Deferred charges and other are primarily composed of deferred home security system installation costs, loan fees,
deposits, investments, prepaid expenses, securitization costs and other financing costs.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The advertising costs for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $78.6 million,
$78.9 million and $67.0 million, respectively.

Off-Balance-Sheet Obligations

The Company enters into various “off-balance-sheet” transactions in the normal course of business in order to reduce
financing costs and improve access to liquidity, facilitate homebuilding activities and manage exposure to changing
interest rates. Further discussion regarding these transactions can be found in Note (F), “Indebtedness,” and (M),
“Derivatives and Hedging.”
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I The Company has historically accounted for stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board

Ingurance Accruals

The Company has certain deductible limits under its workers’ compensation, automobile and general liability insurance
policies for which reserves are actuarially determined based on claims filed and an estimate of claims incurred but not

yet reported. Projection of losses concerning these liabilities is subject to a high degree of variability due to factors such as
claim settlement patterns, litigation trends and legal interpretations. Expenses associated with insurance claims up to our
deductible limits were $21.0 million, $24.8 million and $11.4 million for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Stock-Based Employee Compensation Arrangements

Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” ("APB No. 25”), and related interpretations, as permitted by
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123"). On
April 1, 2003, the Company will adopt the fair value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123 under which the Company
will recognize compensation expense of a stock option award to an employee over the vesting period based on the fair
value of the award on the grant date. In accordance with SFAS No. 123, the fair value method will be applied only to
awards granted or modified after April 1, 2003 (the prospective method), whereas awards granted prior to such date will
continue to be accounted for under APB No. 25,

The following pro forma information reflects the Company’s net earnings and earnings per share had compensation cost
for stock option plans been determined based upon the fair value at the date of grant for awards in fiscal 2003, 2002 and
2001 consistent with the provisions of SFAS No. 123.

For e Years Frvded Warelh 87,

o o
2003 | 2002 2007 |

Net Income - as Reported £555,9%9 $382,226 $281,977

Stock-Based Employee Compensation Expense
Included in Reported Net Income, net of Related
Tax Effects 8,286 484 -

Total Stock-Based Employee Compensation ‘
Expense Determined Under Fair Value Based Method,

net of Related Tax Effects (28,3%2)|  (24957)  (24473) 5
Pro Forma Net Income  $888,85% | $357,753  $257,504
Earnings Per Share: A
Basic — as Reported $ 38.18 $ 6.31 $ 477
Basic — Pro Forma $ 8.81 $ 591 $ 436
Diluted - as Reported $ .83 $ 6.1 $ 465
$ 572 $ 424

Diluted - Pro Forma -] 8.89 |

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes on the deferral method whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for the consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense relating to the Financial Services segment is included in its costs and expenses. Interest expense related
to segments other than Financial Services is included as a separate line item on the Statements of Consolidated Earnings.

Far the Years Eneied Merah 86
] 2003 ‘ 2002 2001
Total Interest Incurred $ 328,933 | $287,628  $197,679
interest Capitalized (73,572)! (53,568) (41,153)
Capitalized Interest Relieved to Expense 89,850 | 40,851 35,115
Less - Financial Services (188,8517)] (159,145) {92,572)
Interest Expense, net ' $ 919,560 | $115,766  $ 99,069

Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows - Supplemental Disclosures

The following table provides supplemental disclosures related to the Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows:

Fer the Years Ended Wareh 37,
‘L 2003 2002 2007

$262,488 $193,088
$199,366 $172,130

Cash Paid for Interest
Net Cash Paid for Taxes

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued SFAS No. 144. The statement is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The implementation of SFAS No. 144 on April 1, 2002 did not have a material impact on the Company’s results of
operations or financial position.

in November 2002, the FASB issued interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”), which requires certain guarantees to be
recorded at fair value. FIN 45 also requires a guarantor to make certain disclosures about guarantees, including product
warranties, even when the likelihood of making any payments under the guarantee is remote. The disclosure requirements
of FIN 45 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods ending after December 15, 2002. The initial
recognition and measurement provisions are applicable only for guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002.
The implementation of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial position.

in January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (“FIN 46”), which
clarifies the accounting for certain entities in which equity investors do not have a controlling financial interest or the entity
is unable to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties. Certain disclosure
requirements of FIN 46 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual perior's issued after January 31, 2003.
FiIN 46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created, or in which an enterpri ¢ obtains an interest, after January
31, 2003. For variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds a variable interest that it acquired before February 1,
2003, FIN 46 applies to interim or annual periods beginning after June 15, 2003. At March 31, 2003, the Company has
interests in the Partnership, Harwood Street Funding |, L.L.C. {(“HSF-1"} and certain joint ventures that may be affected by
this interpretation. In accordance with FIN 46, the nature of these entities’ operations and the Company’s potential
maximum exposure related to these entities are discussed in the financial statements of the Partnership, filed in tandem
with this Report, and in Note (F), “Indebtedness,” Note (G), “Centex Development Company, L.P,” and Note {H),
“Commitments and Contingencies.”

&
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In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, "Accounting for Stock Based

. Reclassifications

. Compensation — Transition and Disclosure” (“SFAS No. 148"), which provides for expanded disclosure concerning stock-

. based compensation, including disclosures in interim financial statements, and amends SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 148's

- transition guidance and provisions for annual disclosures are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002. As
: noted above, the Company will adopt the fair value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123 effective April 1, 2003.

' {B) MesipEMTIAL MORTGAGE LoaNs HELD FOR INVESTMEMRT
' Residential mortgage loans held for investment, including real estate owned, consisted of the following:

. Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the fiscal 2003 presentation.

| Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Investment
Allowance for Losses on Residential Mortgage Loans

Held for investment
Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Investment,
net of Allowance for Losses

At March 31, 2003, contractual maturities of residential mortgage loans held for investment were as follows:

| 2004

- @) ArrtowanecsE For LossEs on RESIDERTIAL HorteastE Loams HeELp rom IRNVESTMENT
“ Changes in the allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment were as follows:

2005
2006
2007

1 2008 and thereafter

!
-

$ 50,169
54,233
58,904
63,996

4,443,908
$4,671,210

_ (28,384)

(14,106)

. $3,279,450 |

' Itis the Company’s experience that a substantial portion of the loan portfolic generally is renewed or repaid prior to
. contractual maturity dates. The above maturity schedule should not be regarded as a forecast of future cash collections.

! Balance at Beginning of Period

Provision for Losses
Recoveries on Loans Charged Off
Losses Sustained

Balance at End of Period

i Allowance as a Percentage of Gross Loans Held

for Investment

Allowance as a Percentage of 90+ Days

Contractual Delinquency

i 90+ Days Contractual Delinquency

Total Dollars Delinquent
% Delinquent

T G

:

2003 2001 ‘]
L S 16,108 -
28,859 17,415 4,453 |
180 259 1 |
| 420,749) (6,382) (1,650) |
' $ 28,388 | $14106 $2,814 |
‘ 8.6% 0.4% 0.2%
| 23.2% 16.9% 10.0% |
| ‘
| ¢122,479 = $83,490  $28,013
| 2.8% | 26% 16% |
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(D) PrOPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment cost by major category and accumulated depreciation are summarized below:

Miareh 89,
2003 N 2002
Land, Buildings and Improvements 'S 146,818 $ 144515
Machinery, Equipment and Other | 288,972 239,064
Plants : 393,157 701,514
1,708,987 ! 1,085,093
Accumulated Depreciation : (812,799) {364,808)
' S 696,788 | $ 720,285

The Company had depreciation expense related to property and equipment of $73.1 million, $69.4 mitlion and
$53.4 million for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

{E) GoepwiLL
A summary of changes in goodwill by segment for the year ended March 31, 2003 is presented below:

Home Financial Construction Construction
Building Services Products Services Other Total
Balance as of March 31, 2002 $ 84,151 $ 16,815 $ 41,088 $ 1,007 $ 206,651 $ 349,712
Goodwill Acquired 38,860 240 - - 3,466 42,566
Sale of Chemical Lawn Care Operations - - - - (17,393) {17,393)
Other - - (798) - (1,962) (2,760)
Balance as of March 31, 2003 $123.011 $17,055 $60,290 $1,007 $190,762 $372,125

Goodwill for the Other segment at March 31, 2003 includes $67.7 million related to the Company’s manufactured housing
operations, $71.5 million related to the Company’s home services operations and $51.6 million related to the Company’s
investment in Construction Products.

The Company made several acquisitions during fiscal 2003 that resulted in an increase to goodwill. The largest fiscal
2003 acquisition was Centex Homes’ acquisition of substantially all of the St. Louis and Indianapolis home building
operations of The Jones Company on January 2, 2003 for a total purchase price of $141.3 million. Operations of The Jones
Company are included in our results of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2003, contributing revenues of
$47.7 million and an operating loss of $0.4 million. However, Centex pro forma financial information is not presented
as the pro forma impact of the fiscal 2003 acquisitions on the results of operations was not significant.

®
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The Company adopted SFAS No. 142 effective April 1, 2001. SFAS No. 142 eliminated the amortization of goodwill.
Net income and basic and diluted earnings per share excluding goodwill amortization for the year ended March 31, 2001

are as follows:

!

k

*Debt refates entirely to Construction Products.

**Debt relates entirely to Harwood Street Funding /i, L.L.C.

Far i Year Ended Migreh 37,
2001
Reported Net Earnings $281,977
1 Goodwill Amortization 26,799
Negative Goodwill Accretion (50,837)
. Adjusted Net Earnings $257,939
Basic Diluted
Earnings Earnings
Per Share Per Share
Reported Net Earnings $4.77 $ 4.65
Net Goodwill Accretion (0.41) (0.40)
Adjusted Net Earnings $ 4.36 $4.25
(7F) INDEBTEDNESS
Short-term Debe
Balances of short-term debt at March 31 were:
[y 1
2003 2002
Financial Financial
Centex Sery/'cevs N Centex Services
Financial Institutions | ¢25,257° $283,166 $18,630% $212,042
Commercial Paper - - - -
Secured Liquidity Notes - 559,083°° - 102,583**
$25,257 s$eaz,229 | $18,630 $314,625
Consolidated Short-term Debt $867,488 $333,255

The Company borrows on a short-term basis from banks under uncommitted lines that bear interest at prevailing market
rates. The weighted-average interest rates of balances outstanding at March 31, 2003 and 2002 were 1.6% and 2.4%,

respectively.
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Long-term Debt

Balances of long-term debt and weighted-average interest rates at March 31 were:

Weren 87,

2003 : 2002
Centex
Medium-Term Note Programs, due through 2007 $ 281,000 8.79% | $ 418,000 4.47%
Long-Term Notes, due through 2012 1,508,106  7.08% 962,892 8.11%
Other Indebtedness, due through 2010 21.919 2.81% . 192,753 3.98%
Subordinated Debt: ;
Subordinated Debentures, due in 2006 29,894 7.38% ' 99,845 7.38%
Subordinated Debentures, due in 2007 29,6948 B.73% - 99,632 8.75%
2,080,623 1,773,122
Financial Services
Home Equity Loans Asset-Backed Certificates, due through 2033 €,081,390 8.52% 3,120,402 5.51%
Harwood Street Funding I, L.L.C. Variable Rate Subordinated
Notes, due through 2008 73,000 3.38% 50,000 5.53%
6,156,590 | 3,170,402
Total _$6,237.213 $4,943,524
- J

The weighted-average interest rates for Centex long-term debt during the years ended March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
were the following, respectively. Medium-term note programs’ weighted-average interest rates were 5.31%, 6.56% and
7.27%. Long-term notes’ weighted-average interest rates were 7.72%, 8.48% and 9.43%. Other indebtedness’ weighted-
average interest rates were 3.15%, 5.19% and 7.41%. Subordinated debentures’ weighted-average interest rates were
8.09%, 8.07% and 8.06%

The weighted-average interest rates for Financial Services long-term debt during the years ended March 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001 were 4.50%, 5.49% and 6.76%, respectively.

Maturities of Centex and Financial Services long-term debt during the next five years ending March 31 are:

Financial

Centex Services Total
2004 $ 27,571 $1,085,397 $1,112,968
2005 32,444 877,255 909,699
2006 395,124 666,675 1,061,799
2007 290,414 632,240 922,654
2008 359,341 771,340 1,130,681
Thereafter 975,729 123,683 1,099,412

$2,080,623 $4,156,590 $6,237,213

Financial Services debt related to securitized residential mortgage loans structured as collateralized borrowings (Home
Equity Loans Asset-Backed Certificates) was $4.08 billion at March 31, 2003 and has no recourse to Home Equity or Centex
Corporation. The principal and interest on these notes are paid using the cash flow from the underlying residential mort-
gage loans, which serve as collateral for the debt. Accordingly, the timing of the principal payments on these notes is
dependent upon the payment received on the underlying residential mortgage lcans. The expected maturities of this com-
ponent of long-term debt are based on contractual maturities adjusted for projected repayments and prepayments of prin-
cipal. As is common in these structures, Home Equity remains liable for customary loan representations.
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Included in other long-term debt is a $2.1 million convertible subordinated debenture sold at par in 1985 to a corporate

| officer. The indebtedness, which matures in 2010, bears interest at LIBOR plus 1.5% and is convertible into 400,000 shares

of the Company’s common stock. In connection with this transaction, the Company has guaranteed the payment of a $2.1

million note payable to a bank by the officer. For further discussion of this debenture, see Note (P}, “Subsequent Events.”
Under the Company’s debt covenants, the Company is required to maintain certain leverage and interest coverage ratios

and a minimum tangible net worth. At March 31, 2003, the Company was in compliance with all of these covenants.

. Credit Facilities

The Company's existing credit facilities and available capacity as of March 31, 2003 are summarized below:

Existing Credit Available
Facilities Capacity
Centex
Centex Corporation
Multi-Bank Revolving Credit Facility $ 700,000 $ 700,000
Uncommitted Bank Lines 60,000 60,000
Construction Products
Senior Revolving Credit Facility 155,000 91,200?
Annually Renewable Commercial Paper Conduit 50,000 24,7432
965,000 875,943
Financial Services
Unsecured Credit Facilities 125,000 53,500¢
Secured Credit Facilities 415,000 202,806¢
Harwood Street Funding II, L.L.C. Facility 1,500,000 865,917
2,040,000 1,122,223
$3,005,000 $1,998,166"

(1) This is a committed, multi-bank revolving credit facility, maturing in August 2005, which serves as backup for commercial paper borrowings.

As of March 31, 2003, there were no borrowings under this backup facility, and the Company’s $600 million commercial paper program had no
issuance outstanding. There have been no borrowings under this facility since its inception,

(2} These committed facilities were entered into by Construction Products and have no recourse to Centex Corporation. The Senior Revolving Credit
Facility matures in March 2006 and the Annually Renewable Cornmercial Paper Conduit matures in June 2004.

(3) Centex Corporation, CTX Mortgage and Home Equity, on a joint and several basis, share in a $125 million uncommitted, unsecured credit facility.

{4) CTX Mortgage and Home Equity share in a $250 million committed secured credit facility to finance mortgage inventory. CTX Mortgage also
maintains $155 million of committed secured mortgage warehouse facilities to finance mortgages not sold to HSF-1. Home Equity also maintains a
$10 million committed secured mortgage warehouse facility to finance mortgages.

(5) The amount of available capacity consists of $1.88 billion of committed borrowings and $113.5 million of uncommitted borrowings as of March
31, 2003. Afthough the Company believes that the uncommitted capacity is currently available, there can be no assurance that the lenders under the
applicable facilities would elect to make advances to the Company or its subsidiaries if and when requested to do so.

Home Equity finances its inventory of mortgage loans held for investment through Harwood Street Funding Il, L.L.C.
("HSF-1I"}, a wholly-owned, consolidated entity, under a revolving sales agreement that expires upaon final payment of the
i senior and subordinated debt issued by HSF-II. This arrangement, where HSF-Il has committed to finance all eligible loans,
gives Home Equity daily access to HSF-lI's capacity of $1.50 billion. HSF-Il obtains funds through the sale of subordinated
notes that are rated BBB by Standard & Poor’s (“S&P”), Baa2 by Moody's Investors Service ("Moody’s”) and BBB by Fitch
Ratings (“Fitch”) and short-term secured liquidity notes that are rated A1+ by S&P's, P1 by Moody's and F1+ by Fitch.
Because HSF-Il is a consolidated entity, the debt, interest income and interest expense of HSF-Il are reflected in the finan-

cial statements of Financial Services.
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Harwood Street Funding 1, L.L.C.

CTX Mortgage finances its inventory of mortgage loans held for sale principally through sales of Jumbo “A” and conform-
ing loans to HSF-1, an unaffiliated entity established in 1999 that is not consolidated with Financial Services or Centex at
March 31, 2003, pursuant to a mortgage loan purchase agreement (the “HSF-I Purchase Agreement”). Since 1999, CTX
Mortgage has sold substantially all of the Jumbo “A” and conforming mortgage loans that it originates to HSF-| in accor-
dance with the HSF-| Purchase Agreement. When HSF-| acquires these loans, it typically holds them for a period averaging
between 45 and 60 days and then resells them into the secondary market. HSF-| obtains the funds needed to purchase
eligible mortgage loans from CTX Mortgage by issuing (1) securitized medium-term debt that is currently rated AAA by
S&P and Aaa by Moody's, (2) short-term secured liquidity notes that are currently rated A1+ by S&P and P1 by Moody's
and (3) subordinated certificates maturing in September 2004 and November 2005, extendable for up to five years, that
are rated BBB by S&P and Baa2 by Moody’s. This arrangement provides CTX Mortgage with reduced financing cost for
eligible mortgage loans it originates and improves its liquidity.

Under the terms of the HSF-l Purchase Agreement, CTX Mortgage may elect to sell to HSF-I, and HSF-I is obligated to
purchase from CTX Mortgage, mortgage loans that satisfy certain eligibility criteria and portfolio requirements. At March
31, 2003, the maximum amount of mortgage loans that HSF-l is allowed to carry in its inventory under the HSF-| Purchase
Agreement is limited to $2.50 billion.

HSF-I's commitment to purchase eligible mortgage loans continues in effect until the occurrence of certain termination
events described in the HSF-1 Purchase Agreement. These termination events primarily relate to events of default under, or
other failure to comply with, the provisions, including loan portfolio limitations, of the agreements that govern the mort-
gage loan warehouse program but alsc include a downgrade in Centex Corporation’s credit ratings below BB+ by S&P or
Ba1 by Moody’s. In the event CTX Mortgage was unable to sell loans to HSF-|, it would draw on existing credit facilities
currently held in addition to HSF-I. In addition, it might need to make other customary financing arrangements to fund
its mortgage loan origination activities. Although the Company believes that CTX Mortgage could arrange for alternative
financing that is cormmmon for non-investment grade mortgage companies, there can be no assurance that such financing
would be available on satisfactory terms, and any delay in obtaining such financing could adversely affect the results of
operations of CTX Mortgage.

In accordance with the HSF-I Purchase Agreement, CTX Mortgage acts as servicer of the loans owned by HSF-l and
arranges for the sale of the eligible mortgage loans into the secondary market. In its capacity as servicer, CTX Mortgage
must act in the best interest of HSF-l so as to maximize the proceeds of sales of eligible mortgage loans. The performance
of obligations of CTX Mortgage, in its capacity as servicer, is guaranteed by Centex. CTX Mortgage received $13.3 million,
$9.8 million and $5.0 million in fees for servicing loans owned by HSF-1 in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. These
servicer obligations include repurchasing a mortgage loan from HSF-| in the event of a breach of the servicer’s
representations and warranties, which materially and adversely affects the value of the mortgage loan and is not cured
within 60 days.

HSF-I has entered into a swap arrangement with a bank (the “"Harwood Swap”) under which the bank has agreed to
make certain payments to HSF-l, and HSF-} has agreed to make certain payments to the bank, the net effect of which is that
the bank has agreed to bear certain interest rate risks, non-credit related market risks and prepayment risks related to the
mortgage loans held by HSF-I. The purpose of this arrangement is to provide credit enhancement to HSF-I by permitting it
to hedge these risks with a counterparty having a short-term credit rating of A1+ from S&P and P1 from Moody'’s.
Additionally, the Campany has entered into a separate swap arrangement with the bank pursuant to which the Company
has agreed to pay to the bank all amounts that the bank is required to pay to HSF- pursuant to the Harwood Swap plus a
monthly fee equal to a percentage of the notional amount of the Harwood Swap, and the bank is required to pay to the
Company all amounts that the bank receives from HSF-l pursuant to the Harwood Swap. Accordingly, the Company effec-
tively bears all interest rate risks, non-credit related market risks and prepayment risks that are the subject of the Harwood
Swap. Financial Services executes the forward sales of CTX Mortgage's loans to hedge the risk of reductions in value of
mortgages sold to HSF-I or maintained under secured financing agreements. This offsets most of the Company’s risk as
the counterparty to the swap supporting the payment requirements of HSF-l. The Company is also required to reimburse
the bank for certain expenses, costs and damages that it may incur.

(®
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As of March 31, 2003, HSF-l owned $2.27 billion in securitized residential mortgage loans sold to it by CTX Mortgage
and had $2.16 billion of outstanding securitized term debt and $0.11 billion of outstanding subordinated certificates. The
Company does not guarantee the payment of any debt or subordinated certificates of HSF-| and is not liable for credit losses
relating to securitized residential mortgage loans sold to HSF-l. However, the Company retains certain risks related to the
portfolio of mortgage loans held by HSF-I. In particular, CTX Mortgage makes representations and warranties to HSF-| to
the effect that each mortgage loan sold to HSF-| satisfies the eligibility criteria and portfolio requirements discussed above.
CTX Mortgage may be required to repurchase mortgage loans sold to HSF-| if such mortgage loans are determined to
be ineligible loans or there occur certain other breaches of representations and warranties of CTX Mortgage, as seller or
servicer. CTX Mortgage's obligation to repurchase such loans is guaranteed by Centex Corporation. CTX Mortgage records
a liability for its estimated losses for these obligations and such amount is included in its loan origination reserve, CTX
Mortgage soid $10.55 billion, $10.20 billion and $6.69 billion of mortgage loans to HSF-l and repurchased $6.9 million,
$1.1 million and $0.3 million of delinquent or foreclosed mortgage loans from HSF-| during the years ended March 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. CTX Mortgage recognized gains on the sale of mortgage loans of $254.6 million,
$188.9 million and $153.6 million for the years ended March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, which clarifies the accounting for certain entities in which equity investors
do not have a controlling financial interest or the entity is unable to finance its activities without additional subordinated
financial support from other parties. The Company believes it is probable that its interest in HSF-I will qualify as a variable
interest under FIN 46, resulting in the consolidation of HSF-I in its financial statements beginning July 1, 2003. The
consolidation of HSF-I will increase the Company’s residential mortgage loans held for sale, with a corresponding increase
to the Company’s financial services debt. The impact on the Company’s financial position and results will be dependent
upon the amount of residential mortgage loans and debt held by HSF-I upon adoption of FIN 46.

(&) CenveEx DEvELOPMERT COMPARY, B.F.

Centex Development Company, L.P. (the “Partnership”) is a master limited partnership formed by the Company in March
1987 to broaden the range of business activities that may be conducted for the benefit of the Company’s stockholders to
include general real estate development. The Company believed that this expansion would improve stockholder value

The Partnership is authorized to issue three classes of limited partnership interest. The Company indirectly holds 100%
of the Partnership's Class A and Class C limited partnership units (“Class A Units” and “Class C Units,” respectively), which
are collectively convertible into 20% of the Partnership's Class B limited partnership units {“Class B Units”). The Partnership
may issue additional Class C Units in connection with the acquisition of real property and other assets. No Class B Units have
been issued. However, the stockholders of the Company hold warrants to purchase approximately 80% of the Class B Units.
The warrants are held through a nominee arrangement and trade in tandem with the common stock of Centex Corporation.

As holder of the Class A and Class C Units, the Company is entitled to a cumulative preferred return of 9% per annum
on the average outstanding balance of its capital contributions to the Partnership, adjusted for cash and other distributions
representing return of capital. As of March 31, 2003, these adjusted capital contributions, or Unrecovered Capital, were
$241.1 million. Preference payments in arrears totaled $42.0 million after a preference payment of $21.1 million on March
31, 2003.

through longer-term real estate investments, real estate developments and the benefits of the partnership form of business.
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The Partnership is managed by its general partner, 3333 Development Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of 3333
Holding Corporation (“Molding”). The common stock of Holding is held by the stockholders of the Company through a
nominee arrangement and trades in tandem with the common stock of Centex Corporation. The stockholders of the
Company elect the four-person board of directors of Holding, three of whom are independent outside directors who are
not directors, affiliates or employees of the Company. Thus, through Holding, the stockholders of the Company control
the general partner of the Partnership. The general partner, through its independent board and the independent board
of Holding, including its non-executive Chairman, oversees the Partnership’s activities, including the acquisition, develop-
ment, maintenance, operation and sale of properties. Consent of the limited partners for the activities of the Partnership
is not required, and the limited partners cannot remove the general partner. As a result, at March 31, 2003, the Company
accounts for its limited partnership interest in the Partnership using the equity method of accounting for investments.
The Company’s accounting for its investment in the Partnership may be impacted by FIN 46. Management is in the
process of evaluating the applicability of FIN 46 and the related accounting for this investment.

Supplementary condensed combined financial statements for Centex Corporation and subsidiaries, Holding and
subsidiary and the Partnership and subsidiaries are set forth below. For additional information on Holding and subsidiary
and the Partnership and subsidiaries, see their separate financial statements and related footnotes included elsewhere
in this Report.

Supplementary Condensed Combined Balance Sheets of Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries,
Holding and Subsidiary and Partnership and Subsidiaries

areh 37,
j 2003 2002
RAssets

Cash and Cash Equivalents '$ 477,166 | $ 242,254
Restricted Cash 172,821 106,270
Receivables . 5,660,302 | 4,066,133
Inventories | 8,052,597 | 3,221,931
Investments in Joint Ventures and Other ; 106,250 99,962
Assets Held for Sale ‘ - 65,111
Property and Equipment, net COB, 456 723,497
Other Assets ; 823,073 | 859,525

' $11,970,168 |  $9,384,683

Liabilitiee and Stockholders’ Eguity

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 1,894,766 | $1,544,004
Liabilities Related to Assets Held for Sale - 51,627
Short-term Debt ; 1,082,825 | 525,800
Long-term Debt | 6,203,360 4,990,908
Minority Stockholders’ Interest ] 171,384 \ 155,671
Stockholders’ Equity . 2,657,086 | 2,116,773

| $11,970,165 | $9,384,683




. Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

- NOTES T0 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS

| Supplementary Condonsed Combined Statements of Earnings of Cemnten Corporation and Subsidiaries,

Molding and Subsidiary and Partnership and Subsidiaries

[

‘ 2003 2002 2007

Revenues \ $9,699,365 ' $8,109,124 $7,045,133 ii

| Cost and Expenses | 8,792,256 . 7,489,159 6,608,946 |
j Earnings Before Income Taxes | 787,109 619,965 436,187 ‘
Income Taxes 263,920 = 238,296 154,112 |
Earnings From Continuing Operations . 583,985 ‘ 381,669 25267?1
Earnings (Loss) From Discontinued Operations 99,934 | 557 (98) }
Net Sernings 555,999 | 382,226 281,977 °

. Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 6.965 (7,859} (3,849)
. Comprohensive Income $ 725@2,&@@ | $ 374,367 $ 278,128 .

AN S

i (B} ComMmmITMENTS ARD COMTINCERNSIES

The Company conducts a portion of its land acquisition, development and other activities through its participation in joint
ventures in which the Company holds less than a majority interest. These joint ventures are typically large in nature, and
partnering with other developers allows Centex Homes to share the risks and rewards of ownership while providing for
efficient asset utilization. The Company’s investment in these non-consolidated joint ventures was $102.3 million and $94.6
million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. These joint ventures had total outstanding secured construction debt of

i approximately $232.5 million and $144.6 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The Company’s liability with
respect to this debt, based on its ownership percentage of the related joint ventures, is limited to approximately $56.4 million
| and $27.9 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Under the structure of this debt, the Company becomes liable
| up to these amounts only to the extent that the construction debt exceeds a certain percentage of the value of the project.
| At March 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company was not liable for any of this debt. The Company’s accounting for its investment 33
| in non-consolidated joint ventures may be impacted by FIN 46. Management is in the process of evaluating the applicability |

of FIN 46 and the related accounting for these investments.
In order to ensure the future availability of land for homebuilding, the Company has deposited or invested with third
parties $82.2 million, as of March 31, 2003, as options toward the purchase of undeveloped land and developed lots

having a total purchase price of approximately $2.03 billion. These options include amounts related to agreements with
. the Partnership, as discussed in Note (N), “Related Party Transactions,” below. These options, which do not contain

performance requirements from the Company, expire at various dates through the year 2010.

In the normal course of its business, the Company issues certain representations, warranties and guarantees related to
its home sales, land sales, building sales, commercial construction and mortgage loan originations that may be affected
by the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s recent issuance of Interpretation No. 45. Based on historical evidence, the

Company does not believe that any of these representations, warranties or guarantees would result in a material effect

on our consolidated financial condition or operations. See further discussion on our warranty liability below. See further

discussion of Interpretation No. 45 in Note (A}, “Significant Accounting Policies.”
Centex Homes offers a ten-year limited warranty for most homes constructed and sold in the United States. The

warranty covers defects in materials or workmanship in the first year of the home and certain designated components or
structural elements of the home in the second through tenth years. In California, effective January 1, 2003, Centex Homes
- began following the statutory provisions of Senate Bill 800 rather than issuing a specific warranty. Centex Homes estimates

the costs that may be incurred under its warranty program for which it will be responsible and records a liability at the
time each home is closed. Factors that affect Centex Homes' warranty liability include the number of homes closed,

historical and anticipated rates of warranty claims and cost per claim. Centex Homes periodically assesses the adequacy

of its recorded warranty liability and adjusts the amounts as necessary.

|
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Changes in Centex Homes' contractual warranty liability during the three months and fiscal year ended March 31, 2003

are as follows:

For the Three Momihe Ended  Fev the Yeer Srdsd

March 31, 2003 March 31, 2003

Balance at Beginning of Period $13,216 $ 15,097

Warranties Issued 7.587 20,377

Settlements Made (4,123) (18,307)
Changes in Liability of Pre-Existing

Warranties, Including Expirations (555) (1,042)

Balance at End of Period $16,125 $ 16,126

CTX Mortgage has established a liability for anticipated losses associated with loans originated and sold to HSF-I or

other unaffiliated third parties, as further discussed above in Note (F), “Indebtedness.”

Changes in CTX Mortgage’s mortgage loan origination reserve for the three months and fiscal periods ended March 31,

2003 are as follows:

Fer the Three Moniis Endeg  Fer e Year Erded

Mareh 31, 2003 March 31, 2003

Balance at Beginning of Period $23,286 $21,693
Provision for Losses 5,700 8,401

Settlements (392) (1,500)
Balance at End of Period $28,594 $28,594

In the normal course of its business, the Company and/or its subsidiaries are named as defendants in certain suits
filed in various state and federal courts. Management believes that none of the litigation matters in which the Company
or any subsidiary is involved would have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition or operations

of the Company.

The Company leases certain office facilities and other equipment under operating leases. Future minimum payments
under the noncancelable leases are as follows: 2004 - $47.7 million; 2005 - $39.9 million; 2006 - $31.3 million; 2007 -

$25.0 million; 2008 - $25.1 million and thereafter — $49.5 million.

Rental expense for the years ended March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $43.6 million, $49.7 million and $38.5 million,

respectively.

(0) ComPRENENSIVE [NCOME
Comprehensive income is summarized below:

ey the Years Ended Merah 81,

2003 2002 2001

Net Earnings $555,919 $382,226 $281,977
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax:

Unrealized Loss on Hedging Instruments (10,849) ; (11,033) -

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 19,330 | 2,622 {(5,001)

Other (1,316} 552 1,152

Comprehensive Income - $562.888 $374,367 $278,128

N
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The foreign currency translation adjustments are primarily the result of the Company’s investment in Centex
Development Company, L.P. and its subsidiaries, which have separate financial statements included elsewhere in this
Report. The unrealized loss on hedging instruments represents the deferral in other comprehensive income of the
unrealized loss on swap agreements designated as cash flow hedges. The accounting for interest rate swaps and other
derivative financial instruments is discussed in detail in Note (M), “Derivatives and Hedging.” The Unrealized Gain (Loss)
on Investments represents mark to market adjustments to securities available for sale by the Company.

The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss are as follows:

A w Wereh 37, 2008
Before Tax Tax (Expense) Net-of-Tax
Amount Benefit Amount
\ . .

Unrealized Loss on Hedging Instruments $(33,665) $11,783 $(21,882) |
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 25,931 {9,076) 16,855 !‘
Other (1,483) 519 {964) |
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss $ (9,217) $ 3,226 $ (5,991} |

{J) Busimess SEEMmENTS
The Company operates in five principal business segments: Home Building, Financial Services, Construction Products,
Construction Services and Investment Real Estate. These segments operate primarily in the United States, and their
markets are nationwide. Revenues from any one customer are not significant to the Company.

Intersegment revenues and investments in joint ventures are not material and are not shown in the following tables.
The investment in the Partnership {(approximately $281.1 million as of March 31, 2003) is included in the Investment Real
Estate segment.

Home Buiiding

Home Building’s operations involve the purchase and development of land or lots and the construction and sale of
single-family and multi-family homes.

Fimancial Services

Financial Services’ mortgage operations consist primarily of home financing, sub-prime home equity lending and the

sale of title insurance and other various insurance coverages. These activities include mortgage origination, servicing and
other related services for homes sold by the Company’s subsidiaries and others. Financial Services’ revenues include
interest income of $356.8 million, $266.9 million and $123.8 million in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Substantially

all of the Company’s interest income in each year is earned by the Financial Services segment. Financial Services’ cost
' of sales is comprised of interest expense related to debt issued to fund its home financing and sub-prime home equity

lending activities.

Construction Products

Construction Products’ operations involve the manufacture, production, distribution and sale of cement, gypsum wall-
board, recycled paperboard, aggregates and readymix concrete. The Company owned 65.1%, 65.2% and 65.2% of Centex
Construction Products, Inc. at March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Construction Products’ results are shown
before minority interest in the tables presented below.
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Construction Services

Construction Services' operations involve the construction of buildings for both private and government interests inciuding
office, commercial and industrial buildings, hospitals, hotels, correctionai facilities, educational institutions, museums,
libraries, airport facilities and sports facilities. As this segment generates positive cash flow, intercompany interest income
(credited at the prime rate in effect) of $6.2 million, $7.1 million and $9.1 million for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respective-
ly, is included in management’s evaluation of this segment. However, the intercompany interest income is eliminated in
consolidation and excluded from the tables presented below.

Investment Real Estate

Investment Real Estate’s operations involve the acquisition, development and sale of land, primarily for industrial, office,
multi-family, retail, residential and mixed-use projects. Under the equity method of accounting for investments, Investment
Real Estate also records as revenues any income or loss from its investment in the Partnership, including the International
Home Building business located in the United Kingdom:.

Other

The Company’s Other segment includes Corporate general and administrative expenses, interest expense and minority
interest. Also included in the Other segment are the Company’s manufactured housing and home services operations,
which are not material for purposes of segment reporting. See Note (P), “Subsequent Events.”

The following are included in Other in the tables below (dollars in millions):

Fer e ears Epded (eveh 37,

} 2003 2002 2007
Operating Loss from Manufactured Housing \} $ (9.2) $ (09 $(26.1)
Operating (Loss) Earnings from Home Services ‘ (9.6) 4.0 1.1
Operating Earnings from Other, net I - - 34
Corporate General & Administrative Expense : 16C.3) | (50.2) (36.9)
Interest Expense (399.8) | {115.7) (99.1)
Minority Interest . (30.3) | (20.8) (32.4)

- $(229.0) | $(183.6)  $(190.0)

)

For tthe Vear Brdisd Miareh 97, 2003 ]

Home Financial Construction Construction  Investment i

{Dollars in millions) Building Servif‘e_s ) wP»raducts Services  Real Estate Other Total }
Revenues ; $5.930.5 $ 855.0 $301.3 $1,517.8 $ 66.9 $281.7 $ 91172.2 ‘
Cost of Sales (&,388.3) (184.5) (399.3) (1.,8173.8) (3.0) (189.0) G@,E‘D@?.@D;
Selling, General & Administrative :
Expenses . {863.2) (308.7) 5.7)* {73.8) (®.8) {3191.7} (1. 778.8) :
Earnings (Loss) Before Income Tax | § 680.8 $ 181.8 $ 96.3° $ 30.7 $ 54.3 $(220.0) $ 794.9°
Total Assets "¢ 3,984.1  $5,670.3 $ 630.5 $ 202.8 $309.5 S 723.3 $11,610.5 |
Capital Expenditures $ 28.6 $ 166 $ 143 $ 2.0 $ 0.0 $ 28.3 $ 39.6 \
Depreciation and Amortization G 187 $ 17.0 $ 368 $ 2.8 $ 08 $ 378 $ ﬂﬂs.ﬁ
J

There was no goodwill amortization or negative goodwill accretion in fiscal 2003.

*Represents Construction Products’ Corporate general and administrative expenses. General and administrative expenses related to Construction
Products’ operating units of $23.4 million are classified as Cost of Sales.

*Before Minority Interest
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(i Ewe Weaw #Fosden) i [z i
Home Financial Construction  Construction Investment

; {Dollars in millions) Building Services Products Services  Real Estate Other Total

- Revenues $49848 $ 6998 $471.1  $1,296.0 $ 724 $224.3 $7,748.4

+ Cost of Sales (3,713.4) (159.1) (389.7) {(1,196.1) (12.1) {139.5) (5,609.9)
. Selling, General & Administrative

1‘ Expenses (743.9) (426.0) (5.5)* (63.7) (12.2) (268.4) (1,5619.7)

| Earnings (Loss) Before Income Tax $ 5275 $ 1147 $ 759* $ 36.2 $ 48.1 $(183.6) $ 618.8

j Total Assets $ 3,020.0 $4,148.0 $689.6 $ 260.2 $309.7 $ 558.0 $8,9855

‘ Capital Expenditures $ 209 $ 107 $ 190 ¢ 39 $ 041 $ 177 $ 723

Depreciation and Amortization $ 16.2 $ 158 ¢ 368 $ 2.6 $ 04 $ 19.8 $ 906

*Before Minority Interest

There was no goodwill amortization or negative goodwill accretion in fiscal 2002.

i +Represents Construction Products’ Corporate general and administrative expenses. General and administrative expenses refated to Construction
Products’ operating units of $23.6 million are classified as Cost of Sales.

Fapr by ety kel 4

nstruction

‘ Home Financial Construction  Co Investment

{; {Dollars in millions) Building Services Products Services Real Estate Other Total

‘ Revenues $4,356.2 $ 4636 $441.1  $1,2904 $ 33.0 $126.4 $6,710.7

| Cost of Sales (3,304.9) (92.6) (335.1) (1,199.9) (11.0) {113.0) (5,056.5) !
i Selling, General & Administrative ‘
| Expenses (625.9) (351.3) {6.6)" (59.6) (21.9) {203.4) (1,268.7)

' Negative Goodwill - - - - 50.8 - 50.8

' Earnings (Loss) Before Income Tax ~~ $ 4254  $ 197 $ 99.4% $ 309  $50.9  $(190.0) $ 4363
| Total Assets $2510.5 $2,490.1 $761.1 $ 2482 $270.2 $ 368.9 $ 6,649.0

} Capital Expenditures $ 184 $ 122 $ 163 $ 6.3 $ 06 $ 15.1 $ 689
| Depreciation and Amortization $ 186 $ 163 $ 249 $ 3.0 $ 0. $ 315 $ 914
| Goodwill and Negative Goodwill

i Accretion $ 5.8 3 25 $ 10 S 0.1 $ (50.8) $ 174 $ (24.0)

*Before Minority Interest

+Represents Construction Products” Corporate general and administrative expenses. General and administrative expenses related to Construction
; Products’ operating units of $19.2 million are classified as Cost of Sales.
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(X) Income TANES

The provision for income taxes includes the following components:’

v the Years Ended Miereh 37,

Current Provision
Federal
State

Deferred Provision (Bengfit)
Federal

State

Provision for Income Taxes

The difference between income taxes computed at the federal statutory rate of 35% and the actual amounts were as follows:

2003 2002 2001
|
| $166,726 | $219,160 $121,083
88,519 | 33,686 25,252
218,285 | 252,846 146,335
24,589 | {19,260) 15,313
862) 2,953 (7,294)
23,687 (16,307) 8,019
$238,932 | $236,539 $154,354

Financial Income Before Taxes
Income Taxes at Statutory Rate
Increases (Decreases) in Tax Resulting from -
State Income Taxes, net
Change in Valuation Allowance
Negative Goodwill Accretion
Other
Provision for Income Taxes
Effective Tax Rate

The deferred income tax provision (benefit) results from the following temporary differences in the recognition of

\ 30% |

revenues and expenses for tax and financial reporting purposes:

2003 ;‘ 2002 2001
794,080 | $618,765  $436,331
$278,198 | $216,568  $152,716

20,782 | 23,388 10,909
188,843) (8,235) -

- - (17,013)

. 19,839 . 4,818 7,742
| $238,932 $236,639  $154,354
38% 35%

v the Years Ended Meareh 37,

Basis in Long-Lived Assets

Uniform Capitalization for Tax Reporting
Excess Tax Depreciation and Amortization
Securitization Reporting Differences

Net Operating Loss Carryforwards
Change in Valuation Allowance

Financial Accrual Changes and Other
Deferred Income Tax Provision (Benefit)

2003 | 2002 2001

$ 3773 | $ 2935 $ 7,240
110,250) (3,384) (14,502)

. 15,480 | 32,383 21,242
. 9,558 |  (25,663) (12,196)
90,008 | 7,191 -
(88.843) _ (8,235) -
3,985 | (21,534) 6,235

'$ 23,687 | $(16,307) $ 8,019

‘ ‘
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Components of deferred income taxes are as follows:

was applied to reduce goodwill and an additional $8.2 million reduced the Company’s income tax provision as a portion of
those deferred tax assets was utilized. The remainder of the NAB related valuation allowance of $51.6 million was reduced
to $0 in fiscal 2003 as the deferred tax assets were utilized. In addition, in fiscal 2003 the Company utilized approximately
$37.2 million of other net operating loss carryforwards for which a valuation allowance had previously been established.

2003 | 2002 |
| Deferred Tax Assets ;
. Basis in Long-Lived Assets ‘s 5093 $ 8871
1 Net Operating Loss Carryforwards } 108,971 | 195,968 *;
Uniform Capitalization for Tax Reporting 60,880 | 50,053 |
| Financial Accruals . 921,781 | 134,204 |
| State Income Taxes L 95,883 | 10,228 |
1‘ Securitization Reporting Differences ‘ 28,792 \ 46,346 ‘
© Al Other 93,788 13,299 |
| Total Deferred Tax Assets . 299,663 | 458,969 |
| Valuation Allowance for Deferred Tax Assets . (93,008) {181,847)|
| Net Deferred Tax Assets | 260,859 | 277,122 |
| Deferred Tax Liabilities ] }
l Deferred Income and Expenses 2,969 | 16,792 3
b Excess Tax Depreciation and Amortization [ 127,929 | 104,189 }
I Interest and Real Estate Taxes Expensed as Incurred . 28,323 | 21,895 |
¢ Investment in Construction Products 1 38,880 36,398 |
| Consolidated Return Regulation Deferrals ; 7,174 6,872 |
| Al Other . 19,989 14,809 |
! Total Deferred Tax Liabilities " 245,830 | 200,955 |
1‘ Net Deferred Tax Assets ¢ 52,929 . $ 76,167 |
| \ ;
| S
} At March 31, 2003, the Company had $303.3 million of net operating loss carryforwards available to reduce future federal
| taxable income that, if unused, expire in fiscal years 2006 to 2023. In connection with the Company’s 2002 acquisition of
‘1 NAB Asset Corporation (“NAB”), a valuation allowance of $68.0 million was established to offset the deferred tax assets of
f NAB at the time of acquisition. This valuation allowance was reduced by $16.4 million during fiscal 2002, of which $8.2 million
|

(L) Sarivar Srocw aAMp Emrioves: Beruerir Prans
Setockholder Rights Plam

On October 2, 1996, the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) adopted a new stockholder rights ptan (“Plan”) to
replace the original rights plan, which expired on October 1, 1996. In connection with the Plan, the Board authorized and
declared a dividend of one right (“Right”) for each share of Common Stock of the Company to all stockholders of record at
the close of business on October 15, 1998. After giving effect to the Company’s two-for-one stock split effective March 2,
1998, and the April 2002 amendment to the Plan increasing the exercise price, each Right entitles its holder to purchase
one two-hundredths of a share of a new series of preferred stock designated Junior Participating Preferred Stock, Series D,
at an exercise price of $210.00. The Rights will become exercisable upon the earlier of ten days after the first public
announcement that a person or group has acquired beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the Common Stock or ten
business days after a person or group announces an offer, the consummation of which would resuit in such person or
group beneficially owning 15% or more of the Common Stock {even if no purchases actually occur), unless such time peri-
ods are deferred by appropriate Board action. The Plan excludes FMR Corp. from causing the rights to become exercisable
until such time as FMR Corp., together with certain affiliated and associated persons, collectively own 20% or more of the
Common Stock.
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If any person or group acquires beneficial ownership of 15% or more (or 20% or more in the case of FMR Corp.) of the
Common Stock, the Rights will entitle a holder (other than such person or any member of such group) to buy, at the exer-
cise price, a number of additional shares of Common Stock having a market value of twice the exercise price of each Right.
Alternatively, if a person or group has acquired 15% or more {or 20% or more in the case of FMR Corp.) of the Common
Stock, but less than 50% of the Common Stock, the Company may at its option exchange each Right of a holder {other
than such person or any member of such group) for one share of Common Stock. If the Company is involved in a merger
or other business ceambination at any time after a person or group has acquired beneficial ownership of 15% or more (or
20% or more in the case of FMR Corp.) of the Common Stock or if, after reaching such 15% threshold, the Company were
to sell 50% or more of its assets or earning power, the Rights will entitle a holder to buy, at the exercise price, a number of
shares of common stock of the acquiring Company having a market value of twice the exercise price of each Right. In gen-
eral, the Rights are redeemable at $.01 per Right until 15 days after the Rights become exercisable as described above.
Unless earlier redeemed, the Rights will expire on October 12, 2006.

Stock Options

Stock options granted under the Centex 2001 Director and Officer Stock Option Plan {the “2001 Plan”) and the Seventh
Amended and Restated 1998 Centex Corporation Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan {the “1998 Plan”) may not be
granted at less than fair market value. Although the Centex Corporation Amended and Restated 1987 Stock Option Plan
(the “1987 Plan”) provides that stock options may be granted at less than fair market value, the Company has consistently
followed the practice of issuing options at or above fair market value. The 1987 Plan expired in fiscal 2002. Under all three
plans, the option periods and the dates that the shares covered by the options may first become exercisable may vary
within @ maximum period of ten years at which time these options expire.

The Company records proceeds from the exercise of stock options as additions to common stock and capital in excess
of par value. The federal tax benefit, if any, is considered additiona! capital in excess of par value. The Company has histor-
ically accounted for stock options using the intrinsic value method of accounting as prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25,
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” In general, no expense is recognized related to the Company’s stock options
because the stock options are granted at or above fair market value. On April 1, 2003, the Company adopted the fair value
measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123 under which the Company will recognize compensation expense of a stock-
based award to an employee over the vesting period based on the fair value of the award on the grant date. In accordance
with SFAS No. 123, the fair value method will be applied only to awards granted or modified after April 1, 2003, whereas
awards granted prior to such date will continue to be accounted for under APB No. 25.

A summary of the activity of the stock option plans is presented below:

I 2003 { 2002 2001
‘ Weighted- | Weighted- Weighted-
Average | Average Average
Number Exercise Number Exercise Number Exercise
of Shares Price | of Shares Price of Shares Price
Options Outstanding, Beginning of Year | 7,138,90% $31.36 | 6,872,169 $27.52 7,370,571 $28.23
Options Granted At Fair Market Value 1,725,890 $50.42 1,702,710 $39.42 2,108,300 $24.01
Options Exercised (320,082) $30.09 (1,385,659) $22.19 {1,159,166) $15.30
Options Cancelled (239,220) $37.33 (50,315) $32.12 (1,447,536) $35.82
Options Outstanding, End of Year 8,105,093 $38.32 7,138,905 $31.36 6,872,169 $27.52
Options Exercisable, End of Year | 5,051,066 3,776,873 3,418,766
Shares Available for Future Stock -
Option Grants, End of Year 2,388,743 2,467,738 2,461,813
Weighted-Average Fair Value of h
Options Granted During the Year $20.26 $21.32 $13.14

— _/
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Using the treasury stock method, which assumes that any proceeds together with the related tax benefits from the
exercise of options would be used to purchase Common Stock at current prices, the dilutive effect of the options on
outstanding shares as of March 31, 2003 would have been 3.0%. This is significantly less than appears on a gross basis
when compared to the 60,836,091 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of March 31, 2003.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at March 31, 2003:

At March 31, 2003, the Company was following the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS No. 123. Accordingly, no com-
pensation cost had been recognized for the stock options. Had compensation cost for the Company’s stock option plans
been determined based on the fair value at the grant date for awards in fiscat 2003, 2002 and 2001 consistent with the fair
value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net earnings and earnings per share would have been
reduced to the pro forma amounts detailed in Note (A}, “Significant Accounting Policies.”

The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with
the following weighted-average assumptions:

ar e Wewrs &k Miaren 3
2003 ‘ 2002 2001 ]
Expected Volatility 38.6% | 47.0%  435%
Risk-Free Interest Rate . 2.7% | 54%  63%
Dividend Yield . 0.3% | 0.4% 0.7%
Expected Life (Years) t 5 7 8

The following table summarizes information about equity compensation plans as of March 31, 2003:

(a) fc)

Number of Number of securities

securities to be remaining available for

issued upon fb) future issuance under

exercise of Weighted-average equity compensation

outstanding exercise price of plans fexcluding

options, warrants outstanding options, securities reflected

Plan Category Pian and rights warrants and rights in column (a)}

Equity Compensation Plans 1987 3,789,435 $30.21 -

Approved by Stockholders 2001 590,040 $50.05 1,130,610

Equity Compensation Plans 1998 3,725,618 $38.18 1,258,133
not Approved by Stockholders Long-Term

Incentive Plan 109,602 $ - 390,398
Convertible

Debenture 400,000 $ 5.25 -

Total 8,614,695 $33.90" 2,779,141

(1) Weighted-average exercise price excludes any items with an exercise price of $0.

Opirons Quisianding Criioiig THur i |

Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
Number Remaining Average Number Average
of Shares Contractual Exercise of Shares Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Qutstanding Life (Years) Price Outstanding Price
$12.56 - $23.81 2,504,785 5.82 $21.20 1,749,345 $20.18
$25.06 - $38.69 2,403,686 5.45 $37.04 2,112,546 $37.29
$39.36 - $50.40 3,170,922 5.55 $45.03 1,186,305 $43.28
$50.99 - $54.75 25,700 6.50 $52.63 2,850 $54.75
8,105,093 5.60 $35.32 5,051,046 $32.78
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See the discussion of the 1987 Plan, 1998 Plan and 2001 Plan above. The Company grants stock units, which are converted into
shares of Centex Common Stock at payout, to employees under its Long-Term Incentive Plan. Awards vest over a three-year
period or upon a change in control, as defined in such Plan, and are generally paid upon the earlier of seven years or retirement,
although the Compensation Committee is permitted to make an early payout at its discretion. For more information on the con-
vertible debenture held by a corporate officer, see Note (F), “Indebtedness” and Note (P), “Subsequent Events.” The Company
also issues Restricted Stock under the 2001 Plan. At March 31, 2003 there were 96,850 shares of Restricted Stock outstanding.

Employee Beneflit Plans

Benefits are provided to eligible employees of the Company and certain subsidiaries under the Company’s profit sharing
plans. The plans operate on a calendar year. The aggregate cost of these plans to the Company was $28.7 million in fiscal
2003, $25.2 million in fiscal 2002 and $21.6 million in fiscal 2001.

(M) DErRIVATIVES ARD HEDGING

The Company is exposed to the risk of interest rate fluctuations on its debt and other obligations. As part of its strategy
to manage the obligations that are subject to changes in interest rates, the Company has entered into various interest rate
swap agreements, designated as cash flow hedges as described below. The swap agreements are recorded at their fair
value in Other Assets or Accrued Liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. To the extent the hedging relationship is
effective, gains or losses in the fair value of the derivative are deferred as a component of Stockholders’ Equity through
Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income. Fluctuations in the fair value of the ineffective portion of the derivative are reflected
in the current period earnings, although such amounts are insignificant.

Centex Corporation and Construction Products each have interest rate swap agreements that, in effect, fix the variable
interest rate at a weighted average rate of 5.2% on $80.0 million of their outstanding debt at March 31, 2003. During the
year ended March 31, 2003, there was no hedge ineffectiveness related to these derivatives. These swaps expire at varying
times through October 2005. Amounts to be received or paid under the swap agreements are recognized as a change in
interest incurred on the retated debt instrument. Based on the balance in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss at
March 31, 2003 related to these derivatives, the Company would estimate increases in interest incurred over the next 12
months to be approximately $1.9 million. As of March 31, 2003, the balance in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
related to these derivatives was $3.8 million {$2.5 million net of tax).

Financial Services, through Home Equity, uses interest rate swaps to hedge the market risk associated with the anticipated
issuance of fixed rate securitization debt used to finance sub-prime mortgages. Changes in fair value of these derivatives
are deferred in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss and recorded through current earnings as an adjustment of the
interest incurred over the life of the securitization debt. Home Equity also uses interest rate swaps that, in effect, fix the
interest rate on its variable interest rate debt. Amounts to be received or paid as a result of these swap agreements are
recognized as adjustments to interest incurred on the related debt instrument. During the year ended March 31, 2003, there
was no hedge ineffectiveness related to these interest rate swaps. At March 31, 2003, Home Equity was hedging $1.18 billion
of its outstanding debt with these interest rate swaps at a weighted average interest rate of 2.6%. These swaps expire at
varying times through March 2006. Based on the balance in Accumuiated Other Comprehensive Loss at March 31, 2003
related to these derivatives, the Company estimates increases in interest incurred over the next 12 months to be approximately
$8.8 million. As of March 31, 2003, the balance in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss related to these derivatives
was $11.1 million {$7.2 million net of tax).

Financial Services, through CTX Mortgage, enters into interest rate lock commitments {“IRLCs”) with its customers
under which CTX Martgage agrees to make mortgage loans at agreed upon rates within a period of time, generally from
1 to 30 days, if certain conditions are met within the terms of the IRLCs. In order to hedge the risk of fluctuations in the
value of these IRLCs and mortgage loans held by it, CTX Mortgage executes mandatory forward trades of mortgage loans
and mortgage-backed securities. CTX Mortgage also uses mandatory forward trades to hedge the Company’s obligation,
created through the Harwood Swap, to protect against certain interest rate risk and non-credit related market risk related
to mortgage loans held by HSF-I, an unaffiliated entity that is not consolidated with Financial Services or the Company.
The Company has elected not to utilize hedge accounting treatment under SFAS 133 for these derivatives. Initially, the fair
value of the IRLCs is recorded on the balance sheet as a deferred item. Subsequent changes in the fair value of the IRLCs,
mandatory forward trades and swaps are recorded as an adjustment to earnings. The net change in the estimated fair
value of these derivative positions resulted in a loss of $11.9 million for the year ended March 31, 2003.
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() Recaree Party TRANSACTIONS
Centex Homes purchased land from the Partnership during fiscal 2003 and 2002 totaling $34.5 million and $1.7 million,
respectively.

At March 31, 2003 and 2002, Centex Homes had $7.2 million and $3.1 miillion, respectively, deposited with the
Partnership as option deposits for the purchase of land. Centex Homes also entered into agreements to reimburse the
Partnership for certain costs and fees incurred by the Partnership in the purchase and ownership of these tracts of land.
During the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, Centex Homes paid $3.5 million and $1.4 million, respectively, to the
Partnership in fees and reimbursements pursuant to these agreements. Centex Homes expects to pay an additional
$31.6 million to the Partnership to complete the purchase of these tracts of land over the next three years.

In the last two years, Construction Services has executed contracts with the Partnership for the construction of two
| industrial facilities. At March 31, 2003, all contracts were completed. At March 31, 2002, the total value of such contracts
was $15.0 million, of which $5.3 million was unpaid. During the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, the Partnership paid
$5.3 million and $10.0 million, respectively, to Construction Services pursuant to these contracts.

(@) FPam Yawve oFf FIRARCIAL INSTRUMERTS
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” requires
companies to disclose the estimated fair value of their financial instrument assets and liabilities. The estimated fair values
shown below have been determined using current quoted market prices where available and, where necessary, estimates
based on present value methodology suitable for each category of financial instruments. Considerable judgment is
required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are
not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a current market exchange. All assets and lia-
bilities that are not considered financial instruments have been valued using historical cost accounting.

The consolidated carrying values of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, Mortgage Securitization Residual
Interest, Other Receivables, Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities and Short-term Debt approximate their fair values.
The carrying values and estimated fair values of other financial assets and liabilities were as follows:

el 7, ‘

] | 2003 2002
Carrying Fair t Carrying Fair
Value . Value } Value Value
Financial Assets |
Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Investment £8,662,828 $4,713,048™ $3,279,450 $3,293,504"
Residential Mortgage Loans Held for Sale $ 323,328 $ 306,763 $ 241,793 $ 242,562
Financial Liabilities
Centex Long-term Debt ! $2,080,823 $2,298,903 | $1,773,122 $1,810,119%
Financial Services Long-term Debt ‘G@,ﬁ 56,590 $a,23@,5®3ij $3,170,402 $3,199,150?

(1) Fair values are based on quoted market prices for simifar instruments.

(2) Fair values are based on a present value discounted cash flow with the discount rate approximating current market for similar instruments.

{P) Supszeuveny EVENTS
On April 22, 2003, the Company announced the tax-free spin-off of the significant part of its manufactured homes
operations to its shareholders. The spin-off will not have a material impact on the Company’s future earnings or debt
coverage ratios.

Subsequent to year end, the corporate officer holding the convertible subordinated debenture decided to exercise his
conversion right effective May 29, 2003. On the date of conversion, 400,000 shares of the Company’s common stock were
issued to the corporate officer and the $2.1 million debenture was terminated.
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REPCRT OF IMDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To Txe Boarp o DIRECTORS OF CeNTEN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIESS

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Centex Corporation and subsidiaries as of March 31,
2003 and 2002, and the related statements of consolidated earnings, consolidated stockholders’ equity and consolidated
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonabie basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Centex Corporation and subsidiaries at March 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2003, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole, The supplemental balance sheet and cash flow data of Centex Corporation and Financial Services and the
supplemental revenue and earnings data by line of business are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Dallas, Texas
May 14, 2003 W <& WMP
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULIS CF CPERATIONS

Fiseal Year 2003 Comrared 1o Fiscal Year 2002

We reported consolidated revenues of $9.12 billion for fiscal 2003, 17.7% above the $7.75 billion reported for fiscal 2002.
Earnings before income taxes were $794.9 million, 28.5% more than the $618.8 million of earnings before income taxes
reported last year. Net earnings for fiscal 2003 reached $555.9 million, a historical high and a 45.4% improvement over net
earnings of $382.2 million in fiscal 2002. Earnings per share for fiscal 2003 were $9.15 and $8.83 for basic and diluted,
respectively, compared to $6.31 and $6.11 for the prior year. The increase in net earnings is significantly higher than the
increase in earnings before income taxes due to a reduction in our effective tax rate. Qur effective tax rate decreased to
30.1% for the year ended March 31, 2003 from 38.2% for the year ended March 31, 2002. The decrease in the effective tax
rate is primarily the result of the utilization of net operating loss carryforwards during fiscal 2003. We expect that the
effective tax rate will increase slightly in fiscal 2004 to approximately 32%.

Homez Bunipive
The following summarizes the results of our Home Building operations for the two-year period ended March 31, 2003
(dollars in millions, except per unit data):

Y

e

Revenues for the year ended March 31, 2003 increased 19.1% versus prior year, primarily due to an increase in units
closed and higher unit sales prices. Units closed during fiscal 2003 increased 15.1% from 22,960 units to 26,427 units, and
the average unit sales price increased 3.0% from $213,738 to $220,183. The increase in units closed was the result of a
higher number of operating neighborhoods in the current year versus last year. The increase in the unit sales price was
largely driven by higher selling prices in the Washington, D.C., New Jersey and California markets.

Cost of sales was 73.9% of revenues for the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to 74.5% of revenues for the same
period last year. The decrease in cost of sales as a percentage of revenue is a result of higher per unit sales price and
ongoing cost reduction efforts. |

revenues, as compared to the $743.9 million and 14.9% of revenues reported for the same period last year. The dollar
increase was due to incremental costs associated with closing more homes and higher personnel costs to support Home
Building’s growth in neighborhoods.

Operating earnings for the year ended March 31, 2003 were 11.5% of revenues and approximately $25,761 on a per-unit
basis, compared to operating earnings of 10.6% of revenues and approximately $22,973 on a per-unit basis for the same
period last year.

Units in backlog increased 28.6% to 12,050 units at March 31, 2003 compared to 9,371 units at March 31, 2002, The
increase in backlog resulted from a 16.5% increase in neighborhoods and a 24.7% increase in sales versus the prior
year. Centex Homes defines backlog units as units that have been sold, as indicated by a signed contract, but not closed.
Centex Homes enters fiscal 2004 with a record year end backlog of home sales and expects to continue to add more
neighborhoods.

2003 o 2002

) ) o % of ﬁevenue;‘ % of Revenues

Revenues $ 3,934.5 180.8% ! $4,984.8 100.0%

Cost of Sales - 18,388.8)  {73.9%) (3,713.4)  (74.5%)

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 1883.2) (04.8%}) . (743.9) (14.9%)

Operating Earnings $ 600.3 99.5% | $ 5275 10.6%

) % Change ! % Change

Units Closed . 28,427 98.8% | 22,960 1.1%
Average Unit Sales Price $222,933 2.0% | $213,738 3.8% |
Operating Earnings Per Unit ¢ 23,769 12.9% ‘1 $ 22,973 11.6% l

Backlog Units 12,680 28.6% | 9,371 1.1%
Ending Operating Neighborhoods ! 332 98.5% ‘ 474 (1.5%) ¢

Selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 were $865.2 million, or 14.6% of i
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Financial SERVICES

The Financial Services segment primarily is engaged in the residential mortgage banking business, as well as in other financial
services that are in large part related to the residential mortgage market. Its operations include mortgage origination, servicing
and other related services for purchasers of homes sold by our Home Building operations and other home builders, as well
as sub-prime home equity lending and the sale of title insurance and various other insurance coverages. The following
summarizes Financial Services’ results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2003 (dollars in millions):

‘ 2003 | 2002
Revenues 'S 3350 $ 6998
Interest Margin '$ 172.8| $ 1077
Operating Earnings 'S 161.8 ; $ 1147
[

Origination Volume $16,697.8 | $14,537.9
Number of Loans Originated ‘
CTX Mortgage Company, L.L.C.
Centex-built Homes (“Builder”) 18,127 15,435
Non-Centex-built Homes (“Retail”) | 36,807 64,949
| 88,938 80,384
Centex Home Equity Company, L.L.C. 29,688 | 26,955
' g9g,382 | 107,339
e the Yeers Ended Viereh 87,
2003 2002 2003 2002
CTX Mortgage Centex Home Equity
Company L.L.C. Company, L.L.C.
Average Interest Earning Assets $198.6 ) $243.7 | $3.898.5 ] $2,625.1
Average Yield 7.98% 7.86% | B.76% 9.38%
Average Interest Bearing Liabilities $132.4 $211.0 | $6.089.2 $2,653.9
Average Rate Paid - 8.08%  5.57% ‘\ 4.33% 5.46%

Financial Services’ results are primarily derived from conforming mortgage banking and sub-prime home equity lending
operations as described below.

Conforming Mortgage Banking

The revenues and operating earnings of CTX Mortgage Company, L.L.C. and related entities, or CTX Mortgage, are derived
primarily from the sale of mortgage loans, inclusive of all service rights and, to a lesser extent, interest income and other
fees. Our business strategy of selling conforming loans reduces our capital investment and related risks, provides
substantial liquidity and is an efficient process given the size and maturity of the conforming mortgage loan secondary
capital markets. CTX Mortgage originates mortgage loans, holds them for a short period and sells them to investors and
Harwood Street Funding |, L.L.C., or HSF-I. HSF-l is an unaffiliated entity that is not consolidated with Financial Services or
Centex Corporation and subsidiaries at March 31, 2003. HSF-I purchases mortgage loans, at closing, from CTX Mortgage
with the proceeds from the issuance of securitized term debt, secured liquidity notes and subordinated certificates that are
extendable for up to five years. The debt, interest income and interest expense of HSF-I are not reflected in the financial
statements of Financial Services or Centex Corporation and subsidiaries. CTX Mortgage sold $10.55 billion and $10.20
billion of mortgage loans to HSF-I and repurchased $6.9 million and $1.1 million of delinquent or foreclosed mortgage
loans from HSF-I during the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. CTX Mortgage recognized gains on the
sale of mortgage loans of $254.6 million and $188.9 miillion for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. For
additional information regarding HSF-l and the implication of recent accounting pronouncements on HSF-I, see “Certain
Off-Balance-Sheet and Other Obligations” on pages 77-79 of this Report.
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Revenues increased 14.3% to $453.9 million for the year ended March 31, 2003 as compared to the same period last
year. The increase in revenues for the year is primarily related to an increase in CTX Mortgage originations as well as
higher revenue from Title and Insurance operations. The increase in originations and Title and Insurance revenues for the
year ended March 31, 2003 was due, in large part, to an increase in mortgage loans originated for Centex Homes' buyers
and an increase in refinancing business.

CTX Mortgage's selling, general and administrative expenses increased $38.9 million to $332.2 million at March 31, 2003.
This increase primarily was due to increased employee count and related costs at our Title and Insurance operations as
a result of the increased volume of business discussed above. CTX Mortgage's operating earnings were $116.3 million for
the year ended March 31, 2003, resulting in a 27.2% increase as compared to the same period last year. The increase in
operating earnings for the year primarily is due to the increase in revenues discussed above and a decrease in the cost per
loan originated.

In the normal course of its activities, CTX Mortgage carries inventories of loans pending sale to investors other than
HSF-1 and earns an interest margin, that we define as the difference between interest revenue on mortgage loans held for
sale or investment and interest expense on debt used to fund the mortgage loans. CTX Mortgage uses short-term
mortgage warehouse facilities to finance these inventories of loans. The fact that the average rate paid on interest bearing
liabilities decreased significantly more than the yield earned on interest earning assets decreased and the increase in
originations noted above led to a 32.8% increase in net interest margin for fiscal 2003 as compared to the same period last
year, from $6.4 million to $8.5 million.

For the year ended March 31, 2003, originations totaled 84,934 compared to 80,384 originations in the same period last
year; loan volume was $13.99 billion compared to $12.45 billion for the same period last year; the per-loan profit was
$1,369, an increase of 20.4% compared to $1,137 for the same period last year and total mortgage applications increased
17.6% to 89,986 from 76,532 applications for the same period last year. For the year ended March 31, 2003, originations
increased due to an increase in mortgage loans originated for Centex Homes’ buyers and an increase in refinancing
business. For the year ended March 31, 2003, per-loan profit increased due to increased operational leverage as a result of
the increase in the volume of originations, as well as an increase in Title and Insurance revenues and an improvement in
the spread between the weighted-average coupon rate of loans originated by CTX Mortgage and its cost of funds.

The results of operations of CTX Mortgage depend to a significant extent on the level of interest rates. Any significant
increases in mortgage rates above currently prevailing levels could adversely affect the volume of loan originations and
may result in a significant curtailment of refinancing activity, which represents a substantial portion of our business. There
can be no assurance that mortgage rates will remain at the current level in the future.

Sub-Prime Home Egquity Londing

The revenues of Centex Home Equity Company, L.L.C., or Home Equity, increased 32.6% to $401.1 million for the year
ended March 31, 2003 as a result of continued growth in our portfolio of residential mortgage loans held for investment.
Interest margin, which we define as the difference between interest revenue on mortgage loans held for sale or investment
and interest expense on debt used to fund the mortgage loans, increased to $163.9 million for the year ended March 31,
2003 as compared to $101.3 million for the same period last year. The increase in interest margin is primarily a result of an
increase in the portfolio of mortgage loans held for investment and a decrease in interest rates on debt used to fund
mortgage loans. Home Equity reported operating earnings of $47.1 million for the year ended March 31, 2003, as
compared to operating earnings of $25.1 million for the same period last year. The increase in Home Equity’s operating
earnings is primarily the result of the increase in interest margin, as noted above. Interest income will be positively affected
as the portfolio of mortgage loans held for investment increases and matures. The increase in interest margin was partially
offset by an increase in servicing and production costs, mostly attributable to loan volume and loan servicing growth, and
an increase in the provision for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment. Home Equity’s selling, general
and administrative expenses increased $44.0 million to $176.5 million for the year ended March 31, 2003 as a result of
Home Equity’s growth. Home Equity’s increase in loan production volume, the expansion of its branch offices and the
increase in the number of its employees are directly related to a corresponding increase in salaries and related costs, rent
expense, group insurance costs and advertising expenditures totaling approximately $26.5 million. The remainder of the
increase was due to higher charges to the provision for loan losses, as discussed below.

From October 1997 through March 2000, a majority of Home Equity’s loans originated were included in securitizations
that utilized a structure that caused them to be accounted for as sales. Under this structure, Home Equity retained a residual
interest in, as well as the servicing rights to, the securitized loans. We call this retained residual interest the mortgage
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securitization residual interest, or MSRI. As a result, our balance sheet does not reflect the mortgage loans receivable and
offsetting debt resulting from these securitizations. The estimated gain on the sale of these loans was included in earnings
during the period in which the securitization transaction closed. The structure of securitizations changed beginning April 1,
2000. As a result of the change, subsequent securitizations have been accounted for as borrowings; interest has been
recorded over the life of the loans using the interest, or actuarial method; the mortgage loans receivable and the securitization
debt have remained an Home Equity’s balance sheet and the related interest margin has been reflected in our income
statement. Under both structures, recourse on the securitized debt is limited to the payments received on the underlying
mortgage collateral with no recourse to Home Equity or Centex Corporation. As is common in these structures, Home Equity
remains liable for customary loan representations. The change in structure of the securitizations has no effect on the ultimate
cash flow and profit recognized over the life of the mortgages. However, the change in accounting for securitizations did affect
the timing of profit recognition. Interest margin, which is recognized over the life of the loan, is now Home Equity’s primary
source of operating income as compared to gain on sale of loans, which previously was recognized upon securitization. Home
equity loans are securitized to provide a low cost method for funding our mortgage operations and to reduce our interest rate
exposure on fixed rate loans.

For the year ended March 31, 2003, originations totaled 29,448 compared to 26,955 originations for the same period last
year; origination volume was $2.51 billion compared to $2.09 billion for the same period last year and total applications
increased 43.9% to 248,150 from 172,498 applications for the same period last year. For the year ended March 31, 2003,
originations increased 9.2% while origination volume increased 19.8% due to an increase in average loan size. The slight
increase in the number of originations relative to the larger increase in total applications is reflective of Home Equity’s
continued adherence to its credit underwriting guidelines. Average interest earning assets increased 48.4%, from $2,625.1
million in fiscal 2002 to $3,895.5 million in fiscal 2003, and the corresponding average interest bearing liabilities increased
52.6%, from $2,653.9 million in fiscal 2002 to $4,049.2 million in fiscal 2003, primarily due to an increase in the volume of
loan originations and an increase in average loan size. The average vield earned on these assets decreased from 9.38% in
fiscal 2002 to 8.76% in fiscal 2003, and the average rate paid on these liabilities decreased from 5.46% in fiscal 2002 to
4.38% in fiscal 2003, primarily due to lower interest rates in fiscal 2003 compared to fiscal 2002. The fact that the average
rate paid on interest bearing liabilities decreased significantly more than the yield earned on interest earning assets
decreased and the increase in originations noted above led to a 61.8% increase in net interest margin from $101.3 million
in fiscal 2002 to $163.9 million in fiscal 2003.

At March 31, 2003, Home Equity’s total servicing portfolio consisted of 74,402 loans totaling $5.48 billion compared to
62,833 loans totaling $4.37 billion at March 31, 2002. For the year ended March 31, 2003, service fee income related to this
servicing was $51.4 million compared to $38.2 million for the same period last year.

The primary risks in Home Equity’s operations are consistent with those of the financial services industry and include
credit risk associated with its loans, liquidity risk related to funding its loans and interest rate risk prior to securitization of
the loans. In addition, as Home Equity services its loans, it is also subject to customer prepayment risks.

Allowamnce for Losses

Home Equity originates and purchases loans in accordance with standard underwriting criteria. The underwriting standards
are primarily intended to assess the creditworthiness of the mortgagee and the value of the mortgaged property and to
evaluate the adequacy of the property as collateral for the home equity loan.

Home Equity establishes an allowance for losses by charging the provision for losses in the statement of consolidated
earnings when it believes the event causing the loss has occurred. When Home Equity determines that a residential
mortgage loan held for investment is partially or fully uncollectible, the estimated loss is charged against the allowance for
losses. Recoveries on losses previously charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance at the time the recovery is
collected.

We believe that the allowance for losses is sufficient to provide for credit losses in the existing residential mortgage
loans held for investment, which include real estate owned. We evaluate the allowance on an aggregate basis considering,
among other things, the relationship of the allowance to residential mortgage loans held for investment
and historical credit losses. The allowance reflects our judgment of the present loss exposure at the end of the reporting
period. A range of expected credit losses is estimated using historical losses, static pool loss curves and delinquency
modeling. These tools take into consideration historical information regarding delinquency and loss severity experience
and apply that information to the portfolio at each reporting date.
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Although we consider the aliowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment reflected in our
consolidated balance sheet to be adequate, there can be no assurance that this allowance will prove to be adequate over
time to cover ultimate losses. This allowance may prove to be inadequate due to unanticipated adverse changes in the
economy or discrete events adversely affecting specific customers or industries.

Changes in the allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment were as follows (dollars in
thousands):

oy the Years Endey ozt 37,

| 2003 | 2002 |

Balance at Beginning of Period $ 16,906 | $ 2,814 |

Provision for Losses 38,389 17,415 .

Recoveries on Loans Charged Off 160 259 .

Losses Sustained (20,741) (6,382)
Balance at End of Period _$ 28,304 $14,106
Allowance as a Percentage of Gross Loans :

Held for investment @.6% | 0.4%

Allowance as a Percentage of 90+ Days
Contractual Delinquency BB.2% | 16.9%
90+ Days Contractual Delinquency ‘
Total Dollars Delinquent $922,679 | $83,490 |
% Delinquent 2.6% 2.6%

Y , Jj

The increase in the allowance for losses in fiscal 2003 occurred primarily because the amount of the residential mortgage
ioans held for investment increased and the residential mortgage loan portfolio continued to mature. As the age and size of
the residential mortgage loan portfolio continues to mature and grow, we expect the balance in the allowance for losses, the
loans charged off and the allowance ratio to continue to increase. The increase in 90+ days contractual delinquency at
March 31, 2003 occurred primarily because the residential mortgage loan portfolic continued to mature.

Comstruction Products

The following summarizes Construction Products’ results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2003 (dollars in millions):

. ) oo |
i For the Weans Fncked Mareh 37,

2003 | 2002

Revenues ' $501.3 | $471.1
Interest Income 2.9 | 25
Cost of Sales and Expenses (299.4) | (392.2)
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses™ : 18.7) ‘ {5.5)
Operating Earnings* '$ 8.3 | § 759

——

+,‘?epresents Construction Products’ Corporate general and administrative expenses.
*Before Minority Interest of $30.3 milfion and $20.8 million for fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Construction Products’ revenues for the year ended March 31, 2003 were 6.4% higher than the same period last year.
These increases were primarily the result of a $29.3 million increase in gypsum wallboard revenues and a $8.6 million
increase in paperboard revenues, partially offset by a $10.0 million decrease in cement revenues for the year ended March
31, 2003. The increase in gypsum wallboard and paperboard revenues was primarily caused by higher average net sales
prices when compared to the same period last year. The decrease in cement revenues was primarily caused by lower
average net sales prices when compared to the same period last year.
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Construction Products’ cost of sales remained relatively consistent with the prior year. For the year ended March 31,
2003, cost of sales was 1.8% higher than the same period last year, primarily due to higher power, fuel and maintenance
costs for cement and higher energy costs for gypsum wallboard.

Construction Products’ selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 were 3.6% higher
than the same period last year. This increase was primarily the result of higher office and professional expenses.

For the year ended March 31, 2003, Construction Products’ operating earnings, net of minority interest, increased 27%
from results for the same period a year ago. Operating earnings increased primarily due to the increase in gypsum
wallboard and paperboard pricing noted above.

Construction Services
The following summarizes Construction Services' results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2003 (dollars in millions):

For the Yeers Ended Meveh 97,

2003 2002

Revenues $1,517.8 $1,296.0
Operating Earnings $ 30.7 $ 36.2
New Contracts Executed $ 857 $ 1,455
Backlog of Uncompleted Contracts $ 1,520 $ 2,180

N

Construction Services’ revenues for the year ended March 31, 2003 were 17.1% higher than revenues for the same
period last year. The increase in revenues was primarily the result of the stage of execution of certain longer-term
contracts, as well as an increase in the volume of shorter-term contracts. Operating earnings for the group decreased
15.2% in the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to the same period last year primarily as a result of a decrease in
project margins reflective of the current construction environment. In addition, in fiscal 2003, Construction Services
recorded a project profit write-down of $2.1 million related to a single project and a $2.4 million write-down of a long-lived
asset. For the year ended March 31, 2003, new contracts executed decreased 41.1% from the same period last year, and
backlog of uncompleted contracts decreased 30.3% from March 31, 2002, due to reduced activity in the commercial
construction industry and delays in the execution of contracts for awarded projects. Construction Services defines backlog
as the uncompleted portion of all signed contracts. Future operating margins and earnings are likely to be impacted by this
reduced activity and our lower backlog.

The Construction Services segment provided a positive average net cash flow in excess of our investment in the
segment of $126.5 million for the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to $121.5 million for the same period last year.

InvesTMERT REAL ESTATE
The following summarizes Investment Real Estate’s results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2003 {(dollars in millions):

For the Yeers Ended Merah 81,

2003 | 2002

Revenues $66.9 | $72.4
Operating Earnings $54.3 $48.1

N

investment Real Estate’s revenues for the year ended March 31, 2003 were 7.6% lower than revenues for the same
period last year. Operating earnings from Investment Real Estate for the year ended March 31, 2003 totaled $54.3 million
compared to $48.1 million in the same period last year. The fluctuations in revenues and operating earnings were primarily
related to the timing of property sales and, as discussed below, fluctuations in results from Investment Real Estate’s
investment in Centex Development Company, L.P, or the Partnership.

Property contributed operating earnings of $18.3 million for the year ended March 31, 2003 and $35.8 million for the
same period last year. The timing of land sales is uncertain and can vary significantly from period to period. it is not
currently anticipated that any significant capital will be allocated to Investment Real Estate for new business development.
Through its investment in the Partnership, Investment Real Estate will focus on the International Home Building operations
and evaluate opportunistic real estate transactions.
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Included in Investment Real Estate’s operating earnings for the year ended March 31, 2003 were earnings of $33.6
million derived from its investment in the Partnership compared to earnings of $18.7 million for the same period last year.
As noted in Note {G), "Centex Development Company, L.P,” of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of Centex,
the investment in the Partnership is not consolidated and is accounted for on the equity method of accounting.

The largest component of the Partnership is its International Home Building segment, based in London, England.
Included in Investment Real Estate’s operating earnings were earnings of $20.4 million and $12.3 million for the years
ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, derived from International Home Building. The increase in earnings from last
year was primarily due to an increase in profits from sales of certain land holdings and an improvement in homebuilding
operating margins, offset by an increase in general and administrative expenses resulting primarily from personnel
additions. For the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, this segment closed 1,492 units at an average sales price per unit
of $235,930 and 1,387 units at an average sales price per unit of $204,251, respectively. Operating earnings per unit, before
interest, were $15,369 and $10,358 for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

OrmeEr

Our Other segment includes Corporate general and administrative expenses, interest expense and minority interest.
Also included in our Other segment are our manufactured housing operations and our home services operations, which
are not material for purposes of segment reporting.

o e Veers ! Manra i, 57,

2003 | 2002 \

: - —

Operating Loss from Manufactured Housing $ 2.2y $ (0.9)
Operating (Loss} Earnings from Home Services (2.8) 4.0

. $¢18.8) $ 3.
| $ 80.3 | $ 502

|
|
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Corporate General and Administrative Expense

Interest Expense | $998.6 | $115.7 |

Minority Interest ' § 86.3] $ 208
e —— |

The increase in our manufactured housing division's operating loss in the current year is due to expenses related to the
spin-off referred to below and operations that will be discontinued, including, among other things, a write-down of the
value of property, plant and equipment of retail operations, a write-down in the value of the Texas manufacturing facility
and a write-down in retail inventories. The decrease in our home services division's operating earnings in the current year
is primarily due to higher general and administrative expenses, including higher marketing costs, and an $8.0 million
provision in the fourth quarter to reduce the carrying value of its remaining home security assets to estimated fair value.
Our home services operations sold its chemical lawn care business in the second quarter. The sale of this business did not
have a material effect on home service’s operating earnings.

Subsequent to year end, on April 22, 2003, we announced the tax-free spin-off of the significant part of our manu-
factured homes operations to our shareholders. The spin-off will not have a material impact on our future earnings or debt
coverage ratios.

Corporate general and administrative expense represents compensation and other costs not identifiable with a specific
segment. The increase in corporate general and administrative expense is primarily related to an increase in personnel and
higher compensation resulting from continued improvements in our performance.

The change in interest expense is primarily related to an increase in average debt outstanding for the year ended March
31, 2003 as compared to the same period last year. This increase is offset by an increase in net interest capitalized and
lower interest rates during the year ended March 31, 2003 as compared to the same period last year.

The increase in minority interest is primarily related to an increase in the earnings of Centex Construction Products, Inc.

Our effective tax rate decreased to 30.1% for the year ended March 31, 2003 from 38.2% for the year ended March 31,
2002. The decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily the result of the utilization of net operating loss carryforwards
during fiscal 2003. We expect that the effective tax rate will increase slightly in fiscal 2004 to approximately 32%.

FiscaL Year 2802 Comparen 7o Fiscal Year 2009

We reported consolidated revenues of $7.75 billion for fiscal 2002, 15% above the $6.71 billion reported for fiscai 2001.
Earnings before income taxes were $618.8 million, 42% more than the $436.3 million of earnings before income taxes
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reported last year. Net earnings for fiscal 2002 reached $382.2 million, a historical high and a 36% improvement over net
earnings of $282.0 million in fiscal 2001. Earnings per share for fiscal 2002 were $6.31 and $6.11 for basic and diluted,

respectively, compared to $4.77 and $4.65 for the prior year.

Home BuilbiNG

The following summerizes the results of our Home Building operations for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002

{dollars in millions, except per unit data):

(Fav the Vioars Endied fareh 91,

2002

2001

% of Revenues

% of Revenues

Revenues $4,984.8 100.0% $4,356.2 100.0%
Cost of Sales (3,713.4) (74.5%) (3,304.9) (75.9%)
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses {743.9) (14.9%) (625.9) {14.3%)
Operating Earnings $ 5275 10.6% $ 4254 9.8%

% Change % Change
Units Closed 22,960 1.1% 20,659 9.3%
Average Unit Sales Price $213,738 3.8% $205,913 7.5%
Operating Earnings Per Unit $ 22,973 11.6% $ 20,594 20.4%
Backlog Units 9,371 1.1% 9,265 22.2%

Revenues increased 14.4% in fiscal 2002 versus prior year, primarily due to the 11% increase in units closed, from
20,659 units to 22,960 units, and the 4% increase in average unit sales price, from $205,913 to $213,738.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 19% to $743.9 million in fiscal 2002 compared to $625.9 miilion
in fiscal 2001. The increase primarily relates to higher compensation resulting from growth in Home Building’s business
and profitability.

Operating earnings for fiscal 2002 increased as a percentage of revenues and on a per-unit basis in comparison to fiscal
2001 as a result of several factors. Home Building continued to focus on reducing costs and improving operating margins
through the reduction of direct construction costs. Moderate interest rates and softness in the prices of several key
building materials, including lumber, cement and gypsum waliboard, are some of the factors that influenced the improved
performance of the Home Building operation. Additional factors that contributed to an improved operating margin include
purchasing efficiencies through regional and national programs, higher realized sales prices for our homes and more
efficient house designs.

Centex Homes responded to the events of September 11, 2001 through increased marketing efforts, purchase incentives
and price discounting. These activities helped stimulate demand, increase traffic to our neighborhoods and minimize
unsold housing inventory. After a brief slowdown, the business recovered and no long term impacts have
been noted.

FinanciaL SERVICES

Our Financial Services operations primarily are engaged in the residential mortgage banking business, as well as in other
financial services that are in large part related to the residential mortgage market. These operations include mortgage
origination, servcing and other related services for purchasers of homes sold by our Home Building operations and other
homebuilders, as well as sub-prime home equity lending and the sale of title insurance and various other insurance coverages.
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The following summarizes Financial Services’ results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 {dollars in millions):

(o e Yeurs [Eoched Rgean 7,

2002 2001 |

Revenues $ 699.8 $ 4636
Interest Margin $ 107.7 $ 31.2
Operating Earnings $ 147 % 19.7
Origination Volume $14,5637.9 $10,598.5
Number of Loans Originated \
CTX Mortgage Company, L.L.C. |
Centex-built Homes 15,435 12,506
Non-Centex-built Homes 64,949 48,244
80,384 60,750
Centex Home Equity Company, L.L.C. 26,955 26,418
107,339 87,168 ;
Frow 42 Ve el Kdkeemn 37,
2002 2001 2002 2001
CTX Mortgage Centex Home Equity
Company L.L.C. Company, L.L.C.
Average Interest Earning Assets $243.7 $219.4 $2,625.1 $1,038.8
Average Yield 7.86% 7.79% 9.38% 10.10%
Average Interest Bearing Liabilities $211.0 $193.3 $2,653.9 $1,002.2
Average Rate Paid 5.57% 5.78% 5.46% 7.44%

Financial Services’ results are primarily derived from conforming mortgage banking and sub-prime home equity lending
operations as described below.

Comforming Mortgage Banking

The operating earnings of CTX Mortgage are derived primarily from the sale of mortgage loans, inclusive of all service
rights and, to a lesser extent, net interest income and other fees. CTX Mortgage originates mortgage loans, holds them for
a short period and sells them to investors and HSF-I. HSF-1 is an unaffiliated entity that is not consolidated with Financial
Services or Centex Corporation and subsidiaries. HSF-| purchases mortgage loans, at closing, from CTX Mortgage with
the proceeds from the issuance of securitized term debt, secured liquidity notes and five-year extendable subordinated
certificates. The debt, interest income and interest expense of HSF-I are not reflected in the financial statements of
Financial Services or Centex Corporation and subsidiaries. CTX Mortgage sold $10.20 billion and $6.69 billion of mortgage
loans to HSF-I and repurchased $1.1 million and $0.3 million of delinquent or foreclosed mortgage loans from HSF-I during
the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. CTX Mortgage recognized gains on the sale of mortgage loans of
$188.9 million and $153.6 million for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. For additional information
regarding HSF-1, see "Certain Off-Balance-Sheet and Other Obligations” on pages 76-78 of this Report.

CTX Mortgage’s operating earnings were $91.4 million for fiscal 2002, 169% higher than earnings of $34.0 million for
fiscal 2001. The increase in CTX Mortgage's operating earnings is primarily due to a significant increase in mortgage
origination volume, including substantial mortgage refinancing activity, that was the result of lower mortgage rates in the
first, second and third quarters of fiscal 2002 compared to the same periods last year. For the year ended March 31, 2002,
originations totaled 80,384 compared to 60,750 originations last fiscal year; loan volume was $12.45 billion compared to
$8.88 billion for last fiscal year; the per-loan profit was $1,137, an increase of 103% compared to $560 for last fiscal year
and total mortgage applications increased 8% to 76,532 from 70,642 applications for last fiscal year. For the year ended
March 31, 2002, per-loan profit increased primarily due to an increase in Title and Insurance revenues, an improvement in
the spread between the weighted average coupon rate of loans originated by CTX Mortgage and its cost of funds and a
decrease in CTX Mortgage’s cost per loan originated.
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In the normal course of its activities, CTX Mortgage carries inventories of loans pending sale to investors other than
HSF-I and earns an interest margin, that we define as the difference between interest revenue on mortgage loans held
for sale or investment and interest expense on debt used to fund the mortgage loans. CTX Mortgage uses short-term
mortgage warehouse facilities to finance these inventories of loans. CTX Mortgage’'s interest income increased 9% in fiscal
2002 to $20.6 million from $18.9 million for last fiscal year. CTX Mortgage's interest expense for fiscal 2002 was $14.2
million, a 22% decrease from $18.1 million for last year. The increase in CTX Mortgage's interest margin from $0.8 million
to $6.4 million was primarily due to increased origination volume resulting from an increase in refinancing activities and
lower interest rates an borrowings.

Sub-Prime Home Eguity Lending

Home Equity returned to profitability in fiscal 2002 after having begun to account for its securitizations completed
subsequent to March 31, 2000 as borrowings rather than as sales, as discussed further below. Home Equity reported
operating earnings of $25.1 million for fiscal 2002, as compared to an operating loss of $14.3 million for fiscal 2001. The
increase in Home Equity’s operating earnings is primarily the result of an increase in interest margin to $101.3 million in
fiscal 2002 from $30.3 milflion in fiscal 2001. Interest margin increased primarily as a result of an increase in the portfolio of
mortgage loans held for investment.

From October 1997 through March 2000, a majority of Home Equity’s loans originated were included in securitizations
that utilized a structure that caused them to be accounted for as sales. The estimated gain on the sale of these loans was
included in earnings during the period in which the securitization transaction closed. We changed the structure of
securitizations beginning April 1, 2000. As a result of the change, subsequent securitizations have been accounted for as
borrowings. Under this structure, we record interest over the life of the loans using the interest, or actuarial method. The
mortgage loans receivable and the securitization debt remain on Home Equity’s balance sheet and the related interest
margin is reflected in our income statement. The change in structure of the securitizations has no effect on the ultimate
cash flow and profit recognized over the life of the mortgages. However, the change in accounting for securitizations did
affect the timing of profit recognition. Interest margin, which is recognized over the life of the loan, is now Home Equity’s
primary source of operating income as compared to gain on sale of loans, which previously was recognized upon
securitization. As the balance of securitizations accounted for as borrowings increases, the operating earnings should
continue to increase. For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, originations totaled 26,955 compared to 26,418 originations
for last fiscal year; loan volume was $2.09 billion compared to $1.72 billion for last fiscal year and total applications
increased 16% to 172,498 from 148,702 applications for last fiscal year. Average interest earning assets increased 152.7%,
from $1,038.8 million in fiscal 2001 to $2,625.1 million in fiscal 2002, and the corresponding average interest bearing
liabilities increased 164.8%, from $1,002.2 million in fiscal 2001 to $2,653.9 million in fiscal 2002, primarily due to an
increase in the volume of loan originations and an increase in average loan size. The average yield earned on these assets
decreased from 10.10% in fiscal 2001 to 9.38% in fiscal 2002, and the average rate paid on these liabilities decreased from
7.44% in fiscal 2001 to 5.46% in fiscal 2002, primarily due to lower interest rates in fiscal 2002 compared to fiscal 2001. The
fact that the average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities decreased significantly more than the yield earned on interest
earning assets decreased and the increase in originations noted above led to a 234.3% increase in net interest margin,
from $30.3 million in fiscal 2001 to $101.3 million in fiscal 2002.

At March 31, 2002, Home Equity’s total servicing portfolio consisted of 62,833 loans totaling $4.37 billion compared to
49,717 loans totaling $3.27 billion at March 31, 2001. For fiscal 2002, service fee income related to this long-term servicing
was $38.2 million compared to $25.9 million for fiscal 2001.

Allowance for Losses

Home Equity originates and purchases loans in accordance with standard underwriting criteria. The underwriting standards
are primarily intended to assess the creditworthiness of the mortgagee and the value of the mortgaged property and to
evaluate the adequacy of the property as collateral for the home equity loan.

Home Equity establishes an allowance for losses by charging the provision for losses in the statement of consolidated
earnings when it believes the event causing the loss has occurred. When Home Equity determines that a residential
mortgage loan held for investment is partially or fully uncollectible, the estimated loss is charged against the allowance for
losses. Recoveries on losses previously charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance for losses. Recoveries on
losses previously charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance at the time the recovery is collected.
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We believe that the allowance for losses is sufficient to provide for credit losses in the existing residential mortgage
loans held for investment, which include real estate owned. We evaluate the allowance on an aggregate basis considering,
among other things, the relationship of the allowance to residential mortgage loans held for investment and historical
credit losses. The allowance reflects our judgment of the present loss exposure at the end of the reporting period. A range
of expected credit losses is estimated using historical losses, static pool loss curves and delinquency modeling. These
tools take into consideration historical information regarding delinquency and loss severity experience and apply that
information to the portfoiio at each reporting date.

Although we consider the allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment reflected in our
consolidated balance sheet to be adequate, there can be no assurance that this allowance will prove to be adequate over
time to cover ultimate losses. This allowance may prove to be inadequate due to unanticipated adverse changes in the
economy or discrete events adversely affecting specific customers or industries.

Changes in the allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment were as follows {dollars in
thousands):

Fov the Wezrs Enured Mt §7,
2002 2001 |
Balance at Beginning of Period $ 2,814 $ -
Provision for Losses 17,415 4,453 |
Recoveries on Loans Charged Off 259 11
Losses Sustained (6,382) (1,650)
Balance at End of Period $14,106 $ 2,814
. Allowance as a Percentage of Gross Loans
Held for Investment 0.4% 0.2%
Allowance as a Percentage of 90+ Days
Contractual Delinquency 16.9% 10.0%
90+ Days Contractual Delinquency ‘
Total Dollars Delinquent $83,490 $28,013 |
% Delinquent 2.6% 1.6%

The allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment has increased to $14.1 million at March 31,
2002 from $2.8 million at March 31, 2001. In addition, the ratio of allowance for losses to residential mortgage loans held
for investment, or the allowance ratio, increased to 0.4% at March 31, 2002 from 0.2% at March 31, 2001. Prior to April
2000, the residential mortgage loans were recorded as sales and anticipated future credit losses were considered in valuing
the MSRI. As a result, no allowance for losses was necessary. After April 2000, we began recording residential mortgage
loans held for investment on the balance sheet, as previously discussed, and, accordingly, began recording an allowance
for losses based on management’s judgment of loss exposure. The increase in the allowance for losses occurred primarily
because the amount of the residential mortgage loans held for investment increased and the residential mortgage loan
portfolio continued to mature. As the age and size of the residential mortgage loan portfolio continues to mature and grow,
we expect the balance in the allowance for losses, the loans charged off and the allowance ratio to continue to increase.
The increase in 90+ days contractual delinquency at March 31, 2002 occurred primarily because the residential mortgage
loan portfolio continued to mature.
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ComsTRUCTION PRODUCTS
The following summarizes Construction Products’ results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars in mitlions):

Far the Years Briced Mereh $7,

2002 2001

Revenues $ 4711 $ 4411
Interest Income 2.5 6.7
Cost of Sales and Expenses (392.2) (341.8)
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses™ (5.5) (6.6)
Operating Earnings* $ 75.9 $ 994

+l?e,’preses'nts Construction Products’ Corporate general and administrative expenses.
*Before Minority Interest of $20.8 million and $32.4 million for fiscal 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Construction Products’ revenues were 7% higher than the same period last year. This increase was primarily the result
of an increase in cement and paperboard revenues and from a full year of sales at the Oklahoma wallboard plant that was
acquired in November 2000 as discussed below. Sales volume improved for every product except concrete. However,
pricing for gypsum wallboard fell 20% compared to the prior year. For the current year, Construction Products’ operating
earnings, net of minority interest, represented a 24% decrease from results for the same period a year ago. Operating
earnings declined primarily as a result of an 83% decrease in gypsum wallboard earnings resuiting from the previously
discussed decline in gypsum wallboard prices. During the first two quarters of fiscal 2002, gypsum wallboard pricing
declined primarily as a result of excess supply. However, gypsum wallboard prices rebounded in the third and fourth
quarters of fiscal 2002, softening the negative impact on earnings.

During November 2000, Construction Products purchased selected strategic assets summarized below, and assumed
certain liabilities. The purchase price, including the assumption of debt, was approximately $442 million. Funding came
from cash on hand and borrowings under Construction Products’ $325 million senior credit facility. The acquisition was
accounted for as a purchase, and accordingly, the purchase price was allocated to the underlying assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their fair market values at the date of the acquisition. The results of operations of the asset
purchase since November 10, 2000 are included in Construction Products’ financial information.

The principal assets Construction Products acquired in November 2000 were: a gypsum wallboard plant located in Duke,
Oklahoma with a production capacity of 1.1 billion square feet of wallboard; a short line railroad and railcars linking the
Duke plant to adjacent railroads; a recently completed 220,000 ton-per-year lightweight recycled paper mill in Lawton,
Oklahoma; a 50,000 ton-per-year Commerce City (Denver), Colorado recycled paper mill and three recycled paper fiber
collection sites. The Commerce City, Colorado paperboard mill was idled on April 23, 2001. The idled facility was recorded
at its estimated net reatizable value of $5.0 million at the purchase date, which approximates current fair market value. The
paper operations are headquartered in Lawton, Oklahoma and focus primarily on the gypsum wallboard paper business.

ConsSTRUCTION SERVICES
The following summarizes Construction Services’ results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars in millions):

Fep e Years Ended Mereh 97,

2002 2007

Revenues $1,296.0 $1,290.4
Operating Earnings $ 36.2 $ 309
New Contracts Executed $1,455.0 $1,930.1
Backlog of Uncompleted Contracts $2,180.3 $2,021.7

Construction Services’ revenues for fiscal 2002 were 0.4% higher than last year’s revenues. Operating earnings for the
group improved in fiscal 2002 as a result of a continuing shift in recent years to higher-margin negotiated projects from
lower-margin bid work, New Contracts Executed decreased 25% from prior year and Backlog of Uncompleted Contracts
increased 8% in fiscal 2002, primarily due to uncertainties in the marketplace following the events of September 11, 2001.
No long term impact from these events has been noted.




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AWD RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Construction Services segment provided a positive average annual net cash flow in excess of our investment in the
segment of $121.5 million in fiscal 2002 and $97.8 miilion in fiscal 2001.

lrvEsTMENT REAL ESTATE
The following summarizes Investment Real Estate’s results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars in millions):

o e Vears Enva) Mkl 31, r

2002 2001 |
Revenues $72.4 $33.0
Operating Earnings $48.1 $50.9

Included in Investment Real Estate’s fiscal 2002 revenues and operating earnings was $18.7 million derived from its
investment in Centex Development Company compared to $4.6 million in fiscal 2001. As noted in Note (G), “Centex
Development Company, L.P,” on pages 47-49 of this Report, the investment in Centex Development Company is not
consolidated and is accounted for on the equity method of accounting. Property sales contributed revenues and operating
earnings of $47.9 million and $35.8 million, respectively, in fiscal 2002 and $24.6 million and $13.6 million, respectively, in
fiscal 2001. The timing of land sales is uncertain and can vary significantly from period to period.

Fiscal 2002 operating earnings from Investment Real Estate totaled $48.1 million compared to $50.9 million in the prior
year. During fiscal 2001, the remaining negative goodwill was fully accreted.

The largest component of Centex Development Company is its International Home Building segment, which operates
through Fairclough Homes Group Limited, or Fairclough, a London, England-based homebuilder. investment Real Estate’'s
investment in Fairclough, through Centex Development Company, resulted in revenues and operating earnings of $12.3
million in fiscal 2002 and an operating loss of $34,000 in fiscal 2001, The increase in Fairclough’s operating earnings was
primarily due to the fact that the obligation to pay a preferred distribution on certain preference shares, issued when Centex

. Development Company acquired Fairclough, ended at the end of fiscal 2001. For fiscal 2002 and 2001, Fairclough closed

1,387 units at an average sales price per unit of $204,251 and 1,243 units at an average sales price per unit of $203,587,
respectively. Operating earnings per unit, before interest, were $10,358 and $6,339 for fiscal 2002 and 2001, respectively.

| Srmem

Our Other segment includes Corporate general and administrative expense, interest expense and minority interest. Also

- included in our Other segment are our manufactured homes operations and our home services operations, which are not
. material for purposes of segment reporting.

2002 2001

Operating Loss from Manufactured Housing $ (0.9 $(26.1)
Operating Earnings from Home Services 4.0 1.1

. Operating Earnings from Other, net - 34
$ 3.1 $(21.8)

Corporate General and Administrative Expense $ 50.2 $ 36.9
Interest Expense $115.7 $99.1
Minority Interest $ 20.8 $32.4

Our manufactured homes operations had an operating loss of $0.9 million for fiscal 2002 versus a loss of $26.1 million
for fiscal 2001. The fiscal 2001 toss is primarily due to a noncash charge of $19.2 million. This charge primarily was

' comprised of $9.5 million for the impairment of goodwill related to the manufactured homes’ retail operations and $6.5

million related to the idling of two manufacturing facilities. The charge for impairment was the result of continued losses in

' the retail division, which are consistent with trends of losses recognized throughout this industry.

Our home services operations reported operating earnings of $4.0 million for fiscal 2002 compared to operating earnings
of $1.1 million for fiscal 2001. The increase in operating earnings primarily relates to growth in the pest and lawn operations.

Corporate general and administrative expense increased 36% to $50.2 million in fiscal 2002 compared to $36.9 million in
fiscal 2001. The increase primarily relates to higher compensation resulting from growth in our profitability. Corporate
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general and administrative expenses represent compensation and other costs not identifiable with a specific segment.
Interest expense increased 17% to $115.8 million in fiscal 2002 compared to $99.1 million in fiscal 2001. Higher average
debt levels, partially offset by lower interest rates, caused most of the increase in interest expense.
Our effective tax rate increased to 38% in fiscal 2002 from 35% in fiscal 2001. The increase in state income taxes and the
absence of negative goodwill accretion in fiscal 2002 primarily caused this increase.

Fimaneial CONMDITION AND LieuimiTy .

At March 31, 2003, we had cash and cash equivalents of $472.1 million, including $15.1 million in Financial Services and
$13.6 million belonging to our 65.1%-owned Construction Products subsidiary. The consolidating net cash used in or
provided by the operating, investing and financing activities for the years March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 is summarized
below (dollars in thousands). See “Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows with Consolidating Details” on pages 30-31
of this Report for the detail supporting this summary. Note that we use the term Centex to represent a supplemental
consolidating presentation that reflects the Financial Services segment as if accounted for under the equity method.

Fer e Years Encted Mearah 87,

2003 ‘L 2002 2001
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by
Centex*
Operating Activities 'S (132,884)) $ 10,890 $ 93,049
Investing Activities 107,333 (232,487) (659,417)
Financing Activities : 289,931 368,201 492,654
268,380 146,604 (73,714)
Financial Services :
Operating Activities i (38.348) | 185,678 107,320
Investing Activities - (1,813,710) | (1,506,994) (1,801,278)
Financing Activities 1,660,015 ! 1,336,676 1,689,671
(12,083) | 15,360 (4,387)
Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries : j
Operating Activities : (%,509) | 67,886 214,543
Investing Activities | (1.3853.877) *‘ (1,636,719) (2,424,869)
Financing Activities 1,803,723 | 1,730,797 2,132,225
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 'S 232,337 | $ 161,964 $ (78,101)

(\

*“Centex” represents a supplemental presentation that reflects the Financial Services segment as if accounted for under the equity method. We
believe that separate disclosure of the consolidating information is useful because the Financial Services subsidiaries operate in a distinctly different
financial environment that generally requires significantly less equity to support their higher debt levels compared to the operations of our other
subsidiaries; the Financial Services subsidiaries have structured their financing programs substantially on a stand alone basis; and we have limited
obligations with respect to the indebtedness of our Financial Services subsidiaries. Management uses this information in its financial and strategic
planning. We also use this presentation to allow investors to compare us to homebuilders that do not have financial services operations.

We generally fund our Centex operating and other short-term needs through cash from operations, borrowings from
commercial paper and other short-term credit arrangements and the issuance of medium-term notes and other debt
securities. During fiscal 2003, cash was primarily used in Centex Operating Activities to finance increases in housing
inventories relating to the increased level of sales and resulting units under construction during the year and for the
acquisition of land held for development. The funds provided by Centex Financing Activities were primarily from new debt
used to fund the increased homebuilding activity.

We generally fund our Financial Services operating and other short-term needs through credit facilities, securitizations,
proceeds from the sale of mortgage loans to HSF-I and cash flows from operations, as described below. During fiscal 2003,
cash was primarily used in Financial Services Investing Activities to finance increases in residential mortgage loans held for
investment. The funds provided by Financial Services Financing Activities were primarily from new debt used to fund the
increased residential mortgage loan activity.

Centex Corporation currently has an investment-grade credit rating from each of the principal credit rating agencies. Our
ability to finance our activities on favorable terms is dependent to a significant extent on whether we are able to maintain
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our investment-grade credit ratings. We attempt to manage our debt levels in order to maintain investment-grade ratings.
If, however, our debt ratings were downgraded, we would not have access to the commercial paper markets and might
need to draw on our existing committed backup facility, which exceeds our commercial paper program size.

Our existing credit facilities and available capacity as of March 31, 2003 are summarized below {dollars in thousands):

Existing Credit Available
Facilities Capacity
Centex
Center Corporation
Multi-Bank Revolving Credit Facility $ 700,000 $ 700,000
Uncommitted Bank Lines 60,000 60,000
Comnstruction Products
Senior Revolving Credit Facility 155,000 91,200®@
Annually Renewable Commercial Paper Conduit 50,000 24,7439
965,000 875,943
Financial Services
Unsecured Credit Facilities 125,000 53,500@
Secured Credit Facilities 415,000 202,806%
Harwood Street Funding Il, L.L.C. Facility 1,500,000 865,917

2,040,000 1,122,223
$3,005,000 $1,998,166®

(1) This is a committed, multi-bank revolving credit facility, maturing in August 2005, which serves as backup for commercial paper borrowings. As
of March 31, 2003, there were no borrowings under this backup facility, and our $600 milfion commercial paper program had no issuance
outstanding. We have not borrowed under this facility since its inception.

(2) These committed facilities were entered into by Construction Products and have no recourse to Centex Corporation. The Senior Revelving Credit
Facility matures in March 2006 and the Annually Renewable Commercial Paper Conduit matures in June 2004.

{3) Centex Corporation, CTX Mortgage and Home Equity, on a joint and several basis, share in a $125 miflion uncommitted, unsecured credit facility.

(4) CTX Mortgage and Home Equity share in a $250 million committed secured credit facility to finance mortgage inventory. CTX Mortgage also
maintains $155 million of committed secured mortgage warehouse facilities to finance mortgages not sold to HSF-I. Home Equity also maintains a
810 million committed secured mortgage warehouse facility to finance mortgages.

(5) The amount of available capacity consists of $1.88 billion of committed borrowings and $113.5 million of uncommitted borrowings as of March
31, 2003. Although we believe that the uncommitted capacity is currently available, there can be no assurance that the lenders under the applicable
facilities would elect to make advances to Centex Corporation or its subsidiaries if and when requested to do so.

CTX Mortgage finances its inventory of mortgage loans principally through sales of Jumbo “A” and conforming loans to
HSF-I. HSF-I acquires mortgage loans from CTX Mortgage, holds them for a period averaging between 45 and 60 days
and then resells them into the secondary market. HSF-| obtains the funds needed to purchase eligible mortgage loans from
CTX Mortgage by issuing investment grade senior debt obligations and subordinated certificates. The purpose of this
arrangement is to allow CTX Mortgage to reduce the cost of financing the mortgage loans originated by it and to improve
its liquidity. For additional information regarding HSF-I, see “Certain Off-Balance-Sheet and Other Obligations” on
pages 76-78 of this Report.

Home Equity finances its inventory of mortgage loans through HSF-ll, a wholly-owned, consolidated entity, under a
revolving sales agreement that expires upon final payment of the senior and subordinated debt issued by HSF-II. This
arrangement, where HSF-Il has committed to finance all eligible loans, gives Home Equity daily access to HSF-1I's capacity
of $1.50 billion. HSF-Ii obtains funds through the sale of subordinated notes that are rated BBB by Standard & Poor’s, or
S&P, Baa2 by Moody's Investors Service, or Moody's, and BBB by Fitch Ratings, or Fitch, and short-term secured liquidity
notes that are rated A1+ by S&P, P1 by Moody’s and F1+ by Fitch. Because HSF-Il is a consolidated entity, the debt,
interest income and interest expense of HSF-II are reflected in the financial statements of Financial Services.

Under our debt covenants, we are required to maintain certain leverage and interest coverage ratios and a minimum
tangible net worth. At March 31, 2003, we were in compliance with all of these covenants.
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As of March 31, 2003, our short-term debt was $867.5 million, approximately $842.2 million of which was applicable to
Financial Services and $25.3 million of which was applicable to Construction Products. Excluding Financial Services and
Construction Producits, our short-term borrowings are generally financed at prevailing market interest rates from our
commercial paper programs and from uncommitted bank facilities.

During fiscal 2003, we issued three senior notes and issued notes under a medium-term note program. The senior notes
included $225.0 million at 5.80%, maturing in fiscal year 2010; $35.0 million at 5.46%, maturing in fiscal year 2008 and
$300.0 million at 4.75%, maturing in fiscal year 2008. The issuance under the medium-term note program was for $15.0
million at three month LIBOR plus 1.75% (initial rate 3.36%), maturing in fiscal year 2006.

Our outstanding debt as of March 31, 2003 was as follows (dollars in thousands):"

Centex
Short-Term Notes Payable $ 25,257
Senior Debt:
Medium-Term Note Programs, weighted-average 4.79%, due through 2007 281,000
Long-Term Notes, weighted-average 7.05%, due through 2012 1,608,116
Other Indebtedness, weighted-average 2.81%, due through 2010 91,919
Subordinated Debt:
Subordinated Debentures, 7.38%, due in 2006 99,894
Subordinated Debentures, 8.75%, due in 2007 99,694
2,105,880
Financial Services
Short-Term Debt:
Short-Term Notes Payable 283,146
Harwood Street Funding |l, L.L.C. Secured Liquidity Notes 559,083
Home Equity Loans Asset-Backed Certificates, weighted-average 4.52%, due through 2033 4,081,590
Harwood Street Funding I, L.L.C. Variable Rate Subordinated Notes,
weighted-average 3.38% due through 2008 75,000
4,998,819
Total $7,104,699

(1) Certain of the borrowings described in the table above vary on a seasonal basis and depend on the working capital needs of our operations.

Our future obligations primarily consist of long-term debt and operating leases. We had no future obligations related
to capital leases, purchase obligations or other long-term liabilities at March 31, 2003. Maturities of long-term debt and
future obligations under operating leases of Centex and Financial Services {in thousands) during the next five years ending
March 31 are:

Long-term Debt Total

Financial Operating

Centex Services Total Leases
2004 $ 27571 $1,085,397 $1,112,968 $47,666
2005 32,444 877,255 909,699 39,940
2006 395,124 666,675 1,061,799 31,326
2007 290,414 632,240 922,654 24,972
2008 359,341 771,340 1,130,681 25,093
Thereafter 975,729 123,683 1,099,412 49,539
$2,080,623 $4,156,590 $6,237,213 $218,536
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Financial Services debt related to securitized residential mortgage loans structured as collateralized borrowings (Home
Equity Loans Asset-Backed Certificates) was $4.08 billion at March 31, 2003 and has no recourse to Home Equity or Centex
Corporation. The principal and interest on these notes are paid using the cash flow from the underlying residential
mortgage loans, which serve as collateral for the debt. Accordingly, the timing of the principal payments on these notes is
dependent upon the payment received on the underlying residential mortgage loans. The expected maturities of this
component of long-term debt are based on contractual maturities adjusted for projected repayments and prepayments of
principal. As is common in these structures, Home Equity remains liable for customary loan representations.

Cerraln @rr-BarameE-SHEET AN OTHcR OBLIGATIONS
The following is a summary of certain off-balance-sheet arrangements and other obligations and their possible effects on

our liquidity and capital resources.

Harwood Street Funding 1, L.L.C.

HSF-! is an unaffiliated entity established in July 1999 that is not consolidated with Financial Services or Centex Corporation
and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003. Since December 1999, CTX Mortgage has sold substantially all of the Jumbo "A”

| and conforming mortgage loans that it originates to HSF-I in accordance with the HSF-1 Purchase Agreement. When HSF-|

acquires these loans, it typically holds them for a period averaging between 45 and 60 days and then resells them into the
secondary market. HSF-i obtains the funds needed to purchase eligible mortgage loans from CTX Mortgage by issuing

(1) securitized medium-term debt that is currently rated AAA by S&P and Aaa by Moody's, {2) short-term secured liquidity
notes that are currently rated A1+ by S&P and P1 by Moody’s and (3) subordinated certificates maturing in September
2004 and November 2005, extendable for up 1o five years, that are rated BBB by S&P and Baa2 by Moody’s. This
arrangement provides CTX Mortgage with reduced financing cost for eligible mortgage loans it originates and improves
its liquidity.

Under the terms of the HSF-| Purchase Agreement, CTX Mortgage may elect to sell to HSF-I, and HSF-1 is obligated to
purchase from CTX Mortgage, mortgage loans that satisfy certain eligibility criteria and portfolio requirements. The
maximum amount of mortgage loans that HSF-| is allowed to carry in its inventory under the HSF-1 Purchase Agreement
is limited to $2.50 billion.

HSF-I's commitment to purchase eligible mortgage loans continues in effect until the occurrence of certain termination
events described in the HSF-1 Purchase Agreement. These termination events primarily relate to events of default under,
or other failure to comply with, the provisions, including loan portfolio limitations, of the agreements that govern the
mortgage loan warehouse program but also include a downgrade in Centex Corporation’s credit ratings below BB+ by
S&P or Bal by Moody’s. In the event CTX Mortgage was unable to sell loans to HSF-1, it would draw on existing credit
facilities currently held in addition to HSF-1. In addition, it might need to make other customary financing arrangements to
fund its mortgage loan origination activities. Aithough we believe that CTX Mortgage could arrange for alternative financing
that is common for non-investment grade mortgage companies, there can be no assurance that such financing would be
available on satisfactory terms, and any delay in obtaining such financing could adversely affect the results of operations
of CTX Mortgage.

In accordance with the HSF-| Purchase Agreement, CTX Mortgage acts as servicer of the loans owned by HSF-I and
arranges for the sale of the eligible mortgage loans into the secondary market. In its capacity as servicer, CTX Mortgage
must act in the best interests of HSF-[ so as to maximize the proceeds of sales of eligible mortgage loans. The performance
of obligations of CTX Mortgage, solely in its capacity as servicer, is guaranteed by Centex Corporation. CTX Mortgage
received $13.3 million, $9.8 million and $5.0 million in fees for servicing loans owned by HSF-I in fiscal 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. These servicer obligations include repurchasing a mortgage loan from HSF-| in the event of a breach of
the servicer’s representations and warranties, which materially and adversely affects the value of the mortgage loan and is
not cured within 60 days.

HSF-I has entered into a swap arrangement with a bank, that we refer to as the Harwood Swap, under which the bank
has agreed to make certain payments to HSF-1, and HSF-| has agreed to make certain payments to the bank, the net effect
of which is that the bank has agreed to bear certain interest rate risks, non-credit related market risks and prepayment
risks related to the mortgage loans held by HSF-I. The purpose of this arrangement is to provide credit enhancement to
HSF-I by permitting it to hedge these risks with a counterparty having a short-term credit rating of A1+ from S&P and P1
from Moody’s. Additionally, we have entered into a separate swap arrangement with the bank pursuant to which we have
agreed to pay to the bank all amounts that the bank is required to pay to HSF-I pursuant to the Harwood Swap plus a
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monthly fee equal to a percentage of the notional amount of the Harwood Swap, and the bank is required to pay to us all
amounts that the bank receives from HSF-I pursuant to the Harwood Swap. Accordingly, we effectively bear all interest rate
risks, non-credit related market risks and prepayment risks that are the subject of the Harwood Swap. Financial Services
executes the forward sales of CTX Mortgage’s loans to hedge the risk of reductions in value of mortgages sold to HSF-| or
maintained under secured financing agreements. This offsets most of our risk as the counterparty to the swap supporting
the payment requirements of HSF-I. We are also required to reimburse the bank for certain expenses, costs and damages
that it may incur.

As of March 31, 2003, HSF-1 owned $2.27 billion in securitized residential mortgage loans sold to it by CTX Mortgage
and had $2.16 billion of outstanding securitized term debt and $0.11 billion of outstanding subordinated certificates. We do
not guarantee the payment of any debt or subordinated certificates of HSF-l, and we are not liable for credit losses relating
to securitized residential mortgage loans sold to HSF-I. However, we do retain certain risks related to the portfolio of
mortgage loans held by HSF-I. In particular, CTX Mortgage makes representations and warranties to HSF-! to the effect that
each mortgage loan sold to HSF- satisfies the eligibility criteria and portfolio requirements discussed above. CTX Mortgage
may be required to repurchase mortgage loans sold to HSF-1 if such mortgage loans are determined to be ineligible loans
or there occur certain other breaches of representations and warranties of CTX Mortgage, as seller or servicer. Centex
Corporation guarantees CTX Mortgage's obligation to repurchase such loans. CTX Mortgage records a liability for its
estimated losses for these obligations and such amount is included in its loan origination reserve. CTX Mortgage sold
$10.55 biilion, $10.20 billion and $6.69 hillion of mortgage loans to HSF-! and repurchased $6.9 million, $1.1 million
and $0.3 million of delinquent or foreclosed mortgage loans from HSF-1 during the years ended March 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. CTX Mortgage recognized gains on the sale of mortgage loans of $254.6 million, $188.9 million and
$153.6 million for the years ended March 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (“FIN 46"), which
clarifies the accounting for certain entities in which equity investors do not have a controlling financial interest or the entity
is unable to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties. We believe it is
probable that our interest in HSF-| will qualify as a variable interest under FIN 48, resulting in the consolidation of HSF-| in
our financial statements beginning July 1, 2003. The consolidation of HSF-1 will increase our residential mortgage loans
held for sale, with a corresponding increase to our financial services debt. The impact on our financial position and results
will be dependent upon the amount of residential mortgage loans and debt held by HSF-| upon adoption of FIN 46.

3333 Helding Ceorporation, 3333 Development Corporation and Contex Development Company, L.

3333 Holding Corporation, 3333 Development Corporation and the Partnership are entities that are neither affiliates of nor
consolidated with Centex Corporation and subsidiaries at March 31, 2003. These entities were established in 1987 to
broaden the range of business activities that may be conducted for the benefit of our stockholders to include genera) real
estate development. We determined that this expansion would improve stockholder value through longer-term real estate
investments, real estate developments and the benefits of the partnership form of business. The Partnership is managed by
its general partner, 3333 Development Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of 3333 Holding Corporation. We generally
are not liable for the obligations of 3333 Holding Corporation, 3333 Development Corporation or the Partnership. However,
as of March 31, 2003, we guaranteed approximately $1.1 million of indebtedness of the Partnership. In addition, we enter
into certain land purchase and other transactions with the Partnership. For additional information regarding these entities,
see the Joint Explanatory Note at the beginning of this Report and the financial statements of the Partnership, filed in
tandem with this Report. In addition, for information regarding these entities and Centex Corporation and subsidiaries, on
an aggregate basis, see Note {G), “Centex Development Company, L.P,” of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
of Centex Corporation. For a discussion of the impact of FIN 46 on our accounting for transactions with these entities, see
“Recent Accounting Pronouncements” below.

Joint Ventures

We conduct a portion of our land acquisition, development and other activities through our participation in joint ventures in
which we hold less than a majority interest. These joint ventures are typically large in nature, and partnering with other
developers allows Centex Homes to share the risks and rewards of ownership while providing for efficient asset utilization.
Our investment in these non-consolidated joint ventures, accounted for using the equity method, was $102.3 million and
$94.6 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. These joint ventures had total outstanding secured construction
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debt of approximately $232.5 million and $144.6 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Our liability with respect
to this debt, based on our ownership percentage of the related joint ventures, is limited to approximately $56.4 million and
$27.9 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Under the structure of this debt, we become liable up to these
amounts only to the extent that the construction debt exceeds a certain percentage of the value of the project. At March
31, 2003 and 2002, we were not liable for any of this debt. For a discussion of the impact of FIN 46 on our accounting for
transactions with non-consolidated joint ventures, see “Recent Accounting Pronouncements” below.

Letters of Credit and CGuarantees

At March 31, 2003, we had outstanding letters of credit of $116.8 million that primarily relate to development obligations of
Home Building. We expect that the obligations secured by these letters of credit will generally be performed by our
subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business and in accordance with the applicable contractual terms. To the extent that
the underlying commercial obligations are performed by our subsidiaries, the related letters of credit will be released and
we will not have any continuing obligations. We have no material third-party guarantees.

CRITICAL ACCOBNTING POLITIES

| Some of our critical accounting policies require the use of judgment in their application or require estimates of inherently
uncertain matters. Although our accounting policies are in compliance with generally accepted accounting principles, a
change in the facts and circumstances of the underlying transactions could significantly change the application of the
accounting policies and the resulting financial statement impact. Listed below are those policies that we believe are critical
and require the use of complex judgment in their application.

fmpairment of Long-Lived Assets

Housing projects and land held for development and sale are stated at the lower of cost {including direct construction
costs, capitalized interest and real estate taxes) or fair value less cost to sell. Property and equipment is carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation. We assess these assets for recoverability in accordance with the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” or SFAS No.
144. SFAS No. 144 requires that long-lived assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured
by comparing the carrying amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the
asset. These evaluations for impairment are significantly impacted by estimates of revenues, costs and expenses and other
factors. If these assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by
which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over net assets of businesses acquired. We adopted the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” or SFAS No. 142, effective
April 1, 2001. Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization. Rather, goodwill will be
subject to at least an annual assessment for impairment, at the reporting unit level, by applying a fair value-based test. If
the carrying amount exceeds the fair value, an impairment would occur. We continually evaluate whether events and
circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining balance of goodwill may not be recoverable. Fair value is
estimated using a discounted cash flow or market valuation approach. Such evaluations for impairment are significantly
impacted by estimates of future revenues, costs and expenses and other factors. If the goodwill is considered to be

, impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the goodwill

i exceeds the fair value of the future cash flows. We had no impairment of goodwill in fiscal 2003.
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Insurance Accruals

We have certain deductible limits under our workers’ compensation, automobile and general liability insurance policies for
which reserves are actuarially determined based on claims filed and an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported.
Projection of losses concerning these liabilities is subject to a high degree of variability due to factors such as claim
settlement patterns, litigation trends and legal interpretations, among others.

Valuation of Residential Mortgage Loans Held for (nvestment

Home Equity originates and purchases loans in accordance with standard underwriting criteria. The underwriting standards
are primarily intended to assess the creditworthiness of the mortgagee and the value of the mortgaged property and to
evaluate the adequacy of the property as collateral for the home equity loan.

Home Equity establishes an allowance for losses by charging the provision for losses in the statement of consolidated
earnings when it believes the event causing the loss has occurred. When Home Equity determines that a residential
mortgage loan held for investment is partially or fully uncollectible, the estimated loss is charged against the allowance
for losses. Recoveries on losses previously charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance at the time the recovery
is collected.

We believe that the allowance for losses is sufficient to provide for credit losses in the existing residential mortgage
loans held for investment, which include real estate owned. We evaluate the allowance on an aggregate basis considering,
among other things, the relationship of the allowance to residential mortgage loans held for investment and historical
credit losses. The allowance reflects our judgment of the present loss exposure at the end of the reporting period. A range
of expected credit losses is estimated using historical losses, static pool loss curves and delinquency modeling. These
tools take into consideration historical information regarding delinquency and loss severity experience and apply that
information to the portfolio at each reporting date.

Although we consider the allowance for losses on residential mortgage loans held for investment reflected in our
consolidated balance sheet to be adequate, there can be no assurance that this allowance will prove to be adequate over
time to cover ultimate losses. This allowance may prove to be inadequate due to unanticipated adverse changes in the
economy or discrete events adversely affecting specific customers or industries.

Mortgage Securitization Residual Interest

Home Equity uses mortgage securitizations to finance our mortgage loan portfolio. For securitizations prior to April 2000,
which Home Equity accounted for as sales, Home Equity retained a mortgage securitization residual interest, or MSRI. The
MSRI represents the present value of Home Equity’s right to receive, over the life of the securitization, the excess of the
weighted average coupon on the loans securitized over the interest rates on the securities sold, a normal servicing fee, a
trustee fee and an insurance fee, where applicable, net of the credit losses relating to the loans securitized. Home Equity
estimates the fair value of MSRI through the application of discounted cash flow analysis. Such analysis requires the use of
various assumptions, the most significant of which are anticipated prepayments (principal reductions in excess of
contractually scheduled reductions), estimated future credit losses and the discount rate applied to future cash flows. See
Note (A}, “Significant Accounting Policies,” of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of Centex Corporation and
subsidiaries for a discussion of the sensitivity of the MSRI to changes in the assumptions.

Loan Originaticn Reserve

CTX Mortgage has established a liability for anticipated losses associated with loans originated and sold to HSF-1 or other
unaffiliated third parties. This liability includes losses associated with certain borrower payment defaults, credit quality
issues or misrepresentation. CTX Mortgage estimates the losses that may be incurred for certain loan originations based
on, among other factors, historical loss rates and current trends in loan originations. This liability reflects management’s
judgment of the loss exposure at the end of the reporting period.

Although we consider the loan origination reserve refiected in our consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2003 to be
adequate, there can be no assurance that this reserve will prove to be adequate over time to cover ultimate losses in
connection with our loan originations. This reserve may prove to be inadequate due to unanticipated adverse changes in
the economy or discrete events adversely affecting specific customers.




' Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

RecerT AccounTiNG PRONCUNCEMENTS

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” or SFAS No. 144, The statement is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The implementation of SFAS No. 144 on April 1, 2002 did not have a material impact on our results of operations or
financial position.

in November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” or FIN 45, which requires certain guarantees to be
recorded at fair value. FIN 45 also requires a guarantor to make certain disclosures about guarantees, including product
warranties, even when the likelihood of making any payments under the guarantee is remote. The disclosure requirements
of FIN 45 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods ending after December 15, 2002. The initial
recognition and measurement provisions are applicable only for guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002.
The implementation of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on our results of operations or financial position.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” or FIN 46, which
clarifies the accounting for certain entities in which equity investors do not have a controlling financial interest or the entity
is unable to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties. Certain disclosure
requirements of FIN 46 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods issued after January 31, 2003. FIN
46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created, or in which an enterprise obtains an interest, after January 31,
2003. For variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds a variable interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003,
FIN 46 applies to interim or annual periods beginning after June 15, 2003. At March 31, 2003, we have
interests in the Partnership, HSF-l and certain joint ventures that may be affected by this interpretation. The nature of these
entities’ operations and our potential maximum exposure related to these entities are discussed in the financial statements
of the Partnership, filed in tandem with this Report, and in Note (F), “Indebtedness,” Note (G), “Centex Development
Company, L.P,” and Note (H), “Commitments and Contingencies” of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of Centex
Corporation and subsidiaries. Management is in the process of evaluating the applicability of FIN 46 and the related
accounting for our interests in the Partnership, HSF- and our non-consolidated joint ventures.

We have historically accounted for stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion
No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” or APB No. 25, and related interpretations, as permitted by Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” or SFAS No. 123. On April 1,
2003, we adopted the fair value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123 under which we will recognize compensation
expense of a stock-based award to an employee over the vesting period based on the fair value of the award on the grant
date. In accordance with SFAS No. 123, the fair value method will be applied only to awards granted or modified after April
1, 2003, whereas awards granted prior to such date will continue to be accounted for under APB No. 25.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Accounting for Stock Based
Compensation — Transition and Disclosure,” or SFAS No. 148, which provides for expanded disclosure concerning stock-
based compensation, including disclosures in interim financial statements, and amends SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 148's
transition guidance and provisions for annual disclosures are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002. As
noted above, we will adopt the fair value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123 effective April 1, 2003.

Svocxk ReEFPBRCKASE PROGRAM

During fiscal 2003, we repurchased a total of 874,700 shares of common stock under our stock option-related repurchase
program, which we retained as treasury stock. At March 31, 2003, we had repurchased a total of 2.5 million shares out of
3.5 million shares authorized for repurchase by our Board of Directors and retired approximately 1.4 million shares.




Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries

MAUAGEMENT"S CISCUSSICH AND ANALYSES OF FIWARCIAL CONDITICN AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FoRWARD-LOOHING STATEMENTS

Various sections of this Report, including Business and Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations, contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933,
Section 21E of the Securities Act of 1934 and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking
statements may be identified by the context of the statement and generally arise when we are discussing our beliefs,
estimates or expectations. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve a number of risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and outcomes may differ materially from what we express or forecast in these forward-looking
staternents. In addition to the specific uncertainties discussed elsewhere in this Report, the following risks and uncertainties
may affect our actual performance and results of operations:

= Qur residential Home Building operations are somewhat cyclical and sensitive to changes in economic conditions,
including levels of employment, consumer confidence and income, availability of financing, interest rate levels and
changes in the economic condition of the local markets in which we operate.

= Qur residential Home Building operations are also subject to other risks and uncertainties, including seasonal variations,
adverse weather conditions, the availability of adequate land in desirable locations, the cost and availability of labor
and construction materials, labor disputes, the general demand for housing and new construction and the resale market
for existing homes.

= Qur Construction Services operations are also somewhat cyclical and sensitive to changes in economic conditions,
including overall capital spending trends in the economy, changes in federal and state appropriations for construction
projects and competitive pressures on the availability and pricing of construction projects.

= Qur Construction Services operations are also subject to other risks and uncertainties, including the timing of new
awards and the funding of such awards; adverse weather conditions; cancellations of, or changes in the scope to,
existing contracts; the cost and availability of labor and construction materials; labor disputes; the ability to meet
performance or schedule guarantees and cost overruns.

= Virtually all of our homebuyers finance their home acquisitions through our Financial Services operations or third
party lenders. In general, our Home Building operations can be adversely affected by increases in interest rates.

= The results of operations of CTX Mortgage depend to a significant extent on the level of interest rates. Any significant
increases in mortgage rates above currently prevailing levels could adversely affect the volume of loan originations.
There can be no assurance that mortgage rates will remain at the current level in the future. Our mortgage loan
operations are also dependent upon the securitization market for mortgage-backed securities and the availability of
mortgage warehouse financing.

= Qur Home Equity operations involve holding residential mortgage loans for investment and establishing an
allowance for credit losses on these loans. Although the amount of this allowance reflects our judgment as to our
present loss exposure on these loans, there can be no assurance that it will be sufficient to cover any losses that
may ultimately be incurred.

= Demand for the products that our Construction Products operations produce is directly related to activity in the
homebuilding and construction industries and to general economic conditions. Our Construction Products operations
are also concentrated in particular regional and local markets that may experience cyclical downturns at different
times than the national economy. The price at which we sell our construction products, particularly gypsum wall-
board, is highly sensitive to changes in supply and demand for such products, energy costs, raw material prices and
competition from other domestic and foreign producers.

= All of our businesses operate in very competitive environments, which are characterized by competition from a
number of other homebuilders, mortgage lenders, construction products producers and contractors in each of the
markets in which we operate.

= We are subject to various federal, state and local statutes, rules and regulations that could affect our businesses,
including those concerning zoning, construction, protecting the environment and health. In addition, our businesses
could be affected by changes in federal income tax policy, federal mortgage loan financing programs and by other
changes in regulation or policy.

®
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- QUARTERLY RESULIS (UNAUDITED)

Far e Yoa

Ematg Marelh 39,

{Dollars in thousands, except per share datal

Firet Quarter
Revenues
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Net Earnings
Earnings Per Share
Basic
Diluted
Average Shares Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

Second Ruarter
Revenues
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Net Earnings
Earnings Per Share
Basic
Diluted
Average Shares Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

Third Quarter
Revenues
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Net Earnings
Earnings Per Share
Basic
Dituted
Average Shares Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

Feurth Quarter
Revenues
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Net Earnings
Earnings Per Share
Basic
Diluted
Average Shares Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

| $9.382,850
$ 925,472

$ 968,297

| $2,884,765

. $ 1%6.871

' § 87,786

8 3.83
§ 3.38 |

89,168,177
. 63,597,996 |
$2,083,769
$ 145,609 |

$ 5.0 |
I & 9.88

| 60,875,872

| 53,036,290 |

. 62,204,872 |
- $ 222,883
. $ 985,888 |

$ 2.88 |
) 2.58

86,847,888 -
. 62,887,665 |

- $ 288,995 |

. $ 3.248 |
8 3.92

©0,837,309 |

f

. 63,624,336 |

2002

$1,709,145
$ 117,986
$ 75,216

$ 1.25
$ 1.22

60,174,973
61,910,092

$1,883,633
$ 152,314
$ 93,389

$ 1.54
$ 1.50

60,568,258
62,289,902

$1,894,484
$ 157,935
$ 96,145

3 1.59
$ 1.54

60,554,328
62,429,572

$2,261,168
$ 190,530
$ 117,476

$ 1.93
$ 1.85

60,949,857
63,486,498
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SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

(eliars in Whevsancs, exeap) Per share oeia) e &he Yeers Ended Mereh 37,

2003 J 2002 2001 2000 1999
Revenues L $ 9,117.241 TF $7,748,430 $6,710,735 $6,008,136 $5,200,666
Net Earnings $ 555,919 | $ 382,226 $ 281,977 $ 257,132 $ 231,962
Stockholders’ Equity ' $ 2,657,806 $2,116,773 $1,714,064 $1,419,349 $1,197,639
Net Earnings as a Percentage of \

Beginning Stockhoiders’ Equity ‘ 26.3% 22.3% 19.9% 21.5% 23.4%
Total Assets ‘ $11,610,536 ! $8,985,455 $6,649,043 $3,987,903 $4,267,909
Deferred Income Tax Asset ' $ 52,929 | $ 76,167 $ 58454 $ 49,907 $ 49,107
Total Long-term Debt, Consolidated | & 6,237,213 ! $4,943,524 $3,040,861 $ 751,160 $ 284,299
Debt (with Financial Services

reflected on the equity method) " $ 2,105,880 $1,791,752 $1,464,993 $ 898,068 $ 587,955
Financial Services’ Debt ‘ 4,998,819 3,485,027 2,054,898 415,327 1,322,944
Total Debt, Consolidated $ 7,108,699 $5,276,779 $3,519,891 $1,313,395 $1,910,899

| \
Capitalization (with Financial Services ‘

reflected on the equity method)"® | & £,932,297 | $4,063,296 $3,320,648 $2,495,784 $1,991,298
Financial Services’ Capitalization®® | 3,380,226 3,797,356 2,323,155 620,080 1,443,890
Consolidation Adjustments (379.671) {313,809) (266,124) (202,931) (119,092}
Total Capitalization, Consolidated $ 9,932,772 | $7,546,842 $5,377,579 $2,912,933 $3,316,096
Debt as a Percentage of Capitalization® |

Debt (with Financial Services

reflected on the equity method)™ | B2.7% 44.1% 44.1% 36.0% 29.5%

Total Debt, Consolidated : 71.5% 69.9% 65.5% 45.1% 57.6%
Per Common Share |

Earnings Per Share - Basic | & 9.15 | $ 6.31 $ 4.77 $ 4.34 $ 3.90

Earnings per Share — Diluted 3 8.83 | $ 6.11 3 4.65 $ 4.22 $ 3.756

Cash Dividends $ 0.16 | $ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16

Book Value Based on Shares i

QOutstanding at Year End 'S 23.89 | $ 34.60 $ 28.60 $ 24.14 $ 20.17
Stock Prices

High $ 39.09 ‘ $ 63.09 $ 46.20 $ 42.88 $ 45.75

Low $ 38.31 | $ 28.03 $ 20.63 $ 17.50 $ 26.00

On November 30, 1987, we distributed as a dividend to our stockholders securities relating to 3333 Holding Corporation and 3333 Development
Corporation {See Note G), “Centex Development Company, L.R,” on pages 47-43 of this Report. Since this distribution, those securities have
traded in tandem with, and as a part of, our common stock.

(1) Represents a supglemental presentation that reflects the Financial Services segment as if accounted for under the equity method. We believe
that separate disclosure of the consolidating information is useful because the Financial Services subsidiaries operate in a distinctly different
financial environment that generally requires significantly less equity to support their higher debt levels compared to the operations of our other
subsidiaries; the Financial Services subsidiaries have structured their financing programs substantially on a stand alone basis; and we have
limited obligations with respect to the indebtedness of our Financial Services subsidiaries. Managernent uses this information in its financial
and strategic planning. We also use this presentation to allow investors to compare us to homebuilders that do not have financial services
operations.

(2) Capitalization is composed of Debt, Negative Goodwill, Minority Interest and Stockholders’” Equity.
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SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (ENAUDITED)

|

1994 i

1998 1897 1996 1995

$4,022,392 $3,823,755 $3,102,987 $3,277,504 $3,240,694
$ 144,808 $ 106,563 $ 53365 $ 92248 $ 85,162
$ 991,172 $ 835,777 $ 722,836 $ 668,227 $ 668,659
17.3% 14.7% 8.0% 13.8% 14.7% |
$3,333,382 $2,579,992 $2,336,966 $2,049,698 $2,580,356
$ 147,607 $ (197,413)  $ 16,620 $ 26,737 $ 51,180
$ 237,715 $ 236,769 $ 321,002 $ 222530 $ 222,832
$ 311,538 $ 283,769 $ 408,253 $ 427,381 $ 429,470
1,079,050 580,518 575,016 371,409 576,947 |
$1,390,588 $ 864,287 $ 983,269 $ 798,790 $1,008,417 |
$1,634,252 $1,357,876 $1,147,174 $1,123,203 $1,172,217
1,171,106 631,441 612,650 464,954 679,108 |
(88,293) (48,186) (37,099) (94,603) (100,069) :
$2,617,065 $1,941,131 $1,722,725 $1,493,654 $1,751,256
35.6% 38.1% 36.6% |

57.1% 53.5% 57.5% |

094 $ 156 § 135

0.9 $ 181 $ 129

0.10 $ 010 $ 010
I

12.72 $ 1190 $ 1056 |
17.82 $ 1619 $ 2282
11.75 $ 1013 $

13.75 |




I
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.P and Subsidiaries }

10 QUR STOCKHOLDERS |

During fiscal 2003, the Companies ~ 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.P.
and Subsidiaries {the Partnership) - acquired, developed, operated and sold residential, industrial, office, multi-family, retail
and mixed-use properties, generating earnings of $29.4 million compared to $17 million last year.

The Partnership’s international home building operation reported operating earnings of $20.4 million in fiscal 2003
compared to $12.3 million in fiscal 2002. We delivered 1,492 homes this year, up 8% from the 1,387 homes a year ago. The
backlog of homes sold but not closed at March 31, 2003 was 425 units, a 90% increase over 223 units at the same time
last year. In order to compete successfully, we continued to focus on our strategic land portfolio, owning or controlling
more than 4,700 plots in 98 developments. The land inventory represents a three-year supply of building plots at current
sales rates. We are positioned for continued improvement in fiscal 2004.

During fiscal 2003, the Partnership’s commercial development operation took advantage of strong investor demand
for quality properties by selling over 850,000 square feet of office and industrial property and more than 250 acres of land.
We also completed nearly 300,000 square feet of industrial and retail development projects.

The Partnership’s multi-family operation substantially completed more than 1,300 apartment units in Florida and Texas
and sold a 323-unit apartment complex in Texas during fiscal 2003. We also continued to develop our 21-acre Upper
Landing urban “in-fill” redevelopment project along the Mississippi River, near downtown St. Paul, Minnesota. During
the year we sold three of the seven Upper Landing tracts and sold a fourth tract subsequent to year-end. Due to the
risks associated with the long development timeframe and significant capital requirements, effective in fiscal 2004
we have restructured our multi-family operation to focus on the leasing and disposition of current projects rather then
new development.

As we enter fiscal 2004, our ongoing focus will be continued improvement in our international home building operation,
completing and leasing our existing commercial and multi-family portfolios, continuing to take advantage of strong investor
demand for quality properties and evaluating strategic portfolio acquisition and development opportunities.

BN UNI 1 RN

Stephen M. Weinberg
President and Chief Executive Officer

(&)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To Tue Board oF DiREcTors of 33J3 Hornine CORPORATIONS

We have audited the accompanying combining balance sheets of 3333 Holding Corporation and subsidiary and Centex
Development Company, L.P and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related combining statements

of operations, cash flows, and stockholders’ equity and partners’ capital for each of the three years in the period ended
. March 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companies’ management. Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

. statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used,
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the individual and

© combined financial positions of 3333 Holding Corporation and subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.P and

i Dallas, Texas
! May 14, 2003

subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, and the individual and combined results of their operations and their

1 cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States.




3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.F and Subsidiaries ‘

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (UNAUDITED)

Fer e Yeers Endad Mereh 37,

{Dollars in thousands, except per share/unit data) ? 2003 i 2002 20071 2000 7999
Revenues (rom Continwing Operations ’
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary $ 350 i $ 1,611 $ 1,001 $ 607 $ 1,103
Centex Development Company, L.P, )

and Subsidiaries SLAY,834 | $379,378 $335,876 $378,048 $ 28,225
Combined Revenues from Continuing

Operations $449,539 |  $380,863 $335,877 $378,048 $ 28,615
Net Earnings (Loss) (rom Continuing

Operations
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary $ 99 | $ 1,337 $ (746) $ (1,127) $ (1,385)
Centex Development Company, L.P. i

and Subsidiaries $ 17.329 | $ 15,088 $ 5,460 $ 1,683 $ 1,815
Combined Net Earnings from !

Continuing Operations $ 17,828 | $ 16,425 $ 4714 $ 456 $ 430
Net Earnings (Loss)
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary $ 99 $ 1,337 $ (746) $ (1,127) $ (1,385)
Centex Development Company, L.P.

and Subsidiaries $ 29,263 | $ 15,645 $ 5,362 $ 1,583 $ 1,815
Combined Net Earnings $ 29.362 @ $ 16,982 $ 4,616 $ 456 $ 430
Total Assets
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary $ 3,231 | $ 3,042 $ 3,253 $ 3,023 $ 2,622
Centex Development Company, L.P, {

and Subsidiaries $642,933 $670,953 $488,281 $515,188 $113,233
Combined Assets $640,638 | $668,436 $484,650 $511,618 $112,176
Total Debt
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 582
Centex Development Company, L.P

and Subsidiaries $221,492 $289,126 $187,301 $323,740 $ 41,896
Combined Debt $221,4892 $289,126 $187,301 $323,740 $ 42,478
Net Earnings (Loss) (rom Continuing

Operations Per Share/Unit
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary (shares) | $ 99 | $ 1,337 $ (746) $ (1,127) $ (1,385)
Centex Development Company, L.P ‘

and Subsidiaries (units) $ 72.03 | $ 6742 $ 77.74 $ 25.08 $ 33.38
Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share/Unit [
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary $ 99 | $ 1,337 $ (746) $ (1,127) $ (1,385)
Centex Development Company, L.P. :

and Subsidiaries $ 121.63 § $ 69.91 $ 76.34 $ 25.08 $ 33.38
Average Shares/Units Ouistanding ;
3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary {shares) 1,000 ! 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Centex Development Company, L.P 1

and Subsidiaries (units) 280,591 | 223,788 70,235 63,116 54,377

—

Note that prior period amounts have been restated, where appropriate, to reflect the impact of reclassification of operating components currently

classified as discontinued operations.




" 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.P. and Subsidiaries

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

| (Doltars in thousands) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 |
Centex Development 3333 Holding
! Company, LR Corporation
i Combined and Subsidiaries and Subsidiary
| i : - ‘ !
| Accets ‘ ‘ ‘ : i ‘;
. Cash and Cash Equivalents 1‘ § 5,113 1 $ 22538 |8 3,968 ‘ $ 22529 |8 8 $ ] ’
Receivables — : j t | ' ,‘
. Affiliates ; - - | a.289 | 4,368 - | -
. Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries : 7,798 - 7,793 - - - ‘
. Notes f 5,825 - | 5885 - - -1
[ Other i 17,135 7213 1 96,874 ! 7,142 269 | 71 ¢
* Inventories- I | |
Housing Projects | 349,488 317,186 | 389,489 317,186 - 1 - :
|  Land Held for Development and Sale . 87.319 | 88,138 47,399 88,138 - -
Commercial and Multi-Family Projects : | ]
J Under Development . 51,752 28,751 59,752 | 28,751 . -
‘ Investments — | | | j
‘ Commercial Properties, net ;’ 28,609 | 83,442 88,889 | 83,442 - ‘ - J
i Real Estate Joint Ventures 3.873 | 5,353 3,878 | 5,363 - -
| Affiliate - - - - I e,9%% 0 1,191
| Assets Held for Sale - 65,111 - 65,111 | - -
| Property and Equipment, net 2,308 | 3,212 2,388 | 3,212 i = -
“ Other Assets — ‘ ! ! i
| Goodwill, net . 30,808 27,789 | se.8ec | 27,799 | - -
“ Deferred Charges and Other . 20,610 19,693 | 98,839 | 17,922 ‘ 3,779 1,771 |
;  $640,684 | 9668436 | $842,938 ' $670,953 | & 3,239 | $3,042 |
:\ | ‘ i ‘n: :
Liabilities, Stockheliders’ Eguity i :} ]
“1“ and Parénors’ Capital ! / '
‘ Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities — ‘ : { 1 ;
. Affiliates $ - 8 - |8 - 8 - l¢ga,288 ° $4368
1 Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries - 7,061 | - 7,061 1 - -
- Other | t30,338 | 107,772 430,982 | 107,779 | 2t9 | 42
| Liabilities Related to Assets Held for Sale | - 51,527 - 51,527 | - -
- Notes Payable | 221.882 ) 239929 | 221,422 239,929 - -
. Stockholders’ Equity and Partners’ Capital ~ | 4 | !
i Stock and Stock/Class B Unit Warrants . 501 501 580 500 g | 1
| Capital in Excess of Par Value ‘ 800 800 - | - 800 ' 800 :
| Retained Earnings (Deficit) L (2.070), (2,169) ! - - 12,070},  (2,169)
Partners’ Capital | 273,980 | 264,994 | 276,322 | 266,136 - -
Accumulated Other Comprehensive | 3 !
: Income {Loss): “ !
‘ Foreign Currency Transliation : ; ; i
Adjustments . $8,803 (2,367) | 97,289 | (2,367) - -
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on { ‘ j i
Hedging Instruments 1 4466»1 388 tasa) | 388 - -
Total Stockholders’ Equity and : : ]
| Partners’ Capital 288,848 | 262,147 291,259 264,657 §4,268) | (1,368)
! $640,683 | $668,436 . 86482,533 $670,953 | $ 3,239 | $ 3,042

See Notes to Combining Financial Statements.

Transactions between Centex Development Company, L.R and Subsidiaries and 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary have been eliminated.

Ny /




3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.R and Subsidiaries !

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS |

|
“
|
\

Py the Years Endsd Mereh &1,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands, Centex Development Company 3333 Holding Corporation
except per share/unit data) Combined L.R and Subsidiaries and Subsidiary
Revenues } }
Real Estate Sales $427,964 | $364,162 $328,362 |$427,964 | $364,162 $328,362 ‘ $ -3 - $ -
Interest and Other Income 21,393 16,701 7,515 21,870 15,216 7514 | sB0 | 1,611 1,001
049,859 | 380,863 335,877 | 449,434| 379,378 335876 | 330 1,611 1,001
Costs and Expense '
Cost of Real Estate Sold 363,281 | 315,835 285,612 | 363,241 315,835 285,612 - - -
Selling, General and ‘ |
Administrative Expenses A9,204 36,741 31,001 89,178 36,593 30,292 ‘ 281 J‘ 274 1,709
Interest 10,168 7,506 10,869 10,168 7,506 10,869 | - - -
Depreciation and ‘ J !
Amortization g 3,326 J 2,599 3,923 3,326 2,599 3,885 | - - 38 {
f 6277,9)53@] 362,681 331,405 | 427,993 362,633 330,668 | 251 ; 274 1,747
Earnings (Loss) frotn : / : :
Continuing Operations \ ! ! ‘
Before Income Taxes | 21,620 18,182 4,472 | 21,321 16,845 5,218 ; 29 1,337 (746)
Income Taxes \ 4,192 1,757 (242) | 4,192 1,757 (242)| - - -
Net Earnings (Loss) from | ‘
Comtinuing Operations 17.828 | 16,425 4714 | 17,329 15,088 5,460 . 99 1,337 (746)
Discontinued Operations: ’ ‘ ‘
Earnings (Loss) from ’ ! 1 :
Discontinued Operations |
{Including Gain on Sale ! i
of $11,754 for the year ! f |
ended March 31, 2003) | 11,9348 557 (98) ‘ 19,9348 557 (98)} - - -
Net Earnings 'S 20,362 $ 16,982 $ 4,616 |$ 29.268) $ 15645 $ 5362 | $ 99 | $1,337 $ (746)
NMet Earnings Allocable  \ J ‘ | ;
to Limited Partmer 'S 20.263) $ 15645 $ 5,362 | |
Earnings from Continuing ‘: :
Operations Per ‘ i
Unit/Share $ 72.03| $ 6742 $ 77.74 |$ 99| $1,337 $ (746)
Earnings (Loss) (from
Discontinued Opera= ; ;
tioms per Ymit/Share : 89.60 2.49 (1.40) | - - -
Net Barnings (Loss) ‘
Per Unbt/Share '$ 129.83] $ 69.91 $ 7634 ¢ 99 | $1,337 $ (746)
Weighted-Average Units/ : ; !
Shares Qutstandimng | 260,391 223,788 70,235 iﬁ@@@ © 1,000 1,000

See Notes to Combining Financial Statements.

Transactions between Centex Development Company, L.R and Subsidiaries and 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary have been eliminated.

| |




. 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.R. and Subsidiaries

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY AND PARTHERS" CAPITAL

j {Dollars in thousands)

Centex Development Company, L.P

and Subsidiaries

Class B
Unit

Combined  Warrants

. Balance at March 31, 2000
Issuance of Class C Units
Net Earnings

Other Comprehensive Loss
Comprehensive Income

$ 500

| Balance at March 31, 2001
i Issuance of Class C Units
Net Earnings
Other Comprehensive Income
‘ Comprehensive Income
3 Balance at March 31, 2002

Prefererce Payments

et Earmings

@iher Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive Inceme
Balance at March 31, 2003

See Notes to Combining Financial Statements.

' $288,84€

e

$500

Transactions between Centex Development Company, L.P and Subsidiaries and 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary have been eliminated.

3333 Holding Corporation

$800 $ (2,760)

88,942 $289,897  $1 $8€0 $(2,079)




3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.P and Subsidiaries

COMBINING STATEMERTS OF CASH FLOWS

il

(e the Years Bpaed fereh 37,
2003 2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands) Combined
Cash Flows - Operating Activities
Net Earnings (Loss) $ 29,362 $ 16,982 $ 4616
Adjustments — i
Depreciation 8,837 | 3,414 4,089
Amortization 232 691 751
Deferred Tax Provision (Benefit) - 1,287 {1,262) -
Equity in Earnings from Joint Ventures (539)/ (161} (394)
Decrease in Restricted Cash - - 1,915
{Increase) Decrease in Receivables ‘ [ (5,223931)*; 2,716 133
{Increase) Decrease in Notes Receivable ( «5,@@5)}} 14 3,117
Decrease (Increase) in Inventories : 31,345 1 (103,403) (36,126)
Decrease (Increase) in Commercial Properties ] 29,892 ; (51,780} (24,143)
{Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (1771)% {8,108} (7,895)
Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accruals ‘ 2,960 : 35,483 (25,571)
| 76,955 | (105,414) {(79,508)
Cash Flows - Investing Activities | “
Decrease (Increase) in Advances to Joint Ventures ‘;
and Investment in Affiliate 1,919 ' (2,493) 290
Disposals {Additions) of Property and Equipment, net 525 | {236) (633)
2,868 | (2,729) {343)
Cash Flows - Fimaneing Activities !
(Decrease) Increase in Notes Payable — !
Centex Corporation and Subsidiaries - - -
Other (76.840), 101,676 (114,318)
|ssuance of Class C Units - 26,378 142,268
Preference Payments (121,077} - -
(97.917) 128,054 27,950
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash 1,093 | (407) (1,464)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash (17,825)! 19,504 (53,365)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 22,538 3,034 56,399
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Vear ¢ 5,003 $ 22,638 $ 3,034

See Notes to Combining Financial Statements.

Transactions between Centex Development Company, L.P and Subsidiaries and 3333 Holding Corporation and Subsidiary have been eliminated,

L ,
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COMBINING STATEMETS OF CASH FLOWS

For e Yeers Ended lWarelh 37,

2003

2002

20071

Centex Development Company, L.P

and Subsidiaries

|
i

|| & 29,263

8,531
832
1,257 |
1539} |
{98,783).
{3.885) |
31,245
29.892 |
17)
2,878

15,645

3,414

691
(1,262)
(161)
2,787

14
{(105,299)
{51,780)
(6,437)

37,031

5,362

4,051
751
(394)
1,915
128
3,117
(35,767
(24,143

(26,547

76,956

(105,357)

)
)
(7,970}
)
(79,497)

it

'

i
1,299 |

525 |

(2,493)
(297)

290
(633)

25@@ i

{2,790)

(343)

i
it

{76,840}

{21,077} ‘1

101,676
26,378

(114,318)
142,268

197,897}

128,054

27,950

2,093 |

{(407)

(1,464)

{87,424}
[

22,529 '

19,500
3,029

(53,354)
56,383

|| % 5,905 .

$ 22,529

$ 3,029

A

3333 Holding Corporation
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3333 Holding Cerporation and Subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.R and Subsidiaries

WOTES TO COMBINING FIRANCIAL STATEMERTS

{Dollars in thousands, except per share/unit data)

R) Basis oF PRESENTATION

The accompanying combining financial statements include the accounts of 3333 Holding Corporation {“Holding”} and
subsidiary and Centex Development Company, L.P. {the “Partnership”) and subsidiaries (collectively, the “Companies”) as of
March 31, 2003 and 2002 and results of operations for each of fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001 after elimination of all significant
intercompany balances and transactions. The financial statements of the Partnership and subsidiaries are included in the
combined statements since Development, as genera! partner of the Partnership, is able to exercise effective control over
the Partnership.

(B) CrGANIZATION

The Partnership is a master limited partnership formed by Centex Corporation and subsidiaries (“Centex”) in March 1987 to
broaden the range of business activities that may be conducted for the benefit of Centex’s stockholders to include general
real estate development. Centex believed that this expansion would improve stockholder value through longer-term real
estate investments, real estate developments and the benefits of the partnership form of business.

The Partnership is authorized to issue three classes of limited partnership interest. Centex Corporation indirectly holds
100% of the Partnership’s Class A and Class C limited partnership units {“Class A Units” and “Class C Units,” respectively),
which are collectively convertible into 20% of the Partnership’s Class B limited partnership units (“Class B Units"). The
Partnership may issue additional Class C Units in connection with the acquisition of real property and other assets. No
Class B Units have been issued. However, the stockholders of Centex hold warrants to purchase approximately 80% of
the Class B Units. The warrants are held through a nominee arrangement and trade in tandem with the common stock
of Centex.

As holder of the Class A and Class C Units, Centex is entitled to a cumulative preferred return of 9% per annum on
the average outstanding balance of its capital contributions to the Partnership, adjusted for cash and other distributions
representing a return of capital. As of March 31, 2003, these adjusted capital contributions, or Unrecovered Capital, were
$241.1 million. Preference payments in arrears totaled $42.0 million after a preference payment of $21.1 million on March
31, 2003.

The Partnership is managed by its general partner, 3333 Development Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Holding. The common stock of Holding is held by the stockholders of Centex through a nominee arrangement and trades
in tandem with the common stock of Centex. The stockholders of Centex elect the four-person board of directors of
Holding, three of whom are independent outside directors who are not directors, affiliates or employees of Centex. Thus,
through Holding, the stockholders of Centex control the general partner of the Partnership. The general partner, through
its independent board and the independent board of Holding, including its non-executive Chairman, oversees the
Partnership’s activities, including the acquisition, development, maintenance, operation and sale of properties. Consent of
the limited partners for the activities of the Partnership is not required, and the limited partners cannot remove the general
partner. As a result, Centex accounts for its fimited partnership interest in the Partnership using the equity method of
accounting for investments.




! i

WOTES TO COMBINIUG FINANCIAL STATEMERTS |

! [
Supplementary condensed combined financial statements of Centex and subsidiaries, Holding and subsidiary, and the
i Partnership and subsidiaries are set forth below. For additiona!l information on Centex and subsidiaries, you should referto |
. the separate financial statements and related footnotes included elsewhere in this Report. |

|
SurPLEMERTARY ConpEnsep CombineEn Bailames Sxesvs oF CenTex AND SUBSIBDIRARIES, !
Heowpine and SussiDiany AND PaRTNoRSHIP AND SUBSIDIARICS

Wierohh 81, j i

2003 2002 ‘ ‘

i |

( Bgcooets ; ! “
| Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 § 477,986 ' $ 242,254
Restricted Cash ‘ 172,329 108,270
Receivables . 5,880,382 | 4,066,133
Inventories . 8,082,897 | 3,221,931
| Investments in Joint Ventures and Other ( 186,258 t 99,962
I Assets Held for Sale : - 65,111

? Property and Equipment, net 888,456 723,497 |
Other Assets 823,073 859,625 |
'$11,870,165 | $9,384,683
Lighilitics and Stockholders® Eguity

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities : $ 1.814.788 | $1,544,004

Liabilities Related to Assets Held for Sale 5 - ’ 51,527 !

| Short-term Debt 4,862,826 | 525,800

Long-term Debt . 6,283,368 L 4,990,808 |
Minority Stockholders’ Interest 5 171,385 | 155,671
Stockholders’ Equity 2,857,888 ‘ 2,116,773

$11.279,965 | $9,384,683
SuPPLEMENTARY CORDENSED COMBINEDE STATEMENTS OF EARMINGS oF CenTEX ARD SUBSIDIARIES,
Howping AND SUBSIDIARY AND PARTNERSHIP ARD SUBRSIDIARIES

2003 | 2002 2001
Revenues $ 9,499,385 $8,109,124 $7,045,133
Cost of Sales 8,712,258 7,489,159 6,608,946
Earnings Before Income Taxes 787,908 619,965 436,187
Income Taxes 243,124 238,296 154,112
Net Earnings From Continuing Operations 1 543,985 381,669 282,075
Earnings (Loss) From Discontinued Operations : £1.938 557 (98)
Net Earnings : 555,398 382,226 281,977
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 8,368 (7,859) (3.849)
Comprohensive Income $ 562.384 $ 374,357 $ 278,128

———

(®
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WOTES T0 COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(C) SI1eNMIFICANT ACCOVNTING POLICIES

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from homebuilding projects are recognized as homes are sold and title passes. Real estate sales are recognized
when a buyer has made an adequate cash down payment, all significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
relinquished and title has transferred to the buyer. Sales revenues related to contractually obligated improvements are
deferred until such improvements have been completed. The Partnership recognizes revenues from rentals to tenants
under operating leases ratably over the lease terms. Rental revenues are included in Interest and Other Income in the
Combining Statements of Operations.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share/Umnit

Earnings (loss) per share/unit is based on the weighted-average number of outstanding shares of Holding common stock of
1,000 and on the weighted-average number of outstanding Class A and Class C Units of 240,591; 223,788 and 70,235 for
fiscal 2003, 2002, and 2001 respectively.

Cash and Cash Bquivalemnts

The Partnership considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts and Notes Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily consist of accrued rents due from tenants, closed unfunded home sales receivables and

accrued reimbursements for costs incurred at a multi-family project. See Note (K}, “Commitments and Contingencies,”

for further discussion of this project. Non-cancelable minimum rentals (in thousands) from operating leases during the next

five fiscal years are: 2004, $12,082; 2005, $12,034; 2006, $11,449; 2007, $11,258; 2008, $11,105; and $61,020 thereafter.
Notes receivable at March 31, 2003 are due within one year. The weighted-average interest rate at March 31, 2003

was 5.25%.

Inventery Capitalization and Cost Allocation

Projects under development and held for sale are stated at the lower of cost {including development costs and, where
appropriate, capitalized interest and real estate taxes) or fair value less costs to sell. Capitalized costs are included in cost
of sales in the combining statements of operations as related revenues are recognized. Interest costs relieved from
inventories are included in cost of sales. The Companies review recoverability of their inventories on an individual basis in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” An impairment charge of approximately $1.0 million is included in Selling, General and
Administrative Expenses in fiscal year 2003 to reflect the difference between cost and fair value for a commercial project.

Commercial Properties, net

Commercial real estate properties are carried at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Betterments, major renovations and
certain costs directly related to the acquisition, improvement and leasing of real estate are capitalized. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Buildings and Improvements 5 to 39 years
Tenant Improvements Terms of leases




}
}
i
i
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NOTES T0 COMBINING FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS

The cost of commerciai real estate properties and accumulated depreciation are summarized below:

aeeeh 31,
| 2003 | 2002
= s
Commercial Properties - $103,289 | $86,137 y
Accumulated Depreciation ‘ (8.662) | (2,695) |
|_$83.442
=

| $ 28,669

{ ) * N

Deferred Charges and Other

Deferred charges and other are primarily composed of loan fees, lease commissions, prepaid expenses, deposits and
investments.

Property amd Equipment, net

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized and depreciated. Repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
depreciable assets ranging from three to ten years. Costs and accumulated depreciation applicable to assets retired or sold
are eliminated from the accounts and any resulting gains or losses are recognized at such time.

Goodurill

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the net assets of businesses acquired. In accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 (“SFAS No. 142"), goodwill and certain identifiable intangible assets
are no longer amortized over their expected lives. Instead, these assets are tested for impairment annually at the reporting
unit level using a two-step impairment assessment. See further discussion of goodwill at Note (J), “Goodwill.”

Advertising Gosés

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The advertising costs for fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $5.4 million,
$4.3 million and $3.7 million, respectively.

Foreign Currency Exchange Gains or Losses

The Partnership’s International Home Building operation, whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar, translates its
financial statements into U.S. dollars. Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate in effect as of the financial
statement date. Income statement accounts are translated using the average exchange rate for the period. Income
statement accounts that represent significant, non-recurring transactions are translated at the rate in effect as of the date of
the transaction. Gains and losses resulting from the translation are included in accumulated other comprehensive income
as a separate component of partners’ capital.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to be consistent with the fiscal 2003 presentation.
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MOTES TO COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W

1

Combining Statements of Cash Flows - Supplemental Disclosures

(Few e Years Ended RMereh 37,

[ 2003 | 2002

Cash Paid for Interest $18,518 $14,605

Net Cash Paid for Taxes $ 2,657 $ 5,691

Issuance of Class C Units in Exchange for Assets | & -Ti $27,135
For the Years Enda Marsh 87, |

2003 2002

Total Interest Incurred $19,256 $14,855

Interest Capitalized 3,711 5,312

Interest Expense $12,545 $ 9,543

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

in August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144
("SFAS 144”), “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” which addresses financial accounting and
reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets. The statement was effective for the Companies beginning
April 1, 2002.

Due to the adoption of SFAS 144, the Companies now report assets identified subsequent to March 31, 2002 as held for
sale {as defined by SFAS 144), if any, and any such assets sold in the current period, as discontinued operations. All resuits
of these discontinued operations, less applicable income taxes, are included as discontinued operations in the statements
of operations. Prior periods are restated for comparative purposes. Land assets, and any other assets sold prior to
adoption of SFAS 144, are reported in continuing operations.

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45"), which
requires certain guarantees to be recorded at fair value. FIN 45 also requires a guarantor to make certain disclosures about
guarantees, including product warranties, even when the likelihood of making any payments under the guarantee is
remote. The disclosure requirements of FIN 45 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods ending
after December 15, 2002. The initial recognition and measurement provisions are applicable only for guarantees issued or
modified after December 31, 2002. The implementation of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on our results of
operations or financial position.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities” (“FIN 46"}, which clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial
Statements,” to certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or
do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support
from other parties. Certain disclosure requirements of FIN 46 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual
periods issued after January 31, 2003. FIN 46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created, or in which an
enterprise obtains an interest, after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds a variable
interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003, FIN 46 applies to interim or annual periods beginning after June 15, 2003.
As discussed above in Note (B), “Organization,” Centex indirectly holds 100% of the Partnership's Class A and Class C
Units. The manner in which Centex reports its interest in the Partnership may be affected by this interpretation. Centex and
the Companies are in the process of assessing the impact FIN 46 will have on their respective financial statements. See
Note (N) to the consolidated financial statements of Centex included elsewhere in this Report for further discussion
regarding this interpretation.
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(D) AcouisiTion oF FaircLouey Homess Ernorr Limived

i On April 15, 1999, Centex Development Company UK Limited ("CDCUK"}, a company incorporated in England and Wales
' and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Partnership, closed its acquisition of all of the voting shares of Fairclough Homes
i Group Limited, a British home builder (“Fairclough”). The purchase price at closing {approximately $219 million) was paid

by the delivery of two-year non-interest-bearing promissory notes. A major portion of the promissory notes was secured
by a letter of credit obtained by the Partnership from a United Kingdom bank. Additionally, the seller of the voting shares
retained non-voting preference shares in Fairclough that entitled it to receive substantially all of the net after-tax earnings of
Fairclough until March 31, 2001. During that time period CDCUK also retained the rights to participate in Fairclough's
earnings in excess of certain specified levels. During the period between April 15, 1999 and March 31, 2001, Fairclough’s

" operations were carried out subject to certain guidelines that were negotiated with the seller in connection with its

ownership of the preference shares,
Because the non-voting preference shares retained by the seller had the characteristics of debt, the preference obligation

i was reported as interest expense in the financial statements. Subsequent to March 31, 2001, CDCUK redeemed the

preference shares for nominal value.

As of March 31, 2001, the non-interest-bearing promissory notes were repaid in full {less the holdback described below)
from a combination of bank borrowings, equity contributions to CDCUK from the Partnership, and a loan to CDCUK from
the Partnership. CDCUK retained a $6.9 million holdback relative to CDCUK exercising its right of offset for asserted

breaches of representations and warranties by the seller under the share purchase agreement. In fiscal 2002, $1.2 million of |

this holdback was paid to the seller and $5.7 million was dedicated to fund repair costs and claims arising out of a project
completed prior to CDCUK'’s acquisition of Fairclough.
The purchase of Fairclough has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, pursuant to which the

. total cost of the acquisition has been allocated to the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based
. upon their estimated fair values.

- (E} PRoOPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment cost by major category and accumulated depreciation are summarized below:

&g

Lt

2003 - 2002 k

Land, Buildings & Improvements | $ 9,883 . $2,004 1

Machinery, Equipment & Other | 1,874 " 1,659 ‘

. 3,808 3,663

Accumulated Depreciation \ q‘ﬂ,@@ﬂ} (451)
i

' $z,308 | $3212 |
T T s Fm‘

{F) EmvesTrmEonTs 8 ConvAin JOINT YERNTURES N’

The Partnership conducts certain operations through its participation in joint ventures in which the Partnership holds less
than a majority interest. These non-consolidated joint ventures had total debt outstanding of approximately $35.8 million as
of March 31, 2003 and $16.1 million as of March 31, 2002. The Partnership’s liability for the obligations of these non-
consolidated joint ventures is limited to approximately $7.5 million as of March 31, 2003.

(@) Moves PavaBag
Non-recourse debt totaled $78.2 million at March 31, 2003. As projects are sold, a portion of the proceeds is restricted for

i repayment of the note that was secured by the project sold. In addition, the Partnership, through wholly-owned single

(®
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asset entities, had construction debt outstanding at March 31, 2003 totaling $74.0 million. The Partnership itself has also
issued completion and payment guarantees for up to 100% of the construction loan amounts. The note balances and rates
in effect were as follows:

Mierah 83,
2003 3 2002
Non-Recourse Debt
Mortgage Notes® 7.20% to 8.72% $ 66,133 $ 76,592
I
Land Notes® 8.00% to 9.50% 32,076 62,370

78,229 138,962

Limited-Recourse

Construction Notes® LIBOR® + 2.00% - 2.35% to 7.08% 50,308 40,868
Full-Recourse Debt

Construction Notes® LIBOR™ + 1.75% — 2.00% | 23,061 15,167

Other® LIBOR™ + 1.00% ®9,296 94,129

92,767 109,296
$221,492 | $289,126 |

—

(7) The 30-day LIBOR rate at March 31, 2003 and 2002 was 1.31% and 1.88%, respectively.

(2) Secured by assets with an aggregate book value of $53.8 million at March 31, 2003.
(3) Secured by assets with an aggregate book value of $35.3 million at March 31, 2003.
(4] As of March 31, 2003, the Partnership has drawn £44.0 miflion of the £100.0 million availability.
{5) Secured by assets with an aggregate book value of $63.6 million at March 31, 2003.

{6) Secured by assets with an aggregate book value of $33.7 million at March 31, 2003.

Maturities of debt {in thousands) during the next five fiscal years are: 2004, $29,929; 2005, $35,193; 20086, $25,175; 2007,
$69,296; 2008, $—; and $61,899 thereafter.

() ComrrEyErnsivE [NCOME
A summary of comprehensive income for the three-year period ended March 31, 2003 is presented below:

Fer he Yoars Endlad Mieveh 37,
2003 2002 2001
Net Earnings $29,362 $16,982 $4,616
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax:
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments . 19,270 1,829 {4,100)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Hedging Instruments 1B858) 388 -
Comprehensive Income $67,77%8 $19,199 $ 516

(0) DeEmivarives AnD HEpGING

The Partnership is exposed to the risk of interest rate fluctuations on its debt obligations. As part of its strategy to manage
the obligations that are subject to changes in interest rates, the Partnership has entered into an interest rate swap
agreement, designated as a cash flow hedge, on a portion of its debt. The swap agreement is recorded at its fair value in
Other Assets or Accrued Liabilities in the condensed combining balance sheets. To the extent the hedging relationship is
effective, fluctuations in the fair value of the derivative are deferred as a component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income. Fluctuations in the fair value of the ineffective portion of the derivative would be reflected in the current period
earnings. During fiscal 2003, there was no hedge ineffectiveness related to this derivative.

This swap expires in March 2004. Amounts to be received or paid as a result of the swap agreement are recognized
as adjustments to interest incurred on the related debt instrument. As of March 31, 2003, the Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss was $666 thousand ($466 thousand net of tax). If the cash flow hedge is terminated, the net gain or
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o

loss remains in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, and is reclassified into earnings in the same periods during
which the cash flows on the hedged item affect earnings.

{$) GoomwiLL
Holding and the Partnership adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets” ("SFAS No. 142") effective April 1, 2001. SFAS No. 142 provides guidance on accounting for intangible assets and
I eliminates the amortization of goodwill and certain identifiable intangible assets. Under the provisions of SFAS No. 142,
intangible assets, including goodwill, that are not subject to amortization will be tested for impairment annually at the
reporting unit level using a two-step impairment assessment. Impairment testing must be performed more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. Holding and the Partnership tested for

potential impairment, both upon adoption of SFAS No. 142 and annually as of January 1, 2002, by determining whether the
| carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value. Holding and the Partnership had no impairment of goodwill in
fiscal 2003. Identifiable intangible assets, other than goodwill, are immaterial. The Partnership’s International Home Building
segment carries all of the Partnership’s goodwill, which arose from the April 15, 1999 acquisition of all of the voting shares
of Fairclough. The carrying amount of goodwill was $30.7 million and $27.8 million at March 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The increase in fiscal 2003 reflects the impact of foreign currency translation adjustments.

For fiscal 2001, net earnings excluding goodwill amortization and earnings per unit excluding such amortization expense

are as foliows:

| 2001
Reported Net Earnings Allocable to Limited Partner $ 5,362 !
Goodwill Amortization 1,750 |
Adjusted Net Earnings $ 7,112
Net Earnings {Loss) Per Unit:

Reported Net Earnings $ 76.34 |
Goodwill Amortization 24.92 |
Adjusted Net Earnings $101.26 |

{E€) CeommiTmENTS AND COoRNTINGENGIES
As of March 31, 2003, the Partnership had remaining commitments of approximately $10.2 miilion on construction
contracts.

To obtain construction financing for projects being developed by its subsidiaries, the Partnership is often required to
guarantee, for the benefit of the construction lender, the completion of the project. In some instances, the Partnership has
also executed recourse payment guarantees. At March 31, 2003, our subsidiaries had outstanding letters of credit of $3.9
million that primarily relate to development obligations of Muliti-Family Communities.

Subsidiaries of the Partnership have also obtained demand notes or letters of credit from Centex for up to 10% of the
construction loan commitment amount. These demand notes or letters of credit have been pledged or endorsed to the
lenders as additional collateral on the construction loans and may be called only in the event of an uncured default by the
Partnership. This additional collateral totals approximately $1.1 million as of March 31, 2003.

A subsidiary of the Partnership has agreed to develop a mixed-use project in Saint Paul, Minnesota consisting of various
types of residential housing and ancillary retail space. The subsidiary has performed a significant portion of the
infrastructure work and has sold several of the development sites to reputable home builders (including a 1.5 acre site to
Centex Homes) pursuant to contracts that obligate the purchasers to fulfill certain of the seller’'s development obligations at
the project. The subsidiary of the Partnership (as the seller) retains the right to repurchase the site if the purchaser fails to
commence the performance of such obligations. Ultimately, the Partnership’s subsidiary remains responsible for the
development of the project.

The subsidiary anticipates that the costs expended for infrastructure work will be reimbursed from the proceeds of
a bond offering by a special taxing district established to aid in the development of the project. These costs will be
reimbursed over time as improvements at the project generate property taxes sufficient to fund debt service on the bonds.
f A receivable of approximately $13.9 million is included in Other Receivables in the accompanying Combining Balance
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Sheets. The subsidiary has deferred recognition of this income as of March 31, 2003 as improvements to the project that
will generate property taxes have just begun.

In the normal course of its business, the Partnership issues certain representations, warranties and guarantees related to
its home sales, land sales and building sales that may be affected by the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s recent
issuance of FIN 45. Based on historical evidence, the Partnership does not believe that any of these representations,
warranties or guarantees would result in a material effect on our consolidated financial condition or operations. See further
discussion on our warranty liability below. See further discussion of FIN 45 in Note (C}, “Significant Accounting Policies.”

International Home Building offers a ten-year limited warranty for most homes constructed and sold in the United
Kingdom. The warranty covers defects in materials or workmanship in various components of the home for the first two
years and designated structural elements of the home in the third through tenth years. International Home Building
estimates the costs that may be incurred under its warranty program for which it will be responsible and records a liability
at the time each home is closed. Factors that affect International Home Building’s warranty liability include the number
of homes closed, historical and anticipated rates of warranty claims and cost per claim. International Home Building
periodically assesses the adequacy of its recorded warranty liability and adjusts the amounts as necessary.

Changes in International Home Building’s contractual warranty liability during the period are as follows:

Balance as of March 31, 2002 $2,279
Warranties Issued 5,323
Settlements Made (4,212)
Balance as of March 31, 2003 $ 3,390

Benefits are provided to eligible employees of the Partnership and certain subsidiaries under various profit sharing plans.
The aggregate cost of these plans to the Partnership was $1.2 million in fiscal 2003, $1.0 million in fiscal 2002 and $0.8 million
in fiscal 2001. The employees’ rights to employer contributions to these plans vest over a period of up to seven years.

(L) BusimEss SEeMEZNTS
The Companies operate in four principal business segments: International Home Building, Commercial Development, Multi-
Family Communities and Corporate-Other. Ali of the segments, except for International Home Building, operate in the United
States. International Home Building’s accounting policies are the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. Segment information is presented after the elimination of all inter-segment transactions and balances.
International Home Building acquires and develops residential properties and constructs single and multi-family housing
units in the United Kingdom. Commercial Development develops office, industrial, retail and mixed-use projects, for sale
and for investment. Multi-Family Communities develops multi-family projects, which it markets for sale during the
development period. Corporate-Other is involved in the acquisition and disposition of land and other assets of the
Partnership not identified with another specific business segment.

Fer e Year Ended Mareh 31, 2008

Int'! Home Commercial Multi-Family Corporate-

(Dolfars in thousands) : Building Development Communities Other Total i
Revenues . $373.624 $ 31,273 $ 6,171 $36.491 $ 449,559 1
Cost of Sales (31719,322) {8,334) (&, 703) (32,882) (365,2487) }
Selling, General & Administrative Expenses - (38,372) (12,450) (2,982) (3.726) (32,530) ‘
Interest Expense : ({2,338) (3. 266) - (2,3648) (10.168) 1
Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations 1 |

Before Income Taxes 1 20,392 5,223 (1,594} (2,881) 21,620 ‘5
Earnings from Discontinued Operations 1

Before Income Tax - 10,191 1,783 - 19,9380 |
Earnings (Loss) Before Income Tax ' $ 20,392 $ 15,414 $ 229 $(2,481) $ 33,5348
Identifiable Assets | $396.428  $126,855 S 65,300  $52,002 S 640,688 |
Capital Expenditures ‘s =205 ¢ - 3 - 3 - 3 205 |
Depreciation and Amortization ‘ $ 782 $ 2,893 $ 28 $ 23 $ 3,326
Revenues from Discontinued Operations ; $ - $ 79,903 $ 25,200 $ - $10%,703

' J

102
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Effective April 1, 2003, the operations of Multi-Family Communities were restructured. Due to the risks associated with
an extended development time frame and significant capital requirements, these operations have been restructured to i

~ focus on leasing and disposition of current projects rather than new development. :
The responsibilities for day-to-day operations, including the completion, leasing and sale of remaining projects have

been assumed by personnel within the Corporate-Other segment. The future operations of remaining projects will be

\ reflected in the Corporate-Other segment. A restructuring charge of approximately $0.6 million is included in Multi-Family

i Communities’ selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended March 21, 2003.

‘\‘ Pursuant to leases signed over the last several years, a single tenant leases 1,029,000 square feet, or approximately 49%,

i of the Partnership’s current commercial projects. Fiscal 2003 revenues from this tenant were approximately 30% of total

rental revenues from commercial project and approximately 41% of total rental revenues from continuing operations.

Various Centex affiliates lease, pursuant to leases signed over the last several years, an aggregate of 157,000 square

¢ feet, or approximately 7%, of the Partnership’s current commercial projects. Various Centex affiliates also leased space

in two commercial projects that were sold during fiscal 2003. Fiscal 2003 revenues from these Centex affiliates were

. approximately 24% of total rental revenues from commercial projects, and approximately 27% of total rental revenues

. from continuing operations.

! oy Wie Vear Frxded igrcl 37, 2062 W\ i

; Int'l Home Commercial Multi-Family Corporate- I

1‘ {Dollars in mouiands} Building  Development  Communities Other Total

Revenues $290,406 $ 33,701 $53,944 $ 2,812 $ 380,863 !

1‘ Cost of Sales (251,010) (16,750} (46,866) (1,209) (315,835)

Selling, General & Administrative Expenses (25,135) (8,275) (3,917) (2,013) {39,340)

i Interest Expense (1,847) (4,718) (6) {835) (7,508)

l Earnings (Loss) from Discontinued Operations

‘ Before Income Tax 12,314 3,958 3,155 (1,245) 18,182 :

t Earnings from Discontinued Operations |

- Before Income Tax - 557 - - 557 |

- Earnings (Loss) Before income Tax $ 12,314 $ 4515 $ 3,155 $(1,245) $ 18,739

. ldentifiable Assets $382,903 $179,270  $28725  $77,638  $ 668436 |

" Capital Expenditures $ 185 $ - $ 24 $ 27 $ 236 |

. Depreciation & Amortization $ 540 $ 2,029 $ 28 $ 2 $ 2599 |

. Revenues from Discontinued Operations $ - % 5,767 $ - $ - $ 5767 |

! - iy e Mgy Eonitee) Mignre W

Int't Home Domestic Commercial Multi-Family Corporate- i

“ {Dollars in thousands) Building Home Building  Development — Communities Other Total J‘

| Revenues $ 252,487 $ 30,304 $ 29,648 $ 1,664 $21,774 $ 335,877 |
Cost of Sales (222,634) (24,002) (18,398) - (20,578) (285,612) ‘

; Selling, General & Administrative Expenses (22,085) (3,461) (5,932) (2,399) (1,047) (34,924) \

}f Interest Expense (7,802) - (3,067) - - (10,869) |

. Earnings {Loss) from Discontinued }

‘ Operations Before Income Tax (34) 2,841 2,251 (735) 149 4,472 ‘f

! Loss from Discontinued Operations 1

. Before Income Tax - - (98) - - {98) |

“! Earnings (Loss) Before Income Tax $ (3) $ 2841 $ 2,153 $ (735) $ 149 $ 4,374 H

| Identifiable Assets $ 295,885  $ TTT$127,709 7 $50,783  $10,873  $ 484,660 |

Capital Expenditures $ 629 $ 4 3 - $ - $ - 3 633 |

! Depreciation & Amortization $ 2678 $ 45 $ 1,159 0§ 41 $ - $ 3923 !

| Revenues from Discontinued Operations $ - 8 - $ 3440 $ - $ - $ 3440 |

®
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In March 2001, the Partnership sold its Domestic Home Building segment to Centex Homes for total consideration of
$21.1 million representing book value, which also approximated market value. The financial results from the sale of this
segment are included in Corporate-Other. Domestic Home Building accounted for 8.9% of revenues and 65.0% of
operating earnings in fiscal 2001.

() Famm Yaruz oFf FINANGIAL [NSTRUMENTS
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” requires
companies to disclose the estimated fair value of their financial instrument assets and liabilities. The estimated fair values
shown below have been determined using current quoted market prices where available and, where necessary, estimates
based on present value methodology suitable for each category of financial instruments. Considerable judgment is
required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are
not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a current market exchange. All assets and
liabilities that are not considered financial instruments have been valued using historical cost accounting.

The consolidated carrying values of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Receivables, Accounts Payable and Accrued
Liabilities and other variable-rate debt approximate their fair values. The carrying values and estimated fair values of other
financial! liabilities were as follows:

Wtavaih $9,

2003 ‘l 2002

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

Financial Liabilities
Fixed-Rate Debt $93,975 @@@,7%':) $152,616 $153,815"

e

(1) Fair values are based on a present value discounted cash flow with the discount rate approximating current market for similar instruments.

(M) SrocnxoipErs’ Eouity AND ParTNMERS® CARPITAL

Eguity Securities

The partnership agreement governing the Partnership (the “Partnership Agreement”) contemplates the issuance of three
classes of limited partnership units: Class A Units, Class B Units and Class C Units. Under the Partnership Agreement,
holders of Class C Units are entitled to substantially the same rights as holders of Class A Units in connection with matters
in common, such as voting, allocations and distributions. During fiscal 2002, 27,135 Class C Units were issued in exchange
for cash and other assets with a fair market value of $27.1 million. At March 31, 2003, there were 32,260 Class A Units and
208,330 Class C Units outstanding.

No Class B Units are issued and outstanding. However, warrants to purchase approximately 80% of the Class B Units
were issued to Centex stockholders and are held by a nominee on their behalf. These warrants will detach and trade
separately from Centex common stock on the earlier of Payout (as defined below) or November 30, 2007, the scheduled
detachment date.

Preferred Returmn

The Partnership Agreement provides that the holders of the Class A Units and Class C Units are entitled to a cumulative
preferred return of 3% per annum on the average outstanding balance of their Unrecovered Capital. Preference payments
in arrears at March 31, 2003 amounted to $42.0 million, and Unrecovered Capital for the holders of Class A Units and Class
C Units at March 31, 2003 totaled $32.8 million, and $208.3 million, respectively.
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; Allocation of Profits and Losses

i As provided in the Partnership Agreement, prior to Payout (as defined below), net income of the Partnership is to be
| allocated to the partners in the following order of priority:
‘ [il  To the holders of Class A Units and Class C Units to the extent of the cumulative preferred return.

il To the partners to the extent and in the same ratio that cumulative net losses were allocated.

[iii] To the partners in accordance with their percentage interests. Currently, this would be a combined 20% to the

holders of Class A Units and Class C Units and 80% to the general partner.

After Payout, the percentage interests will change to a combined 99% to the limited partners and 1% to the general
partner. Thereafter, all loss allocations and allocations of net income will be made to the partners in accordance with their
| modified percentage interests.

Disgrikutions

Distributions of cash or other property are to be made at the discretion of the general partner and are to be distributed in
I the following order of priority:
| [i] Prior to the time at which the Class A and Class C limited partners have received aggregate distributions equal to
their original capitai contribution (“Payout”), distributions of cash or other property shall be made as follows:
[a]  To the Class A and Class C limited partners with respect to their cumulative preferred return, then
[b] To the partners in an amount equal to the maximum marginal corporate tax rate times the amount of taxable
income allocated to the partners then
[c]  To the Class A and Class C limited partners until their Unrecovered Capital is reduced to zero.
[ii] After Payout, distributions of cash will be made to the partners in accordance with their modified percentage interests.

Warrants

" In November 1987, Centex acquired from the Partnership 100 warrants to purchase Class B Units in the Partnership at an
exercise price of $500 per Class B Unit, and Centex acquired from Holding 100 warrants to purchase shares of Holding

| common stock at an exercise price of $800 per share. These warrants are subject to future adjustment to provide the
holders of options to purchase Centex common stock with the opportunity to acquire Class B Units and shares of Holding.
These warrants will generally become exercisable upon the detachment of the tandem-traded securities from Centex
common stock.

(@) Rewavee Paryy TRANSACTIONS

| Serviceos Agreoments

The Partnership has a services agreement with Holding whereby Holding provides certain executive and managerial
services and tax, accounting and other similar services to the Partnership. The agreement was amended and restated
effective Aprit 1, 2001 to decrease the guarterly fee to $50 thousand. Effective October 1, 2001, the quarterly fee was

! further decreased to $12.5 thousand. In addition to the $50 thousand in service fees paid during fiscal 2003, the Partnership ;

paid $.1 million and $1.0 million to Holding during fisca! 2003 and 2001, respectively.

Holding has a services agreement with Centex Service Company (“Centex Service”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Centex, whereby Centex Service provides certain tax, accounting, administrative and other similar services for Holding. In
conjunction with the employment by the Partnership of employees previously employed by Centex Service, the agreement
was amended and restated effective April 1, 2001 to decrease the quarterly fee to $50 thousand. Effective October 1, 2001,
the quarterly fee was further decreased to $12.5 thousand to reflect employment by the Partnership of certain additional
employees previously employed by Centex Service. Fees of $50 thousand, $125 thousand and $1.0 million in fiscal 2003,
2002 and 2001 paid by Holding to Centex Service under this agreement are reflected as administrative expenses in the
accompanying combining financial statements.

!
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Sales and Purchases

Partnership revenues include sales to Centex Homes of $34.5 million, $1.7 million and $21.1 million (from the sale of the
Partnership’s Domestic Home Building operation) during fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

During fiscal 2003, Centex Homes purchased a 1.5 acre site in Saint Paul, Minnesota from a subsidiary of the Partnership
for cash consideration of $1.6 million. During fiscal 2002, Centex Homes purchased a 12-acre site in Lewisville, Texas, from
subsidiaries of Holding and the Partnership for cash consideration of $1.25 million. Centex Homes will pay additional
consideration to the subsidiaries in the form of a participation in profits above certain gross margin threshold levels on
townhome sales.

At March 31, 2003 and March 31, 2002, Centex Homes had $7.2 million and $9.1 million deposited with the Partnership
as option deposits for the purchase of land. Centex Homes also entered into agreements to reimburse the Partnership for
certain costs and fees incurred by the Partnership in the purchase and ownership of these tracts of land. During the year
ended March 31, 2003, Centex Homes paid $3.5 million to the Partnership in fees and reimbursements pursuant to these
agreements and $32.9 million for the purchase of residential lots. Centex Homes expects to pay an additional $31.6 million
to the Partnership to complete the purchase of these tracts of land over the next three years.

Qther

The Partnership has entered into a management agreement with Centex Homes whereby the Partnership provides certain
services to Centex Homes for the operation, management, development and sale of its commercial real estate portfolio.
The management agreement, which was entered into effective April 1, 2001, provides for the reimbursement of a portion
of the expenditures incurred by the Partnership {including overhead expenses) with respect to the properties. The
management agreement further provides for the payment of additional amounts to the Partnership based upon its
performance of services under the management agreement. Collectively, such payments amounted to approximately $3.5
million and $4.2 million during fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The Partnership has entered into a management agreement with Centex Homes whereby Centex Homes provides manage-
ment and oversight services for the Partnership’s investment in Fairciough. The Partnership pays Centex Homes an annual fee
of $10 thousand and reimburses Centex Homes for its direct expenses associated with its management and oversight.

Centex performs cash management services for the Partnership. Excess funds generated by the Partnership are
transferred to Centex on a daily basis, and funds required by the Partnership are advanced by Centex to the Partnership as
necessary. Advances to or from Centex bear interest at the one-month LIBOR rate plus 25 basis points, computed on the
daily outstanding borrowings or advances.

During fiscal 2003 and 2002, in connection with third-party construction and permanent loans made to the Partnership’s
operating subsidiaries and in connection with the acquisition and sale of properties, the Partnership paid an aggregate of $244
thousand and $412 thousand, respectively, in title insurance premiums and escrow fees to Centex title insurance subsidiaries.

In the last two years, Construction Services has executed contracts with the Partnership for the construction of two
industrial facilities. At March 31, 2003, all contracts were completed. At March 31, 2002, the total value of such contracts
was $15.0 million, of which $5.3 million was unpaid. During the year ended March 31, 2003, the Partnership paid $5.3
million to Construction Services pursuant to these contracts.

During fiscal 2003, the Partnership paid $65 thousand to a Centex affiliate for marketing services provided to the
Partnership by an employee of such affiliate.

A subsidiary of the Partnership has leased approximately 157,450 square feet, or 72% of leasable space, in the Citymark
office building in Dallas, Texas to Centex Service and other Centex affiliates.

Under the Partnership Agreement, Class C Units may be issued in exchange for assets acquired and capital received
from a limited partner or from an entity that is to be admitted as a limited partner. Centex Homes is currently the sole
limited partner of the Partnership.

The Partnership Agreement provides that the holders of Class A Units and Class C Units are entitled to a cumulative
preferred return of 9% per annum on the average outstanding balance of their Unrecovered Capital. As noted above,
Centex Homes is currently the sole limited partner of the Partnership and the sole holder of all outstanding Class A Units
and Class C Units. At March 31, 2003, unpaid preference accruals totaled $42.0 million, and Unrecovered Capital for Class
A Units and Class C Units totaled $32.8 million and $208.3 million, respectively. The Partnership made a preference
payment of $21.1 miliion on March 31, 2003.

(108)
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i

{P) EmcomE TaxXcs

' The components of the total provision (benefit) for income taxes at March 31 are as follows:

For the Years Ended el 37,

Current Provision (Benefit):
Federal
State
Foreign
Total Current Provision (Benefit)
Deferred Provision {Benefit):
Federal
State
Foreign
Total Deferred Provision (Benefit)
Total Income Tax Provision (Benefit)

The effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate of 35% in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001 due to the following

items:

2003 | 2002 2001 |

| ;

s -l $ - $(3,600)
. 2838 3019 3,358
2,835 3,019 (242)

8,287 | (1,262) -
2,287 1 (1,262) -
$8,292 | $ 1757 $ (242)

,

o the Years Endied Miareh 87,

Financial Income Before Taxes
Income Taxes at Statutory Rate

. (Decreases) Increases in Tax Resulting from —

Benefit of Pass-through Status of Partnership
Preferred Share Distributions

Goodwill Amortization

Tax Allocation Agreement Payments

Other

. Provision {Benefit) for Income Taxes
| Effective Tax Rate

T i

| 2002 2001

1 2003

$33,556  $18,739  $4,374

"$7%,788 | $ 6559  $ 1,531

{6.820)  (5918)  (1,765)

’3 - - 613 |
: - | - {3,600)
: {732) {493) 248

- 1809 2731

"$ g2 $ 1757  $ (242)]

12.89% 9.38% (5.53%)
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The Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31 are as follows:

Rerelh 81,
2003 ;i 2002
Deferred Tax Assets ;
Accrued Interest . $ 1,738 $1,738
Other ! - 215
Swap Agreement Market Adjustments }« 200 -
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards ; 682 717
Total Deferred Tax Assets | 2,620 2,670
Valuation Allowance ; ®82) (717)
Net Deferred Tax Assets 1,938 1,953
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Other ; elata)) -
Interest Expensed as Incurred | (1,089) {691)
Swap Agreement Market Adjustments - {166)
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities - (1,733) {857)
Net Deferred Tax Assets $  20% $1,096

—

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes.

At March 31, 2003, Holding had net operating loss carryforwards of $1.9 million. If unused, the loss carryforwards will
expire in fiscal years 2019 through 2020. Holding has recorded a valuation allowance, valuing the deferred tax asset at zero.
Holding joins with its subsidiaries in filing consolidated income tax returns. The taxable income of the Partnership has
been allocated to the holders of the Class A and Class C Units. Accordingly, no tax provision for the Partnership earnings is
shown in the combining financial statements other than a payment of $3.6 million from Centex in fiscal 2001 under the

terms of a Tax Liability Allocation Agreement.

As of March 31, 2003, the Partnership has not provided for withholding or U.S. Federal Income Taxes on the accumulated
undistributed earnings of its foreign subsidiaries as they are considered by management to be permanently reinvested.
Determination of the deferred income tax liability on these unremitted earnings is not practicable as such liability, if any,
may be allocated to the holders of the Class A and Class C Units, and is dependent on circumstances existing when
remittance occurs.
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Py e Yeears Epdhen) Mieoeh 25,

A

|

|
‘,
!
'
I
I

i

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Centex Development 3333 Holding
! {Dollars in thousands, Company, L.R Corporation
‘; except per sharefunit data) Combined and Subsidiaries and Subsidiary
‘[ Firct @Quarter \r \
‘ Revenues from Continuing Operations | § 87,393 1 $ 82,707 ' $ 07,3268 $ 82,097 $3a $ 660
1 Earnings {Loss) Before Taxes [ 8 (773)’ $ 3,366 - $ (7388) $ 2,790 $52 $576
. Net Earnings {Loss) '$ se3y S 3075 | & (218 $ 2499 $12 $576
v Earnings (Loss) Per Unit/Share ‘ : $ (9.39) ; $ 1170 - sgs2 $576
i Average Units Outstanding | | ! 260,897 213,504 | - -
i Average Shares Qutstanding | | ' - - 9,500 1,000
| Second Guarter : i ! :
: Revenues from Continuing Operations | $183.582 ‘ $ 84,94 $903,877 $ 84,941 $87 $ 50
;\ Earnings (Loss) Before Taxes | $ 4,388 11 $ 3,800 $ 4,354 $ 3,837 $32 $ (37)
Net Earnings (Loss) '¢ 3607, $ 3382 & 38575 $ 3419 $32 $ (37)
' Earnings (Loss) Per Unit/Share ! i \ 8 14.88 1 $ 15.63 1 832 $ (37)
Average Units Outstanding \ ! | 289,899 | 218,785 - -
| Average Shares Outstanding | | - | - | 9,089 | 1,000
Third Quarter ; i ‘
Revenues from Continuing Operations | $16%.894 1i $ 94,498 | 8108,389 $ 93,673 437 $ 838
Earnings Before Taxes . $ 18,203 $ 5774 .8 94,288 $ 4,088 898 $ 786
| Net Earnings '$ 93,896 | $ 5538 | & 938,509 | $ 4,778 $18 $ 760
1 Earnings Per Unit/Share i | ©$ B3a.8% $ 20.84 $15 $ 760
‘ Average Units Outstanding b | 280,591 229,277 ‘ - -
i Average Shares Outstanding ‘ 1 ‘\‘ - “ - | 9,086 1,000
g i i |
| Fourth Quarter 1 | 3 !
' Revenues from Continuing Operations © $153,650 |  $118,717 $153,800 $118,667 $88 $ 63
Earnings Before Taxes ' ¢ ss,8%8 . $ 5799 | & 73388  $ 6,787 $40 $ 12
" Net Earnings | ¢ 22,882, $ 4,987 L § 192,802 $ 4,949 68 . $ 38
i Earnings Per Unit/Share ‘ '8 s2.63 $ 21.18 sae $ 38
Average Units Outstanding ! ! | 269,509 233,689 ‘ - -
Average Shares QOutstanding ; i - - - 9,099 1,000

classified as discontinued operations.

109}

Note that prior period amounts have been restated, where appropriate, to reflect the impact of reclassification of operating components currently
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Frscar YVear 2003 Comrared ro Fiseal Year 2002

On a combined basis, our revenues from continuing operations were $449.6 million for the year ended March 31, 2003, an
18.0% increase over our revenues from continuing operations of $380.9 million for the same period last year. The revenue
increase is primarily related to Corporate-Other’s sale of residential lots to Centex Homes and an increase in International
Home Building’s unit closings, average unit sales price and revenues from the sale of certain land positions. However, the
revenue increase was offset by a decline in Commercial Development’s and Muiti-Family Communities’ sales revenues,
although the decline was attributable to an accounting change as discussed below. Revenues from residential lot sales and
land sales can vary significantly from period to period.

Our operating earnings from continuing operations for the year ended March 31, 2003 were $21.6 million compared to
$18.2 million for the same period last year. Our net earnings from continuing operations for the year ended March 31, 2003
were $17.4 million compared to $16.4 million for the same period last year. The increase in operating earnings and net
earnings from contiruing operations for the year ended March 31, 2003 is primarily related to an increase in International
Home Building’s unit closings, average unit sales price and earnings from the sale of certain land positions, offset by a
decline in Multi-Family Communities’ earnings from property sales.

Our net earnings from discontinued operations for the year ended March 31, 2003 were $11.9 million. In accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, or SFAS 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets,” effective for us beginning April 1, 2002, we now report assets as discontinued operations if such assets are
held for sale (as defined by SFAS 144) or if such assets are sold in the current period. We sold ten such properties during
the year ended March 31, 2003. Land assets, and any other assets sold prior to adoption of SFAS 144, are reported in
continuing operations.

We continued to take advantage of the strong investor demand for quality properties, selling a number of matured assets
and land positions during the year. It is not currently anticipated that any significant capital will be allocated to new
business development. Instead, our focus going forward will be on completing and leasing up our existing portfolio and
continuing to take advantage of strong investor demand. The International Home Building segment will remain a focus as
we continue to build on momentum in this segment. We will continue to evaluate strategic portfolio acquisitions and
strategic development opportunities.

Any reference herein to we, us or our includes 3333 Holding Corporation and subsidiary and Centex Development
Company, L.P and subsidiaries.

InrerpATIONAL Home BuilDIiNG
The following summarizes International Home Building'’s results for the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to the same
period last year {dollars in thousands, except per unit data):

er the Years Ended Mareh 97,
2003 ) 2002
% of % of
. Revenues Revenues
Revenues — Home Building . $352,007 93.7% $283,295 97.6%
Revenues - Land Sales & Other | 23,698 ®.3% 7.1 2.4%
Cost of Sales - Home Building | (303,063) (B0.7%) (245,065) (84.4%)
Cost of Sales - Land Sales 116.258) (8.3%) (5,945) (2.0%)
General and Administrative Expenses 83.878) (B.9%) (25,135) (8.7%)
Operating Earnings 22,930 6.1% 14,261 4.9%
Interest {2.838) {©.7%) (1,947} {0.7%)
Earnings Before Income Taxes $ 20,392 5.8% $ 12,314 4.2%
% Change % Change
Units Closed 1,892 7.6% 1,387 11.6%
Unit Sales Price $235,930 18.5% $204,251 0.3%
Operating Earnings Per Unit $ 15,369 8.8% $ 10,358 65.8%
Backlog Units \ 425 90.6% | 223 65.2%
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International Home Building’s revenues for the year ended March 31, 2003 increased by $85.2 million from revenues for {
the same period last year. This increase is comprised of $43.9 million from an increase in the average unit sales price, \
$24.8 million from an increase in the number of units closed and $16.5 million from increased sales of certain land |
positions. Home sales totaled 1,492 units during the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to 1,387 units during the same
period in the preceding year, representing a 7.6% increase.

International Home Building’s gross homebuilding margins increased for the year ended March 31, 2003 to 13.9% from
13.56% in the same period last year. This improvement in gross margins was primarily due to sales price increases, offset
by increases in labor costs resulting from a shortage of skilled labor.

International Home Building’s general and administrative expenses, as a percentage of revenues, increased to 8.9% for
the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to 8.7% for the same period last year, primarily due to personnel additions and |
an increase in incentive compensation resulting from improved performance. ‘

International Home Building’s financial statements are affected by fluctuations in exchange rates. International Home ‘
Building, whose functional currency is the British pound sterling, translates its financial statements into U.S. dellars. Income |
statement accounts are translated using the average exchange rate for the period, except for significant, non-recurring u
transactions that are translated at the rate in effect as of the date of the transaction. For the years ended March 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively, the average exchange rate used for translation was 1.55 and 1.43, representing an increase of 7.9%.

The backlog of homes sold but not closed at March 31, 2003 was 425 units, 80.6% more than the 223 units at the same
point in the preceding year. We define backlog units as units that have been sold, as indicated by a signed contract, but not
closed.

CommERciAL DEVELOPMAENT
The following summarizes Commercial Development’s results for the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to the same
period last year {dollars and square feet in thousands):

2003 2002 |
| Sales Revenues - $16.439 | $20,597 | !
Rental Income & Other Revenues . 14,838 \ 13,104 | |
Cost of Sales - (8,328) ‘ {16,750) | \
Selling, General & Administrative Expense ‘ {9,857} | (6,246) | I
Interest | 5,288} (4,718)] i
: Operating Earnings Before Depreciation i 7,796 5,987 :
Depreciation §2,693) | (2,029)f i
Operating Earnings 5,223 3,958 |
Earnings from Discontinued Operations 90,199 557 |
Earnings Before Income Taxes | 818,418 . $ 4,515 f
Operating Square Footage at March 31 2,906 2,586 }

Commercial Development's operations during the year ended March 31, 2003 included:

= sale of five pad sites at the Vista Ridge retail project in Lewisville, Texas;

completion of shell construction for a 228,000 square foot industrial project in Grand Prairie, Texas;
completion of shell construction for a 58,000 square foot retail center in Lewisville, Texas; and

sale of approximately 246 acres of undeveloped land in The Colony and Lewisville, Texas.

88 8

Commercial Development’s discontinued operations during the year ended March 31, 2003 included:

= sale of a 40,000 square foot industrial building in Oxnard, California; ;
= completion and sale of a 40,000 square foot office project in Lewisville, Texas; ‘
= sale of a 283,000 square foot industrial project in Tolleson, Arizona; ‘
= completion and sale of two industrial buildings totaling 93,000 square feet in Camarillo, California; ;
= sale of six acres of undeveloped land and three buildings with a combined 134,000 square feet of office/industrial i

space in Pinellas Park, Florida; i
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= exchange of a majority interest in a limited liability company owning a 123,000 square foot industrial building in
Charlotte, North Carolina for a joint venture partner’s minority interests in various limited liability companies owning
industrial buildings in Charlotte, North Carolina and Gardner, Massachusetts;

= sale of two office buildings totaling 219,000 square feet in Plantation, Florida; and

= completion and sale of a 45,000 square foot industrial project in Oxnard, California.

Sales revenues and cost of sales for fiscal 2003 reflect the sale of the five pad sites and 246 acres of land referred to
above. Sales revenues and cost of sales for fiscal 2002 reflect the sale of two industrial projects and approximately two
acres of land. Rental income and other revenues; selling, general and administrative expenses; interest expense and
depreciation increased compared to the same period in the preceding year as a result of the increase in the average square
footage of the operating portfolio. Fiscal 2003 results also include an impairment charge of approximately $1.0 million
recorded in selling, general and administrative expense.

Far e Years Enced Mereh 37,
{ 2003 | 2002
‘ {000’s) Weighted (000's) Weighted
Rentable Average Rentable Average
Sq. Ft. Occupancy Sq. Ft. Occupancy
Qperating Properties
industrial 1,708 79.8% 2,024 92.4%
Office/Medical 344 B80.2% 562 88.3%
Retail 58 83.2% - -
2,106 79.6% 2,586 91.5%
(000’s) {000’s)
Rentable Rentable
Sgq. Ft. Sqg. Ft.
Projects Under Development
industrial &2 308
Office/Medical - 40
Retail 138 194
e _J

WiuLTi=Farmiy CoMmMumITIES
The following summarizes the results of Multi-Family Communities for the year ended March 31, 2003 compared to the
same period last year (dollars in thousands):

Fer the Years Endled Miersh 31,

2003 2002

Revenues $ 6,171 $ 53,944
Cost of Sales (€, 703) (46,866)
Selling, General & Administrative Expenses (2.982) (3,923)
Operating Earnings (Loss) (1,314) 3,155
Earnings from Discontinued Operations 1,783 -
Earnings Before income Taxes $ =229 $ 3,155

—
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During the year ended March 31, 2003, Multi-Family Communities’ revenues from continuing operations consisted of
development and related fees on various development projects, an earn-out payment related to the prior sale of a 382-unit
' rental apartment complex in St. Petersburg, Fiorida and revenues from the sale of five acres of the Upper Landing project
i in Saint Paul, Minnesota. During the year ended March 31, 2002, Multi-Family Communities closed on the sale of a 400-unit
apartment complex in Grand Prairie, Texas, a 382-unit apartment complex in St. Petersburg, Florida and the sale of 12 acres i
of land in Lewisville, Texas to Centex Homes. J

Multi-Family Communities’ discontinued operations during the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the sale of a j
323-unit rental apartment project in Lewisville, Texas.

As of March 31, 2003, Multi-Family Communities owns 661 rental apartment units under construction in Florida and
Texas and is developing an additional 734 rental apartment units in Texas for unaffiliated owners. Multi-Family Communities
is also redeveloping a 21-acre site in downtown Saint Paul, Minnesota into a mixed-use project containing “for sale” and
. “for rent” housing units and related retail. As of March 31, 2003, ten acres has been utilized for project infrastructure and
five acres had been sold to Centex Homes and third-party developers.

Effective April 1, 2003, the operations of Multi-Family Communities were restructured. The responsibilities for day-to-day
operations, including the completion, leasing and sale of the projects discussed above, have been assumed by personnel
| within the Corporate-Other segment. The future operations of remaining projects will be reflected in the Corporate-Other
segment. Fiscal year 2003 results include a $574 thousand restructuring charge.

- CorPeravE-Ornsn
The following summarizes the resuits of Corporate-Other for the year ended March 31, 2003, compared to the same period
last year (dollars in thousands}):

- ]
oy e Vaars Eehed Mareh 99, |

bttt
] 2003 } 2002
! )

[

' Revenues | § 36,897 “ $ 2,812
Cost of Sales (z2.882)| (1,209}
Selling, General & Administrative Expenses 13.728) | (2,013)
Interest Expense g {2,384) | (835)

Operating Loss ‘;Wsﬁ_rg__gfgaag}} $(1,245) |

J

Our Corporate-Other segment acquires and disposes of land and other assets that are not identified with another specific

' business segment. Fiscal 2003 revenues consist primarily of sales revenues, fees and other revenues derived from sales of

' residential lots to Centex Homes. Fiscal 2002 revenues included $1.8 million from sales of residential lots to Centex Homes

' and fees related to agreements to sell residential lots to Centex Homes, $0.5 million from the sale of commercial land in

Allen, Texas, $0.4 million from the sale of a residential lot in Dallas, Texas and $0.1 million from miscellaneous sources.
Selling, general and administrative expenses increased compared to the same period in the preceding year due to the

addition of internal legal and marketing personnel and increased real estate taxes related to residential lots. Interest
expense increased primarily as a result of debt incurred to finance the purchase of these residential lots.

Fiscar Yearn 2002 Comprares to Fiscal Year 2681 !
On a combined basis, revenues from continuing operations for the Partnership and Holding for fiscal year 2002 totaled
$380.9 million compared to $335.9 million for the prior fiscal year. The Partnership and Holding had combined net earnings
for fiscal 2002 of $17.0 million compared to combined net earnings of $4.6 million in fiscal 2001.
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InrErmaTIONAL Home BuilpiNg
The following summarizes International Home Building’s results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars in
thousands):

o ihe Vears Endad Meveh $7,

2002 2001

Revenues $290,406 $252,487
Cost of Sales (251,010) (222,634)
General & Administrative Expenses (25,135) (22,085)
Interest Expense (1,947) (7,802)
Operating Earnings {Loss) $ 12,314 $ (34)
Units Closed 1,387 1,243

In connection with the purchase of this segment by the Partnership, the seller received $219 million in non-interest-
bearing promissory notes due April 1, 2001 and retained preferred non-voting shares in Fairclough that entitled the seller to
receive the net after-tax earnings of Fairclough until March 31, 2001. During fiscal 2001, Fairclough generated after-tax
earnings totaling $7.8 million. The Partnership has accounted for the non-interest-bearing debt and nominai residual value
preferred shares as if they were a single debt instrument. Accordingly, the Partnership recorded distributions attributable to
the preferred shares as interest expense in the accompanying financial statements. After taxes, International Homebuilding
generated earnings of $10.5 million and $0.2 miilion for fiscal 2002 and 2001, respectively.

International Home Building’s revenues for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by $37.9 million from
revenues for the same period last year. The increase is primarily attributable to an increase in unit completions.

Home sales totaled 1,387 units during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 compared to 1,243 units during the same
period in the preceding year, representing a 12% increase. The backlog of homes sold but not closed at March 31, 2002
was 223 units, 65% more than the 135 units at the same point in the preceding year. We define backlog units as units that
have been sold, as indicated by a signed contract, but not closed.

The events of September 11, 2001 had an adverse impact on Fairclough’s operations, particularly in its Southern Home
Counties division, a high-end home market around London that has a significant expatriate community. Fairclough
responded to a decline in sales rates by increasing marketing efforts, purchase incentives and price discounting.

ComMERCIAL DEVELOPRMENT
The following summarizes Commercial Development’s results for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars and
square footage in thousands):

ey the Years Ended Mereh 37,

2002 2001

Sales Revenues $20,597 $22,144
Rental and Other Income 13,104 7,504
Cost of Sales (16,750) (18,398)
Selling, General & Administrative Expenses (6,246) (4,773)
Interest Expense (4,718) (3,067)
Operating Earnings before Depreciation 5,987 3,410
Depreciation {2,029) (1,159)
Operating Earnings 3,958 2,251
Earnings (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 557 (98)
Earnings Before Income Taxes $ 4,515 $ 2,153
Operating Square Footage at March 31 2,686 1,541
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Commercial Development’s operations during fiscal 2002 included:

= completion of six projects totaling 1,037,000 square feet of industrial, medical and office space located in Arizona,

California, Michigan, Mississippi and North Carolina;

= jnitiation of construction on six projects totaling 542,000 square feet of industrial, office and retail space located in

California and Texas;

= acquisition of a 113,000 square foot existing industrial project in Ventura County, California, together with 16 acres of

adjacent undeveloped land;
= sale of a 132,500 square foot industrial project and an 86,000 square foot industrial project in Ventura County,
California;
sale of a partnership interest in a partnership owning 0.6 acres of land in Dallas, Texas;
sale of approximately 1.8 acres of land in Ventura County, California and
= sale of a joint venture interest in a medical office building in Rowlett, Texas.

8

8

Commercial Development’s operations during fiscal 2001 included:

= completion of eight buildings totaling 856,000 square feet of office and industrial space located in Florida, California,

Texas and North Carolina;

= jnitiation of construction on six new projects totaling 929,000 square feet of office and industrial space in Michigan,

California and North Carolina;

acquisition of a 134,500 square foot existing industrial building in Charlotte, North Carolina;
sale of five industrial buildings totaling 485,000 square feet in Ventura County, California and
= sale of five acres of land in Lewisville, Texas.

83

Sales Revenues and Cost of Sales for fiscal 2002 reflect the sale of two industrial projects and the sale of approximately
! two acres of land. Sales Revenues and Cost of Sales for fiscal 2001 reflect the sale of an industrial project in California and
i the sale of land in Texas and California. Rental and Other Income increased in fiscal 2002 as a result of an increase in the

| number of operating properties. Selling, general and administrative expenses, interest expense and depreciation also
i increased for fiscal 2002 as a result of an increase in the number of operating properties.

{Hop five Veers Endiee) Migreh 39,

2002 2001 !
(000’s) Weighted (000s) Weighted
Rentable Average Rentable Average
Sq. Ft. Occupancy Sq. Ft. Occupancy !
. QOperating Proportises
Industrial 2,024 92.4% 1,046 94.3%
Office/Medical 562 88.3% 435 95.7%
; 2,586 91.5% 1,541 94.7%
(000°s) (000°s) 3
Rentable Rentable ,
¥
Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft. i
Projectc ¥ndeor Development 3
Industrial 308 677 ‘
¢ Office/Medical 40 55
| Retail 194 -
542 732

i
|
|
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Mueri-Famiy CommumiTIES
The following summarizes the results of Multi-Family Communities, which was formerly known as Multi-Family
Development, for the two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars in thousands):

Fev the Yeers Ended Mareh 37,

2002 2001

Revenues $ 53,944 $ 1,664
Cost of Sales (46,866) -
Selling, General & Administrative Expenses (3,923) (2,399)
Operating Earnings (Loss) $ 3,155 $ (735)

During fiscal 2002, Multi-Family Communities closed on the sale of a 400-unit apartment complex located in Grand
Prairie, Texas, a 382-unit apartment complex in St. Petersburg, Florida and the sale of 12 acres of land in Lewisville, Texas
to Centex Homes.

Revenues for fiscal 2001 resulted from the sale of a 172-apartment community in College Station, Texas, that Multi-
Family Communities owned in a joint venture with an unaffiliated developer, and the receipt of an earn-out payment related
to the fiscal 2000 sale of a 304-unit apartment community in The Colony, Texas.

CorPORATE-OTHER
The following summarizes the results of Corporate-Other, which was formerly known as Land Sales and Other, for the
two-year period ended March 31, 2002 (dollars in thousands):

Fov e Years Ended Mersh 97,

2002 2001
Revenues $2812 $ 21,774
Cost of Sales (1,209) {20,578)
General & Administrative Expenses (2,013) (1,047)
Interest Expense {835) -
Operating (Loss) Earnings $(1,245) $ 149

The Partnership’s Corporate-Other segment acquires and disposes of land and other assets of the Partnership not
identified with another specific business segment. Fiscal 2002 revenues included $1.8 million from sales of residential lots
to Centex Homes and fees related to agreements to sell residential lots to Centex Homes, $0.5 million from the sale of
commercial land in Allen, Texas, $0.4 million from the sale of a residential lot in Dallas, Texas and $0.1 million from
miscellaneous sources. Fiscal 2001 revenues from the sale of real estate totaled $21.1 million, which resulted from the sale
of the Domestic Homebuilding operations to Centex Homes at book value, which approximated market value.

LiewimiTy AnD CariTAl REsovress

We finance land acquisition and development activities primarily from financial institution borrowings, equity contributions
from third-party investors in project-specific joint ventures, seller financing, issuance of Class C limited partnership units to
Centex affiliates and cash flow from operations, which is comprised largely of proceeds from the sale of real estate and
operating projects.

We typically finance properties under development through short-term variable and fixed-rate secured construction
loans, and to a limited extent depending on the timing of the project construction, cash flow from operations. Construction
loans totaled $74.0 million at March 31, 2003. Under the terms of various construction loan agreements, we are required to
maintain certain minimum liquidity and net worth levels. At March 31, 2003, we were in compliance with these covenants.

e
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Permanent commercial project loans outstanding at March 31, 2003 totaled $46.2 million compared to $76.6 million at \
March 31, 2002. The project loans are collateralized by completed commercial properties and have original terms ranging i
from ten to twenty-two years with fixed interest rates ranging from 7.20% to 8.72%. These loans are non-recourse to the !
Partnership and its subsidiaries.

Seller-financed land loans of $57.1 million were obtained during fiscal 2002. Qutstanding balances on seller-financed
loans at March 31, 2003 totaled $32.1 million, with terms of up to three years and fixed interest rates ranging from 8.00%
to 9.50%. These loans are non-recourse to the Partnership and its subsidiaries.

The International Home Building segment has secured a revolving bank credit facility of 100 million in British pounds
sterling. This facility expires in April 2006, and may be extended for up to two years with lender approval. Advances under
this facility totaled £44.0 million, or $69.3 million, at March 31, 2003. Under the terms of this facility, the International Home
| Building segment is required to maintain certain leverage and interest coverage ratios and a minimum tangible net worth.
At March 31, 2003, the International Home Building segment was in compliance with all of these covenants.

We believe that the revenues, earnings and liquidity from the sale of single-family homes, land sales, the sale and
permanent financing of development projects and issuance of Class C units will be sufficient to provide the necessary
funding for our current and future needs.

1
]
|

CerTain OrrF-Barance-Sxeers and OTHER OBLIGATIONS
The following is a summary of certain off-balance-sheet arrangements and other obligations and their possible effects on
our liquidity and capital resources.

Loint Vemturss

We conduct certain operations through our participation in joint ventures in which we hold less than a majority interest.
These non-consolidated joint ventures had total debt outstanding of approximately $35.8 million as of March 31, 2003 and
$16.1 million as of March 31, 2002. Our liability for the obligations of these non-consolidated joint ventures is limited to
approximately $7.5 million as of March 31, 2003.

I Lettors of Credit, Guarantees and Loases

At March 31, 2003, we had outstanding performance bonds and bank guarantees of $28.0 million that relate to projects
undertaken by International Home Building and development obligations of International Home Building.

To obtain construction financing for commercial and multi-family projects being developed by our subsidiaries, we are
often required to guarantee, for the benefit of the construction lender, the completion of the project. In some instances, we
have also executed recourse payment guarantees. At March 31, 2003, our subsidiaries had outstanding letters of credit of
. $3.9 million that primarily relate to development obligations of Multi-Family Communities.

. We expect that our subsidiaries will satisfy their loan and other contractual obligations in the ordinary course of business
. and in accordance with applicable contractual terms. As that occurs, our liability exposure will be decreased and,

‘ eventually, we will not have any continuing obligations with respect to these projects.

We have no material capital or operating leases.

CrivICAL RCCOUNTING POLICIES

Some of our critical accounting policies require the use of judgment in their application or require estimates of inherently
uncertain matters. Although our accounting policies are in compliance with generally accepted accounting principles, a
change in the facts and circumstances of the underlying transactions could significantly change the application of the
accounting policies and the resulting financial statement impact. Listed below are those policies that we believe are critical
and require the use of complex judgment in their application.
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@oodwwill

We adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets,” or SFAS No. 142, effective April 1, 2001. Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer subject to
amortization. Rather, goodwill is subject to an assessment, at least annually, for impairment by applying a fair value based
test. If the carrying amount exceeds the fair value, an impairment exists. We continually evaluate whether events and
circumstances have occurred that indicate that the remaining balance of goodwill may not be recoverable. In evaluating
impairment, we estimate the sum of the expected future cash flows derived from such goodwill. Such evaluations for
impairment are significantly impacted by estimates of future revenues, costs and expenses and other factors. If the
goodwill is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the goodwill exceeds the fair value of the future cash flows.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We account for long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” or SFAS No. 144, SFAS No. 144 requires that
long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles, which includes our inventories, real estate investments and property
and equipment, be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured by comparing the carrying amount of an
asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. These evaluations for impairment are
significantly impacted by estimates of revenues, costs and expenses and other factors. If these assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds
the fair value of the assets.

RecEnr ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets,” which addresses financial accounting and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets.
The statement was effective for us beginning April 1, 2002.

Due to the adoption of SFAS 144, we now report assets identified subsequent to March 31, 2002 as held for sale (as
defined by SFAS 144), if any, and any such assets sold in the current period, as discontinued operations. All results of
these discontinued operations, less applicable income taxes, are included as discontinued operations in the statements of
operations. Prior periods are restated for comparative purposes. Land assets, and any other assets sold prior to adoption
of SFAS 144, are reported in continuing operations.

in November 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” or FIN 45, which
requires certain guarantees to be recorded at fair value. FIN 45 also requires a guarantor to make certain disclosures about
guarantees, including product warranties, even when the likelihood of making any payments under the guarantee is
remote. The disclosure requirements of FIN 45 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods ending
after December 15, 2002. The initial recognition and measurement provisions are applicable only for guarantees issued or
modified after December 31, 2002. The implementation of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on our results of
operations or financial position.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities,” or FIN 46, which clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial
Statements,” to certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or
do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financiai support
from other parties. Certain disclosure requirements of FIN 46 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual
periods issued after January 31, 2003. FIN 46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created, or in which an
enterprise obtains an interest, after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities in which an enterprise holds a variable
interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003, FIN 46 applies to interim or annual periods beginning after June 15, 2003.
As discussed in Note (B), “Organization,” of our Notes to Condensed Combining Financial Statements, Centex indirectly
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holds 100% of the Partnership's Class A and Class C Units. The manner in which Centex reports its interest in the

Partnership may be affected by this interpretation. Centex and the Companies are in the process of assessing the impact

FIN 46 will have on their respective financial statements. See Note (P}, “Recent Accounting Pronouncements,” to the ’
consolidated financial statements of Centex included elsewhere in this Report for further discussion regarding this
interpretation.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS \
The Business, Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and other sections
of this Report contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, Section
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking
statements may be identified by the context of the statement and generally arise when we are discussing our beliefs,
estimates or expectations. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve a number of risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and outcomes may differ materially from what is expressed or forecasted in these forward-
looking statements. In addition to the specific uncertainties discussed elsewhere in this Report, the following risks and
uncertainties may affect the actual performance and results of operations of the Companies:
= Our homebuilding, commercial, multi-family and land sales operations are somewhat cyclical and sensitive to
changes in economic conditions, including levels of employment, consumer confidence and income, availability of
financing, interest rate levels and changes in the economic condition of the local markets in which we operate.
= QOur homebuilding, commercial, multi-family and land sales operations are also subject to other risks and uncertain-
ties, including seasonal variations, adverse weather conditions, the availability of adequate land in desirable locations,
the cost and availability of labor and construction materials, labor disputes, the general demand for housing and new
construction and the resale market for existing homes.
= All of our businesses operate in very competitive environments, which are characterized by competition from a
number of other homebuilders, developers and landowners in each of the markets in which we operate.
= We are subject to various federal, state and local statutes, rules and regulations that could affect our businesses,
including those concerning zoning, construction, protecting the environment and heaith. In addition, our businesses
could be affected by changes in federal income tax policy, federal mortgage loan financing programs and by other
changes in regulation or policy.

Other risks and uncertainties may also affect the outcome of the actual performance and results of operations of the
Partnership and Holding.
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